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Independent Auditor’s Report

Mazars CPA LIMITED

TG ot o 5 A WA
42nd Floor, Central Plaza,
18 Harbour Road, Wan Chai, Hong Kong

T b TR | 8B P BR R 40

To the shareholders of
Tingyi (Cayman Islands) Holding Corp.
(incorporated in the Cayman Islands with limited liability)

We have audited the consolidated financial statements of Tingyi
(Cayman Islands) Holdings Corp. (the “Company”) and its
subsidiaries (together “the Group”) set out on pages 65 to 181,
which comprise the consolidated and the Company’s statements of
financial position as at 31 December 2010, and the consolidated
income statement, consolidated statement of comprehensive
income, consolidated statement of changes in equity and
consolidated statement of cash flows for the year then ended, and
a summary of significant accounting policies and other explanatory
information.

Directors’ responsibility for the consolidated financial
statements

The directors of the Company are responsible for the preparation of
consolidated financial statements that give a true and fair view in
accordance with Hong Kong Financial Reporting Standards issued
by the Hong Kong Institute of Certified Public Accountants
("HKICPA") and the disclosure requirements of the Hong Kong
Companies Ordinance, and for such internal control as the directors
determine is necessary to enable the preparation of consolidated
financial statements that are free from material misstatement,
whether due to fraud or error.

Auditor’s responsibility

Our responsibility is to express an opinion on these consolidate
financial statements based on our audit and to report our opinion
solely to you, as a body, and for no other purpose. We do not
assume responsibility towards or accept liability to any other person
for the contents of this report. We conducted our audit in
accordance with Hong Kong Standards on Auditing issued by the
HKICPA. Those standards require that we comply with ethical
requirements and plan and perform the audit to obtain reasonable
assurance about whether the consolidated financial statements are
free from material misstatement.

2010 Annual Report 4§ ""m
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TINGYI (CAYMAN ISLANDS) HOLDING CORP.

An audit involves performing procedures to obtain audit evidence
about the amounts and disclosures in the consolidated financial
statements. The procedures selected depend on the auditor's
judgement, including the assessment of the risks of material
misstatement of the consolidated financial statements, whether due
to fraud or error. In making those risk assessments, the auditor
considers internal control relevant to the entity’s preparation of the
consolidated financial statements that give a true and fair view in
order to design audit procedures that are appropriate in the
circumstances, but not for the purpose of expressing an opinion on
the effectiveness of the entity’s internal control. An audit also
includes evaluating the appropriateness of accounting policies used
and the reasonableness of accounting estimates made by the
directors, as well as evaluating the overall presentation of the
consolidated financial statements.

We believe that the audit evidence we have obtained is sufficient
and appropriate to provide a basis for our audit opinion.

Opinion

In our opinion, the consolidated financial statements give a true
and fair view of the state of the affairs of the Company and the
Group as at 31 December 2010 and of the Group’s profit and cash
flows for the year then ended in accordance with Hong Kong
Financial Reporting Standards and have been properly prepared in
accordance with the disclosure requirements of the Hong Kong
Companies Ordinance.

Mazars CPA Limited
Certified Public Accountants
Hong Kong, 21 March 2011

Chan Chi Ming Andy
Practising Certificate number: P05132



v,

Consolidated Income Statement

E1F2010F 128318 FE
Year ended 31 December 2010

2010 2009
K ot ET FZET
Note USs$’000 Us$’000
R R Turnover and revenue 6 6,681,482 5,081,113
$HE A AR Cost of sales (4,782,037) (3,321,764)
E7 Gross profit 1,899,445 1,759,349
H At )F WA Other net income 8 183,373 79,913
7 8 B A Distribution costs (1,121,477) (1,032,759)
THRER Administrative expenses (125,953) (96,651)
Hi g & A Other operating expenses (92,081) (81,650)
B E A Finance costs 9 (6,511) (12,644)
FE(EEE & N A %A Share of results of associates 9,978 9,550
R Bt Al & R Profit before taxation 9 746,774 625,108
I8 Taxation 11 (134,200) (124,613)
7R B A Profit for the year 612,574 500,495
FREMLER Attributable to:
ZINNEST S Owners of the Company 476,787 383,207
eI R Non-controlling interests 135,787 117,288
7R B A Profit for the year 612,574 500,495
2 1% % F Earnings per share 14
HAK Basic US8.53 cents US6.86 cents
#E Diluted US8.50 cents US6.85 cents

2010 Annual Report 4§ ""m
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Consolidated Statement of Comprehensive Income
B IF2010F12A31BIEFE
Year ended 31 December 2010
2010 2009
ET FET
Us$000 Us$'000
AEERF Profit for the year 612,574 500,495
Hit2mEWE Other comprehensive income
PE =58 Exchange differences on consolidation 77,369 1,731
AL ECREE Fair value change in available-for-sale
AREZEE financial assets 11,109 —
BEAFEAEMEZEKE Other comprehensive income
for the year, net of tax 88,478 1,731
BerXEEE2mKREHEE Total comprehensive income
for the year, net of tax 701,052 502,226
EiEE2mE s Attributable to:
NN Owners of the Company 545,221 384,941
DEREERR Non-controlling interests 155,831 117,285
701,052 502,226

J: e e

TINGYI (CAYMAN ISLANDS) HOLDING CORP.
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Consolidated Statement of Financial Position

201012 A831H

At 31 December 2010

2010 2009
K ot ET FZET
Note USs$’000 Us$’000
BE ASSETS
kRBEE Non-current assets
I - N Property, plant and equipment 15 2,922,936 2,216,638
| EE Intangible assets 16 — 6,955
B N A RE 2R Interests in associates 18 — 61,892
LA 2905 B Prepaid lease payments 19 117,799 88,803
AHEECHEE Available-for-sale financial assets 20 112,659 3,408
FEIEF IR & B Deferred tax assets 32 50,451 5,379
3,203,845 2,383,075
REEE Current assets
BAREBEIIEREEBZR Financial assets at fair value
BENEEEE through profit or loss 21 771 4,026
FE Inventories 23 309,801 212,923
JE W BR 5K Trade receivables 24 127,730 115,591
TEATS FRIE & B fth 8 U SR IA Prepayments and other receivables 280,704 171,889
EHRITERK Pledged bank deposits 26 12,024 9,358
RITEHRERS Bank balances and cash 26 881,316 510,831
1,612,346 1,024,618
PEABELEEE Assets classified as held for sale 22 75,221 —
mEE Total assets 4,891,412 3,407,693
BRERREE EQUITY AND LIABILITIES
B R &EE Capital and reserves
EITIRA Issued capital 27 27,934 27,934
1 Reserves 28 1,793,324 1,434,710
78 7] IR 5ROPE 4 R & Total capital and reserves
attributable to owners
of the Company 1,821,258 1,462,644
LPERRER Non-controlling interests 547,929 446,420
RRERBLE Total equity 2,369,187 1,909,064

2010 Annual Report F£3§ IIII
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Consolidated Statement of Financial Position

#2010 12A31H
At 31 December 2010

2010 2009
ioza X FZETT
Note Us$’000 Us$'000
kRBER Non-current liabilities
RHBEERE Long-term interest-bearing
borrowings 30 177,259 116,983
H th IE 7 B) FE - 3R I8 Other non-current payables 791 1,531
BTEMNEFE Employee benefit obligations 31 12,097 11,377
BELEHIBEE Deferred tax liabilities 32 104,165 60,779
294,312 190,670
nEEE Current liabilities
J& 151 BR 3K Trade payables 33 1,083,913 622,197
H b JE S 5K IB Other payables 572,249 406,210
EEREE Current portion of interest-

2 BIER &0 10 bearing borrowings 30 456,876 218,087
B FEENHRIE Advance payments from customers 86,940 42,497
I8 Taxation 25,315 18,968

2,225,293 1,307,959
PEABELHEEEZ Liabilities associated with assets

HEEE classified as held for sale 22 2,620 =
BmEE Total liabilities 2,522,225 1,498,629
BRREZREE Total equity and liabilities 4,891,412 3,407,693
RRBAER Net current liabilities (612,947) (283,341)
RAEERRBAR Total assets less current liabilities 2,666,119 2,099,734

R2011F3 A2 HEEST T ENRRER

%

L FE M Wei Ing-Chou
% % Director

J: e e

March 2011

# H % Takeshi Ida
% & Director

TINGYI (CAYMAN ISLANDS) HOLDING CORP.

Approved and authorised for issue by the Board of Directors on 21
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Statement of Financial Position

201012 A831H
At 31 December 2010

2010 2009
Note Us$’000 Us$'000
BE ASSETS
kRBEE Non-current assets
W - R RE Property, plant and equipment 15 120 131
Lhp= AN b Interest in subsidiaries 17 452,865 528,251
& N B e Interests in associates 18 — 62,601
AHEESHEE Available-for-sale financial assets 20 76,735 2,712
529,720 593,695
RBEE Current assets
EARBEIEREESRE Financial assets at fair value
EENEREE through profit or loss 21 771 4,026
T8 518 I E fth & 5K IR Prepayments and other receivables 1,155 979
FE W Bt B A~ B FR I8 Amounts due from a subsidiary 25 25,000 5,000
RITHBERS Bank balances and cash 60,196 6,312
87,122 16,317
PEABELEEE Assets classified as
held for sale 22 19,482 —
WEE Total assets 636,324 610,012
BREEZRAE EQUITY AND LIABILITIES
BARFEE Capital and reserves
EITRA Issued capital 27 27,934 27,934
& Reserves 28 350,628 484,749
RRERBLE Total equity 378,562 512,683
ERBEE Non-current liabilities
FHBEBE Long-term interest-bearing
borrowings 30 65,000 65,000
BTRHNEMF Employee benefit obligations 31 7.814 8,246
72,814 73,246

2010 Annual Report 4§ ""m
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Statement of Financial Position

M201012A831H
At 31 December 2010

2010 2009
Note USs$°000 Us$’000
REBEE Current liabilities
JE 1< BR 5K Trade payables 33 2,126 2,818
H At fE S 5K Other payables 25,822 765
EEEE Current portion of
2 BV ER &R 4n interest-bearing borrowings 30 157,000 20,500
184,948 24,083
weE Total liabilities 257,762 97,329
BREZEERE Total equity and liabilities 636,324 610,012
BEREBEE Net current liabilities 97,826 7,766
HEERRBARS Total assets less
current liabilities 451,376 585,929

R201MFIA2NBEEESHERFER Approved and authorised for issue by the Board of Directors on 21

i March 2011
ZFE M Wei Ing-Chou H# H % Takeshi Ida
% = Director % % Director

J: e e
TINGYI (CAYMAN ISLANDS) HOLDING CORP.
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Consolidated Statement of Changes in Equity
HIE2010F12A831HLLFE
Year ended 31 December 2010

RARREEGEE
Attributable to owners of the Company
ki3 Pkt BlhERE R% HERR
BEGE 1 Share-  EfEEEE B RAREH
BORE  Coptal RBEE  bchange —REE  based Ivestment REEF Non-  Capital
Issued  redemption Share tranlation ~ General  payment revaluation  Retained £%  ontroling and
capital  reserve  premium  reserve  reServe  reserve  reserve profits Total interests  reserves
fin  TEr TEr TEr FEn TEn TEr TEr TEr FEn FEn
US§'000  US$'000  USS'000  US$'000 - USS'000 - USS'000  USS'000  USS000  USS'000  US§'000  US$'000
20091818 At 1 January 2009 27,934 45 330492 163834 177,55 750 — 506593 1207203 331435 1,538,638
RERRH Profit for the year - - - - - - — 33207 383207 117288 50049
E2abs Other comprehensive
income
EiZE Exchange differences
on consolidation - - - 1,734 - - - - 1,734 3 1,731
REERAUE Total comprehensive
ag income for the year — — 1734 — — — 83207 384941 117,285 502,226
BRLARE Transactions with
LR A owners of
the Company
EREERORA Equity settled share-
LB based transactions = = = = )] = )] - 1M
B120085 RBKE 2008 final
dividend paid - - - - - - — (130172) (130172)  (2300) (132472)
EET-REE Transfer to general
reserve - - — — 51162 — —  (51,162) - - -
HENBEAR Realisation upon
FEL 2D disposal of
a subsidiary - - - (1,600) 8) - - - (1,608) — (1,608)
BRLNARE Total transactions with
LRAER owners of
the Company = = = (1,600) 51,154 2,280 — (181334) (129,500)  (2,300) (131,800)
R 2009% 127 318 At 31 December 2009 27,934 45 33049 16398 228,709 3,030 — 708466 1462644 446420 1,909,064

2010 Annual Report F£3§ IIII
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Consolidated Statement of Changes in Equity
B 1F2010F12A318 IEFE
Year ended 31 December 2010

KOERREAGE
Attributable to owners of the Company
Rt b4 BRERSE R% YRR
RERE G Share-  Ef5fEEf Es RARGR
BORK  Capitl  REEE Exchange -—REE  based Investment RERFA Non-  Capital
Issued redemption Share translation  General  payment revaluation  Retained A% controlling and
capital  reserve premium  reserve  reserve  reserve  reserve  profits Total interests  reserves
B £t TEn  TEn  FEm  fEn Fix B £ B £
US$'000  US$'000  USS'000  USS'000  US$'000  USS'000  USS'000  USS'000 - USS'000  USS'000  USS'000
R2010E151R At 1 January 2010 27,934 45 33049 163,968 228,709 3,030 — 708466 1,462,644 446,420 1,909,064
REERT Profit for the year - - - - - - — U687 476787 135787 612574
A2 ENE Other comprehensive
income
EiZR Exchange differences
on consolidation - - - 5135 - - - — 5135 20084 77369
AfnESHER Fair value change in
MEZEY avallable-for-sale
financial assets - - - - - - 1,109 - 1,109 - 1109
AEEHEM Total other
2ENEER comprehensive
income - - - 51305 - - 11109 — 6843 20044 88478
RER Total comprehensive
EENEAR income for theyear - — 93 - — M9 W6 S0 1SEE1 70108
RELHRR Transactions with
255 owners of
the Company
554 1 LN L ,
ERRERHXN Equity settled share-
th
L3R based transactions - - - - - 500 - - 500 - 500
Bff2009F R ERE 2009 final
\ dividend paid - - (39212) - - - —  (152415) (191,627) (54,322) (245,949)
BRL-RER Transfer to general
reserve - - - - 36980 - - (36,980) - - -
RELHRR Total transactions with
2R548 owners of
the Company - - (39212) - 36980 5,020 — (189,395) (186,607) (54,322) (240,929)
R2010F 128318 At31 December 2010 27,934 65 291280 221293 26568 8050 11,109 995858 1821258 547,929 2.369,187

J: e e
TINGYI (CAYMAN ISLANDS) HOLDING CORP.
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Consolidated Statement of Cash Flows

#HZE2010612A31H
At 31 December 2010

2010 2009
Note Us$’000 Us$'000
RETH OPERATING ACTIVITIES
CEEEBIRE® Cash generated from operations 34 1,396,225 1,109,552
B8 B AT A The People’s Republic of
China (“PRC") Enterprise
income tax paid (129,365) (96,032)
=5 AP Interest paid (6,511) (12,644)
RETHMBELSEE Net cash from
operating activities 1,260,349 1,000,876
REES INVESTING ACTIVITIES
B F 2 Interest received 21,479 15,579
HEZAREEBEINER Proceeds from disposal of

EEEEREERN financial assets at fair

CREEZFE value through profit or loss 20,000 —
LEWBARFZ Proceeds from disposal of

FT 1% interest in a subsidiary — 6,258
HEDHEARELEERE Deposit received from the

FT 1% 2 TR /I8 disposal of assets classified as

held for sale 9,833 —
AU B & A A iR B A Dividends received
from former associates 707 3,059
BARAABEIERER Purchase of financial assets
TEERREENSREE at fair value through
profit or loss (20,000) (4,002)
BAME - Purchase of property,

2% N 3% % plant and equipment (965,633) (497,875)
AT A = E Prepaid lease payments (32,267) (9,698)
HEME - #ER Proceeds from sale of property,

R plant and equipment 2,810 14,386
RESEE T A Net cash used in

BE&FHE investing activities (963,071) (472,293)

2010 Annual Report 4§ IIII
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Consolidated Statement of Cash Flows
HZE2010F12831H
At 31 December 2010

2010 2009
Note Us$000 US$000
mMEES FINANCING ACTIVITIES
EENEAWANEG] Dividends paid to owners
fg 3R 2 AR B of the Company (191,627) (130,172)
ENEE- Dividends paid to
fg 3R 2 AR B non-controlling interests (54,322) (45,071)
FTIE K Proceeds from borrowings 884,801 328,065
EEEX Repayments of borrowings (586,979) (546,722)
BREEEFRE (FFA) Net cash from (used in)
B4 SE financing activities 51,873 (393,900)
BHA4RBELZEYHN Net increase in cash and
R #24 cash equivalents 349,151 134,683
ERzEER Cash and cash equivalents
HEZEY at beginning of year 520,189 384,964
E R B E) 2 Effect on exchange
rate changes 24,000 542
ERBERE Cash and cash equivalents
HEZEY at end of year 26 893,340 520,189
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Notes to the Financial Statements

HZ2010F12A31BLFE
For the year ended 31 December 2010

GENERAL INFORMATION

Tingyi (Cayman Islands) Holding Corp. (the “Company”) is a
limited liability company incorporated in the Cayman Islands
and its shares are listed on the Main Board of The Stock
Exchange of Hong Kong Limited. The address of its principal
place of business is No. 15, The 3rd Street, Tianjin Economic-
Technological Development Area, Tianjin, PRC.

The Company is an investment holding company and engaged
in trading of spare parts of machineries and raw materials. The
Company and its subsidiaries (collectively, the “Group”) are
principally engaged in the manufacture and sale of instant
noodles, beverages and bakery products. The principal activities
of its subsidiaries are set out in note 39 to the consolidated
financial statements.

BASIS OF PREPARATION

These financial statements have been prepared in accordance
with Hong Kong Financial Reporting Standards (“HKFRS"),
which collective term includes all applicable Hong Kong
Financial Reporting Standards, Hong Kong Accounting
Standards (“HKAS”) and Interpretations issued by the Hong
Kong Institute of Certified Public Accountants (“HKICPA"),
accounting principles generally accepted in Hong Kong, and the
disclosure requirements of the Hong Kong Companies
Ordinance. These financial statements also comply with the
applicable disclosure provisions of the Rules Governing the
Listing of Securities on The Stock Exchange of Hong Kong
Limited.

These financial statements have been prepared on a basis
consistent with the accounting policies adopted in the 2009
financial statements except for the adoption of the new /
revised HKFRS effective from the current year that are relevant
to the Group as detailed in note 4 to the financial statements.
A summary of the principal accounting policies adopted by the
Group is set out in note 3 to the financial statements.
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2. BASIS OF PREPARATION (Continued)

In preparing the financial statements, the directors have
carefully assessed the working capital and financing
requirements of the Group in the foreseeable future, as the
Group’s current liabilities exceeded its current assets by
US$612,947,000 (2009: net current liabilities of
US$283,341,000) at the end of the reporting period.

Taking into account the existing banking facilities of the Group
and continuing profitable operations, the directors are satisfied
that the Group has sufficient resources to meet in full its
financial obligations as they fall due in the foreseeable future.
Accordingly, the financial statements have been prepared on a
going concern basis.

PRINCIPAL ACCOUNTING POLICIES

(a) Basis of measurement

The measurement basis used in the preparation of these
financial statements is historical cost, except for available-
for-sale financial assets at fair value and financial assets at
fair value through profit or loss, which have been measured
at fair value as explained in the accounting policies set out
below.

(b) Basis of consolidation

The consolidated financial statements comprise the
financial statements of the Company and all of its
subsidiaries as at 31 December each year. The financial
statements of the subsidiaries are prepared for the same
reporting year as that of the Company using consistent
accounting policies.

All inter-group balance, transactions, income and expenses
and profits and losses resulting from intra-group
transactions are eliminated in full. The results of
subsidiaries are consolidated from the date on which the
Group obtains control and continue to be consolidated
until the date that such control ceased.
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3. FEEHHR &) 3. PRINCIPAL ACCOUNTING POLICIES (Continued)

(b) REEE (&) (b) Basis of consolidation (Continued)
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Non-controlling interests are presented separately in the
consolidated income statement and within equity in the
consolidated statement of financial position, separately
from owners of the Company. For each business
combination occurs on or after 1 January 2010, the non-
controlling interest in the acquiree is measured initially
either at fair value or at the non-controlling interest'’s
proportionate share of the acquiree’s net assets. For each
business combination occurred prior to 1 January 2010, the
non-controlling interest in the acquiree was measured at
the non-controlling interest’s proportionate share of the
acquiree’s net assets.

Allocation of total comprehensive income

Profit or loss and each component of other comprehensive
income are attributed to the owners of the Company and
to the non-controlling interests. From 1 January 2010, total
comprehensive income is attributed to the owners of the
Company and the non-controlling interest even if this
results in the non-controlling interest having a deficit
balance. Prior to 1 January 2010, losses applicable to the
non-controlling interest in excess of the non-controlling
interest in the subsidiary’s equity are allocated against the
interests of the Group except to the extent that the non-
controlling interest has a binding obligation and is able to
make an additional investment to cover the losses.
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3. PRINCIPAL ACCOUNTING POLICIES (Continued)

(b) Basis of consolidation (Continued)

Changes in ownership interest

From 1 January 2010, changes in the Group’s ownership
interest in a subsidiary that do not result in a loss of control
are accounted for as equity transactions. The carrying
amounts of the controlling and non-controlling interests
are adjusted to reflect the changes in their relative interests
in the subsidiary. Any difference between the amount by
which the non-controlling interests are adjusted and the
fair value of the consideration paid or received is
recognised directly in equity and attributed to the owners
of the Company.

When the Group loses control of a subsidiary, the profit or
loss on disposal is calculated as the difference between (i)
the aggregate of the fair value of the consideration
received and the fair value of any retained interest
determined at the date when control is lost and (ii) the
carrying amount of the assets (including goodwill), and
liabilities of the subsidiary and any non-controlling interests
at the date when control is lost. The amounts previously
recognised in other comprehensive income in relation to
the disposed subsidiary is recognised on the same basis as
would be required if the Company had directly disposed of
the related assets or liabilities. Any investment retained in
the former subsidiary and any amounts owed by or to the
former subsidiary is accounted for as a financial asset,
associate, jointly controlled entity or others as appropriate
from the date when control is lost.
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PRINCIPAL ACCOUNTING POLICIES (Continued)

(b) Basis of consolidation (Continued)

()

Changes in ownership interest (Continued)

Prior to 1 January 2010, any increase in the Group’s
ownership interest in a subsidiary was treated in the same
manner as an acquisition. For decreases in the Group's
ownership interest in a subsidiary, regardless of whether
the disposals would result in a loss of control, the
difference between the consideration received and the
carrying amount of the share of net assets disposed of was
recognised in profit or loss.

Property, plant and equipment

Property, plant and equipment, other than construction in
progress, are stated at cost less accumulated depreciation
and accumulated impairment losses. The cost of an item of
property, plant and equipment comprises its purchase price
and any directly attributable costs of bringing the asset to
its working condition and location for its intended use.
Repairs and maintenance are charged to the profit or loss
during the year in which they are incurred.

An item of property, plant and equipment is derecognised
upon disposal or when no future economic benefits are
expected to arise from the continued use of the asset. Any
gain or loss arising on derecognition of the asset
(calculated as the difference between the net disposal
proceeds and the carrying amount of the item) is included
in profit or loss in the year in which the item is
derecognised.
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3. PRINCIPAL ACCOUNTING POLICIES (Continued)
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Property, plant and equipment (Continued)

Depreciation is provided to write off the cost less
accumulated impairment losses of property, plant and
equipment, other than construction in progress, over their
estimated useful lives as set out below from the date on
which they are available for use and after taking into
account their estimated residual values, using the straight-
line method. Where parts of an item of property, plant and
equipment have different useful lives, the costs or valuation
of the item is allocated on a reasonable basis and
depreciated separately.

Buildings 10 to 30 years
Machinery and equipment:
— For instant noodles

and beverages
— Others

Electrical appliances and equipment

12 years

5 to 10 years
5 years
Miscellaneous equipment 3 to 10 years

Construction in progress

Construction in progress includes property, plant and
equipment in the course of construction for production or
for its own use purposes. Construction in progress is stated
at cost less accumulated impairment losses. Cost includes
all construction expenditure and other direct costs,
including interest costs, attributable to such projects. Costs
on completed construction works are transferred to the
appropriate asset category. No depreciation is provided in
respect of construction in progress until it is completed and
ready for its intended use.
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PRINCIPAL ACCOUNTING POLICIES (Continued)

(e)

(f)

(9)

Assets classified as held for sale

Assets are classified as held for sale if their carrying amount
will be recovered principally through a sale transaction
rather than through continuing use. This condition is
regarded as met only when the sale is highly probable and
the asset is available for immediate sale in its present
condition. Management must be committed to the sale,
which should be expected to qualify for recognition as a
completed sale within one year from the date of
classification. When the Group is committed to a sale plan
involving loss of control of a subsidiary, all the assets and
liabilities of that subsidiary are classified as held for sale
when the above criteria for classification as held for sale
are met, regardless of whether the Group will retain a non-
controlling interest in the subsidiary after the sale. Assets
classified as held for sale are measured at the lower of their
previous carrying amount and fair value less costs to sell.

Intangible assets - Trademarks

The initial cost of acquiring trademarks is capitalised.
Trademarks with finite useful lives are carried at cost less
accumulated amortisation and accumulated impairment
losses. Amortisation is provided on the straight-line basis
over their estimated useful lives.

Prepaid lease payments

Prepaid lease payments are up-front payments to acquire
fixed term interests in lessee-occupied land. The premiums
are stated at cost and are amortised over the period of the
lease on a straight-line basis to the profit or loss.
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3. PRINCIPAL ACCOUNTING POLICIES (Continued)

(h) Subsidiaries

(i)

A subsidiary is an entity in which the Group has the power
to govern the financial and operating policies so as to
obtain benefits from its activities.

In the Company’s statement of financial position, an
investment in subsidiary is stated at cost less impairment
loss. The carrying amount of the investment is reduced to
its recoverable amount on an individual basis. The results of
subsidiaries are accounted for by the Company on the basis
of dividends received and receivable.

Associates

An associate is an entity in which the Group has significant
influence and which is neither a subsidiary nor a joint
venture.

The Group’s investments in associates are accounted for
under the equity method of accounting. The consolidated
income statement includes the Group’s share of the post-
acquisition results of its associates for the year. The
consolidated statement of financial position includes the
Group’s share of the net assets of associates and also
goodwill. The Group discontinues recognising its share of
further losses when the Group’s share of losses of the
associate equals or exceeds the carrying amount of its
interest in the associate, which includes any long term
interests that, in substance, form part of the Group’s net
investments in the associate.

Unrealised profits and losses resulting from transactions
between the Group and its associate are eliminated to the
extent of the Group’s interest in the associate, except
where unrealised losses provide evidence of an impairment
of the asset transferred, in which case they are recognised
immediately in profit or loss.
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PRINCIPAL ACCOUNTING POLICIES (Continued)

0]

()

Associates (Continued)

In the Company’s statement of financial position, an
investment in associates is stated at cost less impairment
loss determined on individual basis. The results of
associates are accounted for by the Company on the basis
of dividends received and receivable.

When the Group ceases to have significant influence over
an associate, it is accounted for as a disposal of the entire
interest in that investee, with a resulting gain or loss being
recognised in profit or loss. Any interest retained in that
former investee at the date when significant influence is
lost is recognised at fair value and this amount is regarded
as the fair value on initial recognition of a financial asset as
set out in note 3(j) to the consolidated financial statements.

When an investment in an associate is classified as held for
sale, it is accounted for in accordance with HKFRS 5 Non-
current Assets Held for Sale and Discontinued Operations.

Financial instruments

Financial assets and financial liabilities are recognised when
the Group become a party to the contractual provisions of
the instruments and on a trade date basis.

A financial asset is derecognised when the Group’s
contractual rights to future cash flows from the financial
asset expire or when the Group transfers the financial asset
and the Group has transferred substantially all the risks and
rewards of ownership of the financial asset. A financial
liability is derecognised only when the liability is
extinguished, that is, when the obligation specified in the
relevant contract expires.

2010 Annual Report 4§ ""m



I-LIJLIJLI____JEiELMiII

| 4

Notes to the Financial Statements

B ZE2010612R8318 L E
For the year ended 31 December 2010

3. TEGHEBR (&)

)

EWMIA(B)

B2 BB SRR K 7 18 a5 AR B 7F
# % & E

BARBEIIGERERSREE
LERMEEBRRBEARSZ
EREE  URRERERER
REEARGZRE - FEITAR
AREBEAE AREBEZE
TIABRRBHRER

B3R W AR

B R E R IR (B4 ' U AR X
R B Al & YRR IR) $5 30 R 0 OR B
MEBREAYIFREEMITEL
BEREEXRABENREBE LI
MMESRMEE  ZFEXREK
AR A B IR A R T3 A5 B # K
Ko BEERREBUERSEEE
REREEEEFARETRYE
WAEKX - BEREERRIAZ K
AR EERARR - KA
BT EEIBFARTMUK BT R
i (B o AEURMER - R E#
HREL 2 BB AZFENE
AR o

R aRAT

TINGYI (CAYMAN ISLANDS) HOLDING CORP.

3. PRINCIPAL ACCOUNTING POLICIES (Continued)

(j) Financial instruments (Continued)

Financial assets at fair value through profit or loss

Financial assets at fair value through profit or loss include
financial assets held for trading and financial assets
designated upon initial recognition as at fair value through
profit or loss. They are carried at fair value, with any
resultant gain and loss recognised in the profit or loss.

Loans and receivables

Loans and receivables including trade and other receivables
are non-derivative financial assets with fixed or
determinable payments that are not quoted in an active
market and are not held for trading. They are measured at
amortised cost using the effective interest method, except
where balances are interest-free loans and without any
fixed repayment term or the effect of discounting would be
insignificant. In such case, the receivables are stated at cost
less impairment loss. Amortised cost is calculated by taking
into account any discount or premium on acquisition, over
the period to maturity. Gains and losses arising from
derecognition, impairment or through the amortisation
process are recognised in the profit or loss.
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PRINCIPAL ACCOUNTING POLICIES (Continued)

(j) Financial instruments (Continued)

Available-for-sale financial assets

Available-for-sale financial assets are non-derivatives
financial assets that are either designated at this category
or not classified in any of the other categories of financial
assets. They are measured at fair value with changes in
value recognised as other comprehensive income and
separate component of equity until the assets are sold,
collected or otherwise disposed of, or until the assets are
determined to be impaired, at which time the cumulative
gain or loss previously reported in equity is transferred to
profit or loss. Available-for-sale financial assets that do not
have a quoted market price in an active market and whose
fair value cannot be reliably measured are stated at cost
less impairment loss.

Impairment of financial assets

At the end of each reporting period, the Group assesses
whether there is objective evidence that financial assets,
other than those at fair value through profit or loss, are
impaired. The impairment loss of financial assets carried at
amortised cost is measured as the difference between the
assets’ carrying amount and the present value of estimated
future cash flow discounted at the financial asset’s original
effective interest rate. The impairment loss is recognised in
the profit or loss. Such impairment loss is reversed in
subsequent periods through profit or loss when an increase
in the asset’s recoverable amount can be related objectively
to an event occurring after the impairment was recognised,
subject to a restriction that the carrying amount of the
asset at the date the impairment is reversed does not
exceed what the amortised cost would have been had
determined the impairment not been recognised.
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3. PRINCIPAL ACCOUNTING POLICIES (Continued)

(j) Financial instruments (Continued)

Impairment of financial assets (Continued)

When an available-for-sale financial asset is impaired, an
amount comprising the difference between its acquisition
cost (net of any principal repayment and amortisation) and
current fair value, the present value of estimated future
cash flows discounted at the current market rate of return
for a similar financial asset, less any previously recognised
impairment loss, is transferred from equity to profit or loss.
Impairment losses recognised in profit or loss in respect of
available-for-sale equity instrument are not reversed
through profit or loss. Any subsequent increase in fair value
of available-for-sale financial asset after recognition of
impairment loss is recognised in equity. Reversal of
impairment loss of available-for-sale debt instruments are
reversed through profit or loss, if the increase in fair value
of the financial asset can be objectively related to an event
occurring after the impairment loss was recognised in profit
or loss.

For an available-for-sale financial asset that is carried at
cost, the amount of impairment loss is measured as the
difference between the carrying amount of the financial
asset and the present value of estimated future cash flows
discounted at the current market rate of return for a similar
financial asset. Such impairment loss shall not be reversed.

Financial liabilities

The Group’s financial liabilities include trade and other
payables, amounts due to associates, interest-bearing
borrowings and other non-current payables. All financial
liabilities are recognised initially at their fair value and
subsequently measured at amortised cost, using the
effective interest method, unless the effect of discounting
would be insignificant, in which case they are stated at
cost.
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PRINCIPAL ACCOUNTING POLICIES (Continued)

(k) Cash equivalents

)

For the purpose of the consolidated statement of cash
flows, cash equivalents represent short-term highly liquid
investments which are readily convertible into known
amounts of cash and which are subject to an insignificant
risk of changes in value, net of bank overdraft, if any.

Revenue recognition

Revenue is recognised when it is probable that the
economic benefits will flow to the Group and when the
revenue and costs, if applicable, can be measured reliably.

Sale of goods is recognised on transfer of risks and rewards
of ownership, which generally coincides with the time
when the goods are delivered and title has been passed.

(m) Foreign currency translation

Items included in the financial statements of each of the
Group’s entities are measured using the currency of the
primary economic environment in which the entity operates
(“functional currency”). The Company’s functional currency
is United States Dollars (“US$") and majority of its
subsidiaries have Renminbi (“RMB”) as their functional
currency. The consolidated financial statements are
presented in US$, which is the Company’s functional and
presentation currency.

Foreign currency transactions are translated into the
functional currency using the exchange rates prevailing at
the dates of the transactions. Foreign exchange gains and
losses resulting from the settlement of such transactions
and from the translation at year-end exchange rates of
monetary assets and liabilities denominated in foreign
currencies are recognised in the profit or loss.
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3. PRINCIPAL ACCOUNTING POLICIES (Continued)

(m) Foreign currency translation (Continued)

(n)

The results and financial position of all the Group entities
that have a functional currency different from the
presentation currency are translated into the presentation
currency as follows:

(a) assets and liabilities for each statement of financial
position presented are translated at the closing rate at
the end of the reporting period;

(b) income and expenses for each income statement are
translated at average exchange rates;

(c) all resulting exchange differences arising from the
above translation and exchange differences arising
from a monetary item that forms part of the Group’s
net investment in a foreign operation are recognised as
a separate component of equity. On disposal of a
foreign operation, the cumulative amount of the
exchange differences deferred in the separate

component of equity relating to that foreign operation

is recognised in the profit or loss when the gain or loss
on disposal is recognised.

Inventories

Inventories are stated at the lower of cost and net
realisable value. Cost, which comprises all costs of purchase
and, where applicable, costs of conversion and other costs
that have been incurred in bringing the inventories to their
present location and condition, is calculated using the
weighted average cost method. Net realisable value
represents the estimated selling price in the ordinary course
of business less the estimated costs necessary to make the
sale.
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3. FEEFHR &) 3. PRINCIPAL ACCOUNTING POLICIES (Continued)

(0) keWMEENRE (o) Impairment of non-financial assets
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At the end of each reporting period, the Group reviews
internal and external sources of information to determine
whether the carrying amounts of its property, plant and
equipment, prepaid lease payments, and intangible assets
have suffered an impairment loss or impairment loss
previously recognised no longer exists or may be reduced.
The Company reviews its interests in subsidiaries for any
indication of impairment loss or impairment loss previously
recognised no longer exists or may be reduced. If any such
indication exists, the recoverable amount of the asset is
estimated, based on the higher of its fair value less costs to
sell and value in use. Where it is not possible to estimate
the recoverable amount of an individual asset, the Group
estimates the recoverable amount of the smallest group of
assets that generates cash flows independently (i.e. a cash-
generating unit).

If the recoverable amount of an asset or a cash-generating
unit is estimated to be less than its carrying amount, the
carrying amount of the asset or cash-generating unit is
reduced to its recoverable amount. Impairment losses are
recognised as an expense immediately.

A reversal of impairment losses is limited to the carrying
amount of the asset or cash-generating unit that would
have been determined had no impairment loss been
recognised in prior years. Reversal of impairment losses is
recognised as income immediately.
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3. PRINCIPAL ACCOUNTING POLICIES (Continued)

Borrowing costs

Borrowing costs incurred, net of any investment income on
the temporary investment of the respective borrowings,
that are directly attributable to the acquisition, construction
or production of qualifying assets, i.e. assets that
necessarily take a substantial period of time to get ready
for their intended use or sale, are capitalised as part of the
cost of those assets. Capitalisation of such borrowing costs
ceases when the assets are substantially ready for their
intended use or sale. All other borrowing costs are
recognised as an expense in the period in which they are
incurred.

Operating leases

Leases which do not transfer substantially all the risks and
rewards of ownership to the lessee are classified as
operating leases. Rentals payable under operating leases
are recognised as an expense on the straight-line basis over
the lease term. Lease incentives received are recognised in
the profit or loss as an integral part of the net
consideration agreed for the use of the leased asset.
Contingent rentals are recognised as expenses in the
accounting period in which they are incurred.

Government grants

Government grants represent incentive grants from the
relevant PRC authorities in respect of the running of
business by the Group in certain development zones and to
encourage the furtherance of such business.
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PRINCIPAL ACCOUNTING POLICIES (Continued)

(r)

(s)

Government grants (Continued)

Government grants are recognised at their fair value where
there is reasonable assurance that the grants will be
received and all attached conditions will be complied with.
When the grant relates to an expense item, it is recognised
as income over the years necessary to match the grant on a
systematic basis to the costs that it is intended to
compensate. Where the grant relates to an asset, the fair
value is credited to a deferred income account and is
released to the profit or loss over the expected useful life of
the relevant asset by equal annual instalments.

Employee benefits
Short term employee benefits

Salaries, annual bonuses, paid annual leave, contributions
to defined contribution retirement plans and the cost of
non-monetary benefits are accrued in the year in which the
associated services are rendered by employees. Where
payment or settlement is deferred and the effect would be
material, these amounts are stated at their present values.

Defined contribution plans

The obligations for contributions to defined contribution
retirement scheme are recognised as expenses in the profit
or loss as incurred and are reduced by contributions
forfeited by those employees who leave the scheme prior
the contributions are vested fully in those employees. The
assets of the scheme are held separately from those of the
Group in an independently administered fund.
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3. PRINCIPAL ACCOUNTING POLICIES (Continued)

(s) Employee benefits (Continued)

Defined benefit plans

The defined benefit plans are generally funded by
payments from employees and the Group, taking into
account of the recommendations of the independent
qualified actuaries using the projected unit credit method.
The Group’s obligation in respect of defined benefit plans is
calculated separately for each plan by estimating the
amount of future benefit that employees have earned in
return for their services in the current and prior periods,
which is discounted to the present value and reduced by
the fair value of any plan assets.

The amount recognised in the statement of financial
position represents the present value of the defined benefit
obligation as adjusted for unrecognised actuarial gains and
losses and unrecognised past service cost, and reduced by
the fair value of plan assets. Any asset resulting from this
calculation is limited to the net total of any cumulative
unrecognised net actuarial losses and past service costs,
plus the present value of any future refunds from the plan
or reductions in future contributions to the plan. If there is
no change or a decrease in the present value of the
economic benefits, the entire net actuarial gains or losses
with the past service cost of the current period is
recognised immediately.

Actuarial gains and losses arising from experience
adjustments and changes in actuarial assumptions, which
exceed 10% of the greater of the present value of the
Group's defined benefit obligations and the fair value of
plan assets are amortised over the expected average
remaining working lives of the participating employees.
Past service cost is recognised immediately to the extent
that the benefits are already vested and otherwise is
amortised on a straight-line basis over the average period
until the benefits become vested.
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PRINCIPAL ACCOUNTING POLICIES (Continued)

(t) Share-based payment transactions

Equity-settled transactions

The Group’s employees, including directors, receive
remuneration in the form of share-based payment
transactions, whereby the employees rendered services in
exchange for shares or rights over shares. The cost of such
transactions with employees is measured by reference to
the fair value of the equity instruments at the grant date.
The fair value of share options granted to employees is
recognised as an employee cost with a corresponding
increase in a share-based payment reserve within equity.
The fair value is determined using the binomial model
taking into account the terms and conditions of the
transactions, other than conditions linked to the price of
shares of the Company (“market conditions”).

The cost of equity-settled transactions is recognised,
together with a corresponding increase in equity, over the
year(s) in which the vesting conditions are to be fulfilled,
ending on the date on which the relevant employees
become fully entitled to the award (“vesting date”). During
the vesting period, the number of share options that is
expected to vest ultimately is reviewed. Any adjustment to
the cumulative fair value recognised in prior years is
charged / credited to profit or loss for the year of the
review, with a corresponding adjustment to the reserve
within equity. Share-based payment transactions in which
the Company grants share options to subsidiaries’
employees are accounted for as an increase in value of
investment in subsidiaries in the Company’s statement of
financial position which is eliminated on consolidation,
with a corresponding credit to the reserve within equity.
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3. PRINCIPAL ACCOUNTING POLICIES (Continued)

(u) Taxation

The charge for current income tax is based on the results
for the year as adjusted for items that are non-assessable or
disallowed. It is calculated using tax rates that have been
enacted or substantively enacted by the end of the
reporting period.

Deferred tax is provided, using the liability method, on all
temporary differences at the end of the reporting period
between the tax bases of assets and liabilities and their
carrying amounts in the financial statements. However, any
deferred tax arises from initial recognition of goodwill; or
other asset or liability in a transaction other than a business
combination that at the time of the transaction affects
neither the accounting profit nor taxable profit or loss is
not recognised.

The deferred tax liabilities and assets are measured at the
tax rates that are expected to apply to the period when the
asset is recovered or the liability is settled, based on tax
rates and tax laws that have been enacted or substantively
enacted at the end of the reporting period.

Deferred tax assets are recognised to the extent that it is
probable that future taxable profit will be available against
which the deductible temporary differences, tax losses and
credits can be utilised.

Deferred tax is provided on temporary differences arising
on investment in subsidiaries and associates, except where
the timing of the reversal of the temporary differences is
controlled by the Group and it is probable that the
temporary difference will not reverse in the foreseeable
future.
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PRINCIPAL ACCOUNTING POLICIES (Continued)

(v) Related parties

A party is related to the Group if

(a) directly, or indirectly through one or more
intermediaries, the party controls, is controlled by, or is
under common control with, the Group; or has an
interest in the Group that gives it significant influence
over the Group; or has joint control over the Group;

(b) the party is an associate of the Group;

(c) the party is a joint venture in which the Group is a
venturer,

(d) the party is a member of the key management
personnel of the Group;

(e) the party is a close member of the family of any
individual referred to in (a) or (d);

(f) the party is an entity that is controlled, jointly
controlled or significantly influenced by or for which
significant voting power in such entity resides with,
directly or indirectly, any individual referred to in (d) or
(e); or

(g) the party is a post-employment benefit plan for the
benefit of employees of the Group, or of any entity
that is a related party of the Group.

(w) Segment reporting

Operating segments are reported in a manner consistent
with the internal reporting provided to the chief operating
decision-maker. The Company’s executive directors, who
are responsible for allocating resources and assessing
performance of the operating segments, has been
identified as the chief operating decision-maker that makes
strategic decisions.
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3. PRINCIPAL ACCOUNTING POLICIES (Continued)

(x) Future changes in HKFRS

At the date of authorisation of these consolidated financial
statements, the HKICPA has issued the following new/
revised standards and amendments to HKFRSs that are not
yet effective for the current year, which the Group has not
early adopted.

Amendments to HKAS 32 Classification of Rights Issues’
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Amendments to HKFRS 1
(Revised)

HK(IFRIC) - Int 19

HKAS 24 (Revised)

Amendments to
HK(IFRIC) - Int 14

Improvements to

HKFRSs 2010

Amendments to HKFRS 7

Amendments to HKAS 12

HKFRS 9

Limited Exemption from
Comparative HKFRS 7
Disclosures for First-time
Adopters’

Extinguishing Financial
Liabilities with Equity
Instruments’

Related Party Disclosures’

Prepayments of a Minimum
Funding Requirement®

Improvements to HKFRSs
20104

Disclosures - Transfer of
Financial Assets®

Deferred Tax: Recovery of
Underlying Assets®

Financial Instruments’
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PRINCIPAL ACCOUNTING POLICIES (Continued)

(x) BEMBHREENZRRES (&) (x) Future changes in HKFRS (Continued)

1

R2010F 2 1H = 2 %5162

1

Effective for annual periods beginning on or

after

F 2 HIRE AR February 2010
2 R2010F7A1Bk 2B 2 2 Effective for annual periods beginning on or after
FEHBER July 2010

R2011F1A1B 2 & FEZ
FZHIR A

2010678 1H320115F 181
Hekz & Fis 2 FEBHEER

Effective for annual periods beginning on or
January 2011

Effective for annual periods beginning on or
July 2010 and 1 January 2011, as appropriate

after

after

(fnE )

5 R20MEF7ATRRZERKZ > Effective for annual periods beginning on or after
FEHBER July 2011

6 R2012F1A1AKZ%HBZ 6 Effective for annual periods beginning on or after
FEHBER January 2012

M2013F1A1BR 2 BB Z
FEEHMER

Effective for annual periods beginning on or
January 2013

after

EEEE - ER EMEET - BE] The directors do not anticipate that the adoption of these
R RHEAETGHES W BER new HKFRS in future periods will have any material impact
REKEATE -

on the results and the financial position of the Group and
the Company other than disclosure changes.
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4.%@%“/@ R B BB KR 4. ADOPTION OF NEW / REVISED HKFRS
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R aRAT
TINGYI (CAYMAN ISLANDS) HOLDING CORP.

The HKICPA has issued two revised HKFRSs, a number of
amendments to HKFRSs and two new Interpretations that are
first effective for the current accounting period of the Group
and the Company. Of these, the changes in accounting policy
relevant to the Group’s financial statements are as follows:

HKFRS 3 (Revised): Business Combinations / Improvements to
HKFRSs 2009 with amendments to HKFRS 3 (Revised)

The revised Standard introduces a number of major changes
including the following:

e acquisition-related transaction costs, other than share and
debt issue costs, to be expensed as incurred;

e existing interest in the acquiree to be remeasured at fair
value, with the gain or loss recognised in profit or loss,
upon subsequent changes in ownership interests;

e non-controlling interest in the acquiree to be measured at
either fair value, or at its proportionate interest in the
identifiable assets and liabilities of the acquiree;

e contingent consideration to be recognised at fair value at
the acquisition date; and

e goodwill to be measured at the excess of the aggregate of
the acquisition-date fair value of the acquirer’s interest in
the acquiree and the amount of any non-controlling
interest over the net of the acquisition-date amounts of
identifiable assets acquired and the liabilities assumed from
the acquisition.



Rniig RET2EBRBR

HEH (B

&M% S 2R 2 BUE (2009%F)
PRBIEZEBN - BB TREKA MR
PEREBVEEZ AR EBENENE
TRE—EERURERECEFR
BENVEERBRE—BE -

IR & 7B B %5 5 2 Rl 58 3%% (2008
BR]) ZBEMIRX - MEFBRE
PAK 358 A FE IR BB R i 2R 2 5
Ba Bt - BRALLIERTZERIR] & 2 Al
FIREMIT A BER A ERE(EY
BB AE -

AR K EF AL EETEMNRER
B BMERRBF LMK REEREINR
(2008f7]) R EMBEEH K HEE
ARERBEN ERHAKEARFH
NENMBRELBEZE -B2E &
AR E E R RES(D) ©

BEREGTERNE27H (BF]) & K
CLAVA R ES

BRI EARELMBARZHESR
REagE  BNREFHENEAR
ZIEFIE SFARESER S - EXKE
REMBARZESE - BRAZER
R IR TE LR BRI E R B 24
#EAABEEHNFE  LHEBRRK
RHERSRHBKR - BBAEEIT
LEEBEFERFE28  BER
B o U IRA A R E L B E R
Al MG BREHNKRBME - —
BHRBEVEREERNEIRZBE
PRI - EEH B S BOR G AR IE
RIZEANERRER 2S5 Bt
URIRHZZ S T e BRI -

IR o o el

Notes to the Financial Statements

HZ2010F12A31BLFE
For the year ended 31 December 2010

ADOPTION OF NEW / REVISED HKFRS (Continued)

The Improvements to HKFRSs 2009 contains amendments to
clarify the measurement of the fair value of an intangible asset
acquired in a business combination and to permit the grouping
of intangible assets as a single asset if each asset has similar
useful economic lives.

In accordance with the transitional provisions in HKFRS 3
(revised 2008), these new accounting policies will be applied
prospectively to any business combinations in the current or
future periods. No adjustments have been made to the carrying
values of assets and liabilities that arose from business
combinations whose acquisition dates preceded the application
of this revised standard.

The application of HKFRS 3 (revised 2008) and the
consequential amendments to other HKFRSs had no effect on
the financial statements for the current or prior accounting
periods as the Group has not entered into any business
combination during the year. The details of the changed
accounting policy are summarized in note 3(b).

HKAS 27 (Revised): Consolidated and Separate Financial
Statements

The revised Standard requires accounting for changes in
ownership interests in a subsidiary, while maintaining control,
to be recognised as an equity transaction. It also requires, when
the group loses control of a subsidiary, any interest retained in
the former subsidiary to be remeasured at fair value with the
gain or loss recognised in profit or loss. This principle is also
extended to a disposal of an associate through the
consequential amendments to HKAS 28: Investments in
Associates. The new accounting policies are set out in the notes
to the financial statements. Consistent with the transitional
provisions in HKFRS3, these new accounting policies will be
applied prospectively to transactions in current or future
periods and therefore previous periods have not been restated.
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TINGYI (CAYMAN ISLANDS) HOLDING CORP.

4. ADOPTION OF NEW / REVISED HKFRS (Continued)

This change in accounting policy has affected the accounting
for the discontinuation of equity accounting for an associate in
2010. The difference of US$68,653,000 between the carrying
amount of the interest in an associate and its fair value has
been recognised in profit or loss included in other net income
for the year. Had the Group’s previous accounting policy been
followed, the carrying amount of the investment retained
would have been regarded as cost for the purpose of
subsequent accounting as an available-for-sale investment
under HKAS 39 Financial Instruments: Recognition and
Measurement and the movement in fair value would have been
recognised in other comprehensive income. The profit reported
for 2010 has therefore been increased by US$68,653,000, the
investment revaluation reserve has been decreased by
US$68,653,000; and an increase in the basic and diluted
earnings per share for the year by US1.22cents and
US1.22cents respectively as a result of the change in
accounting policy. This increase will be offset by a decrease in
profit of an equivalent amount when the investment is disposed
of in future accounting periods.

Amendments to HKAS 17: Classification of leases of land and
buildings included in Improvements to HKFRSs 2009

The Amendments remove the specific guidance regarding
classification of leases of land so that, following the
amendment, leases of land are classified as either “finance” or
“operating” using the general principles of HKAS 17.

The Group has re-evaluated the classification of its interests in
prepaid lease payments as to whether, in the Group’'s
judgement, the lease transfers substantially all the risks and
rewards of ownership of the land such that the Group is in a
position economically similar to that of a purchaser. The Group
has concluded that the classification of such leases as operating
leases and recognition as prepaid lease payments continues to
be appropriate. The adoption of these amendments to the
Standard has no impact on the financial statements.
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HZ2010F12A31BLFE
For the year ended 31 December 2010

ADOPTION OF NEW / REVISED HKFRS (Continued)

HK - Int 5: Presentation of Financial Statements - Classification
by the Borrower of a Term Loan that Contains a Repayment on
Demand Clause

The Interpretation concludes that, if a term loan (i.e. a loan that
is repayable on a specified date or in installments over a
specified period, usually in excess of one year) has a demand
clause (i.e. a clause that gives the lender an overriding right to
demand repayment without notice or with notice period of less
than 12 months at its sole discretion) in its term, the loan shall
be classified by the borrower as a current liability in the
statement of financial position. Similarly, the amounts
repayable under such a term loan shall be classified in the
earliest time bracket in the contractual maturity analysis as
required to be disclosed under HKFRS 7: Financial Instruments:
Disclosures. Since there is no such demand clause in the term
loans borrowed by the Group, the adoption of this
Interpretation has no material impact on the financial
statements.
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4.

ADOPTION OF NEW / REVISED HKFRS (Continued)

Amendments to HKFRS 5: Disclosures of non-current assets (or
disposal groups) classified as held for sale or discontinued
operations

The Amendments clarify that the disclosures required in respect
of non-current assets or disposal groups classified as held for
sale or discontinued operations are only those set out in HKFRS
5. The disclosure requirements of other HKFRSs only apply if
specifically required for such non-current assets or discontinued
operations.

Amendments to HKFRS 8: Disclosure of information about
segment assets

The Amendments clarify that the disclosure of segment assets is
required only if that measure is regularly reported to the chief
operating decision-maker.
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For the year ended 31 December 2010

CRITICAL ACCOUNTING ESTIMATES AND JUDGEMENTS

Estimates and assumptions concerning the future and
judgements are made by the management in the preparation of
the consolidated financial statements. They affect the
application of the Group’s accounting policies, reported
amounts of assets, liabilities, income and expenses, and
disclosures made. They are assessed on an on-going basis and
are based on experience and relevant factors, including
expectations of future events that are believed to be reasonable
under the circumstances. Where appropriate, revisions to
accounting estimates are recognised in the period of revision
and future periods, in case the revision also affects future
periods.

Useful lives and impairment of intangible assets and
property, plant and equipment

The directors review the residual value, useful lives and
depreciation method of intangible assets and property, plant
and equipment at each financial year-end, through careful
consideration with regards to expected usage, wear-and-tear
and potential technical obsolescence to usage of the assets.

In determining whether an asset is impaired or the event
previously causing the impairment no longer exists, the
directors have to exercise judgement in the area of asset
impairment, particularly in assessing: (1) whether an event has
occurred that may affect the asset value or such event affecting
the asset value has not been in existence; (2) whether the
carrying value of an asset can be supported by the net present
value of future cash flows which are estimated based upon the
continued use of the asset or derecognition; and (3) the
appropriate key assumptions to be applied in preparing cash
flow projections including whether these cash flow projections
are discounted using an appropriate rate. Changing the
assumptions selected by management to determine the level of
impairment, including the discount rates or the growth rate
assumptions in the cash flow projections, could materially
affect the net present value used in the impairment test.
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TURNOVER AND REVENUE

The Group’s turnover and revenue represents the invoiced value
of goods sold to customers, net of returns, discounts and Value
Added Tax.

SEGMENT INFORMATION

The executive directors have been identified as the chief
operating decision-maker of the Group. The Group has
identified its operating segments and prepared segment
information based on the regular internal financial information
reported to the Company’s executive directors for their
decisions about resources allocation to the Group’s business
components and review of these components’ performance.
The Company’s executive directors consider the business
principally from a product perspective as over 99% of the
Group's sales and business are conducted in the PRC. Business
reportable operating segments identified are instant noodles,
beverages, bakery and others.

For the purposes of assessing the performance of the operating
segments and allocating resources between segments, the
executive directors assess segment net profit for the year
without allocation of share of results of associates and gain on
discontinuation of equity accounting for an associate, which is
consistent with that in the financial statements.
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SEGMENT INFORMATION (Continued)

Segment assets include all intangible assets, tangible assets and
current assets with the exception of available-for-sale financial
assets, deferred tax assets, financial assets at fair value through
profit or loss and assets classified as held for sale. Segment
liabilities include trade payables, and other payables, interest-
bearing borrowings and advance payments from customers
with the exception of employee benefit obligations, deferred
tax liabilities and liabilities associated with assets classified as
held for sale.

Inter-segment sales are priced at cost plus profit margin. The
accounting policies of the reporting segments are the same as
the Group’s accounting policies as described in note 3.

The geographical location of the Group's customers is based on
the location at which the goods are delivered. Over 99% of the
revenues from external customers of the Group are attributable
to customers located in the PRC, the place of domicile of the
Group's operating entities. Meanwhile, over 99% of the
Group's non-current assets other than available-for-sale
financial assets and deferred tax assets are located in the PRC.

No revenues from a single external customer amounted to 10%
or more of the Group's revenue.
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7. 7EER (&) 7. SEGMENT INFORMATION (Continued)
EB D WA Business segment analysis

20104 200912 H31H 2 7 &P The segment information for the years ended 31 December

BEMT 2010 and 2009 are as follows:
2010
FEM kb
Instant A 8 H{th Inter-segment &a
noodles  Beverages Bakery Others elimination Group
Y ET Tx7 Tx7 Tx7 Tx7
US$000 US$000 US$000 US$000 US$000 US$000
EE 3 Turnover and revenue
MREF Kz Revenue from external customers 2,931,555 3,531,911 161,383 56,633 — 6,681,482
PEE s Inter-segment revenue 78 1,855 45 87,217 (89,195) —
PHEEBEE S Segment turnover and revenue 2,931,633 3,533,766 161,428 143,850 (89,195) 6,681,482
PHER Segment results
(ENBRTBER) after finance costs 372,698 325,672 3,179 (30,098) (3.308) 668,143
ERBENREE Share of results of associates - - — — - 9,978
REER AR Gain on discontinuation of
RE s equity accounting
for an associate — - - - - 68,653
BB AR A Profit before taxation 372,698 325,672 3,179 (30,098) (3,308) 746,774
M Taxation (66,711) (62,543) (1,800) (3,146) —  (134,200)
REE 2B Profit for the year 305,987 263,129 1,379 (33,244) (3.308) 612,574
BE Assets
PHEE Segment assets 1,969,050 2,554,156 136,484 634,322 (641,702) 4,652,310
AOREE Unallocated assets 239,102
BEAE Total assets 4,891,412
&% Liabilities
PHEE Segment liabilities 746,089 1,511,496 54,680 405,788 (314,710) 2,403,343
ARG E Unallocated liabilities 118,882
BESE Total liabilities 2,522,225
Hi &R Other information
ERNEXARR Capital expenditures 213,713 732,666 5,002 8,331 5,921 965,633
Al EERAT

TINGYI (CAYMAN ISLANDS) HOLDING CORP.
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7. 2HER (&) 7. SEGMENT INFORMATION (Continued)
EKoBON (8) Business segment analysis (Continued)
2009
ki3 ] 7 8
Instant #Hm Hh8t Efb Inter-segment e
noodles  Beverages Bakery Others  elimination Group

TEL TEL TEL TEL TEL TEL
US§'000  USS'000  USS'000  US$'000  USS'000  US$'000

EEL A Turnover and revenue

MRE P Wz Revenue from external customers 2,307,513 2,541,962 155,232 76,406 — 5,081,113
7 EE 2 Inter-segment revenue 160 2,829 1,352 81,563 (85,904) =
PHEEBRYE Segment turnover and revenue 2,307,673 2,544,791 156,584 157,969 (85,904) 5,081,113
PHEE Segment results after 325,521 276,173 8,695 5,932 (763) 615,558

(ENMBRBEER) finance costs

ERBENAEE Share of results of associates = = = = = 9,550
Br bt Al A Profit before taxation 325,521 276,173 8,695 5,932 (763) 625,108
BB Taxation (72,066) (47,426) (2,100) (3,021) = (124,613)
REEZ & Profit for the year 253,455 228,747 6,595 2,911 (763) 500,495
BE Assets

PHEE Segment assets 1,436,047 1,743,479 119,682 1,068,872  (1,027,658) 3,340,422
BENAER Interests in associates 61,892
KOREE Unallocated assets 5,379
BESE Total assets 3,407,693
& Liabilities

PHERE Segment liabilities 510,404 868,598 39,456 417,087 (483,195) 1,352,350
KORAR Unallocated liabilities 146,279
BELE Total liabilities 1,498,629
HiEH Other information

FREAHT Capital expenditures 126,982 363,443 196 16,493 — 507,114
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8. HitFEWA 8. OTHER NET INCOME

2010 2009
FET FET
Us$°000 Us$’000
FE 5 I a5 58 Exchange gains, net 7,792 —
MEBKA Interest income 21,479 15,579
"EIWA Investment income 1,701 5,296
& B o2 W Gain on sales of scrapped materials 19,770 13,640
AT 76 BD Government grants 38,958 33,395

RIELEM & AR 2WaE  Gain on discontinuation of equity
accounting for an associate 68,653 —
H i Others 25,020 12,003
183,373 79,913

J: e e
TINGYI (CAYMAN ISLANDS) HOLDING CORP.
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9. BR¥AER 9. PROFIT BEFORE TAXATION

2010 2009
ES FET
KB TYIIEE & - This is stated after charging: US$°000 US$°000
B 7% & H Finance costs
ARBFNEBHEEZ Interest on bank and other borrowings
RITREMERZ wholly repayable within five years
PSS s 8,077 14,915
B FE X HER{EH A Less: Borrowing costs capitalised into
W - BN RE property, plant and equipment (1,566) (2,271)
6,511 12,644
Hinm B Other items
B IR : Staff costs (including directors’
remuneration):
& K B Salaries and wages 444,390 340,199
LARE R A E Ikt Equity-settled share-based
X2 FRIA payment expenses 5,020 2,280
RARESKA : Pension costs:
5 SRETE Defined contribution plans 42,931 32,224
FERAMETE Defined benefit plans 1,364 2,177
ZEHARER : Auditor’s Fees:
1% R B & Auditor's remuneration 1,086 997
B % AR Non-audit services 190 =
BEEFEKAE Cost of inventories 4,782,037 3,321,764
e Depreciation 275,054 196,569
By Amortisation:
T A 49085 B Prepaid lease payments 2,544 2,048
BEEE(EBHE Intangible assets (included in other
REMEEER) operating expenses) 1,989 2,778
HEEE(EeE Impairment loss (included in other
HigEER) : operating expenses):
mEEE Intangible assets 4,966 —
M - R REE Property, plant and equipment 35,520 25,778
AL EcREE Available-for-sale financial assets — 342
Z2EHEAREBEENK Minimum lease payments in respect of
operating lease charges for premises 40,121 30,766
HEME - HERREE Loss on disposal of property,
Z &8 plant and equipment 8,083 2,051
&5 BKFEE Exchange losses, net — 675
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10.EERaEEERS 10.DIRECTORS’ AND SENIOR MANAGEMENT'S
EMOLUMENTS
RARIEFC W REN 2 BN The aggregate amounts of emoluments received or receivable
K by the Company’s directors are as follows:
2010
)
HitE & R % A
Bz Salaries A ZHE
Directors'’  and other Discretionary /N5t Share-based &t
fees emoluments bonuses  Sub-total  payments Total

FER FER FER FER FER FER
Us$'000 Us$'000 Us$'000 Us$'000 Us$'000 Us$'000

HAES: Executive directors:
REM Wei Ing-Chou 200 761 384 1,345 1,112 2,457
HH & Takeshi Ida 80 4 - 84 — 84
RER Wu Chung-Yi 50 12 — 62 — 62
RER Wei Ying-Chiao 50 16 — 66 — 66
HER Ryo Yoshizawa 50 16 - 66 — 66
84— Junichiro Ida 50 16 — 66 — 66
BUERT Independent
EER non-executive directors:
REH Hsu Shin-Chun 50 12 — 62 — 62
RE Lee Tiong-Hock 50 8 — 58 — 58
ZREX Michio Kuwahara 13 4 - 17 - 17
KEEE Michihiko Ota 29 8 - 37 — 37

622 857 384 1,863 1,112 2,975

J: e e
TINGYI (CAYMAN ISLANDS) HOLDING CORP.
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10.ESREREEME &) 10.DIRECTORS’ AND SENIOR MANAGEMENT'S
EMOLUMENTS (Continued)
RRRAEZEZEWRENR 2 B &2 FE The aggregate amounts of emoluments received or receivable
T (&) by the Company’s directors are as follows: (Continued)
2009
ek
Eme SRR % 1
EZNS Salaries Al ZHE
Directors' ~ and other  Discretionary et Share-based @5t
fees  emoluments bonuses Sub-total payments Total

TET = TET TET TET e
US§'000  USS'000  USS'000  US$'000  USS'000  US$'000

HOEE Executive directors:
BIEM Wei Ing-Chou 200 671 134 1,005 433 1438
FHER Takeshi Ida 80 — = 80 = 80
RERE Wu Chung-Yi 50 8 = 58 = 58
BER Wei Ying-Chiao 50 12 = 62 = 62
HER Ryo Yoshizawa 50 12 = 62 = 62
FHE— Junichiro Ida 50 12 = 62 — 62
BUEHTES:  Independent non-executive directors:
RER Hsu Shin-Chun 50 12 = 62 = 62
RE Lee Tiong-Hock 50 8 = 58 — 58
ZREX Michio Kuwahara 50 12 — 62 — 62
630 747 134 1,511 433 1,944
720104 % 200912 A31H IEF & No directors have waived emoluments in respect of the years
WHRESRERDRME ended 31 December 2010 and 20009.
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For the year ended 31 December 2010

10.ESEREREENE &) 10.DIRECTORS’ AND SENIOR MANAGEMENT’S

EMOLUMENTS (Continued)

NEE N i m A T EFE 147 (2009
FI)ES EMeH#FBIHIR L
X o H 44067 (20094 : 4f1) A £ 2

The five individuals whose emoluments were the highest in the
Group for the year include one director (2009: one) whose
emoluments is reflected in the analysis presented above. Details

MeFBOT : of the emoluments of the remaining four individuals (2009:
four) are as follows:

2010 2009

=7 FET

Us$’000 Us$'000

HehEMe Salaries and other emoluments 1,458 1,291
VARR 0 2 14 2 38 Share-based payments 1,600 665
TEAL Discretionary bonuses 443 331
3,501 2,287

XAl &xm AT 2B €485 The emoluments were paid to the four highest paid individuals

T

as follows:

BEAH

Number of individuals

M < 4 5l

Emoluments band

2010

2009

448,719% L £576,923% T
(3,500,001 7t = 4,500,000 7T.)
576,924 JL £705,128% 7T
(4,500,0017% 7T £5,500,0007% L)
705,129% 7T £833,333% 7T
(5,500,0015% 7T £ 6,500,000/ 7T.)
833,334% JL £961,5638% T
(6,500,001 7& £ 7,500,000/ 7T.)
961,539 7L £ 1,089, 744% 7T
(7,500,0015% 7T £ 8,500,000 7T)
1,089,745 TL&E1,217,949% 7T
(8,500,0013% 7t £ 9,500,000/ T.)

US$448,719 to US$576,923
(HK$3,500,001 to HK$4,500,000)
US$576,924 to US$705,128
(HK$4,500,001 to HK$5,500,000)
US$705,129 to US$833,333
(HK$5,500,001 to HK$6,500,000)
US$833,334 to US$961,538
(HK$6,500,001 to HK$7,500,000)
US$961,539 to US$1,089,744
(HK$7,500,001 to HK$8,500,000)
US$1,089,745 to US$1,217,949
(HK$8,500,001 to HK$9,500,000)

J: e e

TINGYI (CAYMAN ISLANDS) HOLDING CORP.
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For the year ended 31 December 2010

11. B 11. TAXATION
2010 2009
ES FET
Us$’000 Us$'000
REEHIE - Current tax - PRC
PELEFREHR Enterprise income tax
REFEE Current year 135,188 103,252
LRI R DA B E Under provision in prior year 698 430
135,886 103,682
IE % T 1E Deferred taxation
EERER 2 Origination and reversal of temporary
=B RAE differences, net (31,236) 4,696
BRASERFEZ Effect of withholding tax on the
Bt B~ A ] o B distributable profits of the Group’s
Mz TR (B RE32) PRC subsidiaries (Note 32) 29,550 16,235
REFHIEATE Total tax charge for the year 134,200 124,613

HERBY TNEARBRARERZ K
ABUAERFIE -

B R & B 720104 K% 20094 A I
EEMEEFNSHEZREAE - Bt
WAREBREFNGHTIREE -

NELERHESHEAIEE - AR
B E @A B M E A A9 E X EE
FARPEIINERECENTEMR
PR o AEBE A WEB A BRI R
R B MFAERE - 1R2007F12
A31BARTIZ15% 8 18 B R 54
TEMEH SHEEEMNFER
1 REEEEETFENMBARE
HRIEEE®E TR EMFERER
REZHPBECEMSH - REHES
FREMEFBLESR -

The Cayman Islands levies no tax on the income of the
Company and the Group.

Hong Kong Profits Tax has not been provided as the Company
did not have any assessable profit subject to Hong Kong Profit
Tax for the years ended 2010 and 2009.

Subsidiaries in the PRC which engage in manufacture and sale
of instant noodles, beverages and bakery products are subject
to tax laws applicable to foreign investment enterprises in the
PRC. Most of the subsidiaries are located at state-level
economic development zones and were entitled to a
preferential PRC Enterprise Income Tax (“EIT") rate of 15%
before 31 December 2007. Also, they were fully exempt from
PRC Enterprise Income Tax for two years starting from the first
profit-making year followed by a 50% reduction for the next
three years, commencing from the first profitable year after
offsetting all unexpired tax losses carried forward from the
previous years.

2010 Annual Report 4§ ""m
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HZ2010F 128318 LFE
For the year ended 31 December 2010

A &)

RIE R - BRMEBHEGHER
EMEBEMN —BEANABRAED
i WO S @ &0 (87 B (2001148 202
§7) AL AR B K B 7 B0 [ A9 B R
SEEEXNIGRERE - HERB
BEEFTZWRAGLEBKATON
A ERK - 7E2001F E2010F FE -
IR 15% K B R U B TS HE -
Eit - NEBERFEIBHE 2 B A A
HEEEME B 15%(2009F
15%) °

ZETREAPEEBRR AN ERR
BRAPENMNBAR EPHCE
FT 8 Bl % E L X & 25% (20094 :
25%) °

BIEE B R E B EERAE
ERBUR M@ A (B3[20071395%) -
H2008F1A1RE  REIEBE
BEBRNME  EHFREKEITED
FABRLBEIEERE - Hep - =
FOEMBHI5%H RN E
2008F 2 18% % FE#H 1T * 20094 1%
20% 7 R IT © 2010F £ 22 % Fi &
AT 0 201 E L 24%F R # 17 >
2012 R A2 12 25% 81 R E 1T ° 78
BARABCEMBHEIBREED

TERH -

R aRAT
TINGYI (CAYMAN ISLANDS) HOLDING CORP.

11. TAXATION (Continued)

According to the Tax Relief Notice (Cai Shui [2001] no. 202) on
the Grand Development of Western Region jointly issued by the
Ministry of Finance, the State Administration of Taxation and
China Customs, foreign investment enterprises located in the
western region of PRC with principal revenue of over 70%
generated from the encouraged business activities are entitled
to a preferential income tax rate of 15% for 10 years from 1
January 2001 to 31 December 2010. Accordingly, certain
subsidiaries located in Western Region are entitled to a
preferential rate of 15% (2009:15%).

For the PRC subsidiaries not entitled to a preferential PRC EIT,
the applicable PRC EIT is at a statutory rate of 25% (2009:
25%).

Pursuant to the State Council Circular on the Implementation of
the Transitional Concession Polices for Enterprise Income Tax
(Guo Fa [2007] no. 39), enterprises previously entitled to a
reduced tax rate shall have a grace period of five years
regarding the tax reduction commencing on 1 January 2008;
the subsidiaries which were entitled to a 15% EIT rate will be
subjected to tax rates of 18% in 2008, 20% in 2009, 22% in
2010, 24% in 2011 and 25% in 2012 and thereafter. The
subsidiaries that have been granted tax concessions under the
tax preferential policies in the Grand Development of Western
Region shall continue to enjoy the tax concessions until expiry.



EEEN EEEE N
HE E IM! EI H H B AR
(e
Notes to the Financial Statements

HZ2010F12A31BLFE
For the year ended 31 December 2010

1. B8 () 11. TAXATION (Continued)

AR 2 BEATR BAE R K 26%5t
H (20095 : 25%) L1 A% M 2 2 5%

The taxation on the Group’s profit before taxation differs from
theoretical amount that would arise using the statutory tax rate

MIEZ2Z=RA : in the PRC of 25% (2009: 25%) as follows:
BIER Sz H R Reconciliation of tax expenses
2010 2009
ES FET
Us$°000 Us$'000
B 5 Bl 42 A Profit before taxation 746,774 625,108
1% B A TE R R 25% Income Tax at statutory tax rate of 25% in
2 BiIE (20094 : 25%) the PRC (2009:25%) 186,694 156,277
DGR3 Non-deductible expenses 14,242 14,565
BEFRTWA Tax exempt revenue (20,870) (4,425)
RERMIBEE Unrecognised tax losses 5,066 2,972
RERERHMEER Unrecognised temporary differences (27,605) 730
MR BAE IR Utilisation of previously
BRI IBEIE unrecognised tax losses (231) (532)
BEHERR Effect of preferential tax rates (22,888) (24,333)
70 3B A B 25 B O R Effect of tax relief on Western Region (17,287) (15,711)
AR EBEP R E 2 W E AR Effect of tax concession granted to
FEMRz@EERERE the Group’s PRC subsidiaries (13,631) (20,846)
WANEER B R 2K B AR Effect of withholding tax on the
A {5 BE A 2 FER AR distributable profits of the Group’s
(Fft&E32) PRC subsidiaries (Note 32) 29,550 16,235
AR B D ar BB Under provision in prior years 698 430
HAt Others 462 (749)
REFEHIA Tax expense for the year 134,200 124,613

2010 Annual Report 4§ ""m
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For the year ended 31 December 2010

B 3R B 46 3

IR EEARE RN BEERARAR
B &% & F & 1,904,000% 7T
(20094 : 5,601,000 L& 18) * It
BEMERAARZEE ANELE
b

12. PROFIT ATTRIBUTABLE TO OWNERS OF THE
COMPANY

The consolidated profit attributable to owners of the Company
includes a profit of US$1,904,000 (2009: loss of US$5,601,000)
which has been dealt with in the financial statements of the
Company.

e EEAR DR ARNEE R 2 A Reconciliation of the above amount to the Company’s profit for
LU the year:
2010 2009
=7 FZET
Us$°000 Us$'000
BERAAREKENEE Amount of consolidated profit (loss)
B AR 3R (5 AR A i A attributable to owners dealt with in
(E18) the Company’s financial statements 1,904 (5,601)
B BEEEF ZEW  Dividends from subsidiaries and
MiE AR REtE A RRE ¢ associates attributable to the profits
I 2R F NERLE RIKE  of the previous financial years, approved
and paid during the year 44,081 206,180
REEARR B F Company’s profit for the year 45,985 200,579

J: e e
TINGYI (CAYMAN ISLANDS) HOLDING CORP.



EEEN EEEE N
HE E IM! EI H H B AR
(e
Notes to the Financial Statements

HZ2010F12A31BLFE
For the year ended 31 December 2010

13. R E 13. DIVIDENDS

(a) RARBEEARKFEERERFZRKR (a) Dividends payable to owners of the Company attributable

IS to the year:
2010 2009
ES FET
Us$°000 Us$'000
EHERBEIR 2 AKH/ZE  Final dividend proposed after the end of
FRREBKR4.27F the reporting period of US4.27 cents
(20094 : (2009: US3.43 cents) per ordinary share
B L MAR3.435 ML) 238,556 191,627
R2011FE3A21BHME:%  EF At meeting held on 21 March 2011, the directors
ERRERAREEREER recommended the payment of final dividend of US4.27
4.27FA o WEEFERRAR SN cents per ordinary share. The proposed final dividend has
BRABEBRPTEBERNRKRE - not been recognised as dividend payables in the statement
BHESEBDEEZE2011F 124 of financial position, but will be reflected as an
SIBLEFEZRBAR - appropriation of retained profits for the year ending 31
December 2011.

(b) MAFAERIKEREBN E— (b) Dividends payable to owners of the Company attributable
HHEETARREB AERS to the previous financial year, approved and paid during the
&2 year:

2010 2009
=T FET
Us$°000 Us$'000
RAFERAERRAERN  Final dividend in respect of the previous
& 2 B R AT B R HA financial year, approved and paid
i B R IR i R during the year, of US$3.43 cents
3.43% 1l (20094 : (2009: US$2.33 cents) per
R EBR2.33310) ordinary share 191,627 130,172

2010 Annual Report 4§ IIII
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14. 8 R i F 14. EARNINGS PER SHARE
VAR 58 IR ER 0% ) K B A 34 e s ) The calculation of the basic and diluted earnings per share is as
ZEtE follows:
(a) MR E A% F (a) Basic earnings per share
2010 2009
RABIREF AR Profit attributable to ordinary shareholders
@A (FE7T) (US$'000) 476,787 383,207
EBTEMARZME  Weighted average number of ordinary
FHRE (FR) shares ('000) 5,586,793 5,586,793
BREAREF () Basic earnings per share (US cents) 8.53 6.86
(b) £ B% #5805 F (b) Diluted earnings per share
2010 2009
RAARBREENRN Profit attributable to ordinary shareholders
FEMEE N (TFET) (US$'000) 476,787 383,207
AR R T 19 & Weighted average number of ordinary
(#8) (%) shares (diluted) (‘000)
BETEBERS Weighted average number of
DN 39 j% 2K ordinary shares 5,586,793 5,586,793
ZN/NETE 320 Effect of the Company’s share
SrEl option scheme 20,402 10,202
BRTESREE Weighted average number of
s Al 2 i R ordinary shares for the purpose of
D0 #E 15 & calculated diluted earnings per share 5,607,195 5,596,995
EFRREESE R R (3=10) Diluted earnings per share (US cents) 8.50 6.85
Rt ERAT

TINGYI (CAYMAN ISLANDS) HOLDING CORP.
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15. PROPERTY, PLANT AND EQUIPMENT

(a) *&H (a) Group
BERGEE Electrical
Machinery  appliances ~ HMERE  HERIE
BF and and Miscellaneous  Construction At
Buildings ~ equipment  equipment  equipment in progress Total
FET FET FET FET FET FET
Us$'000 US$'000 US$000 US$000 US$000 US$000
EABEHE-EZE  Recondliation of carrying
2009612 amount - year ended
JNBILEE 31 December 2009
REA] At beginning of year 422,867 1,280,822 16,096 45,918 208,742 1,974,445
NE Additions 20,377 94,900 4,367 37,649 340,582 497,875
E 16 R Transfer upon completion 51,584 119,560 517 8,765 (180,426) =
WEEE () Impairment loss (Note i) = (25,778) = = = (25,778)
e Disposals (4,744) (9,764) (462) (1,467) — (16,437)
HEHB AR Disposal of a subsidiary (2,739) (13,628) (433) (605) (458) (17,863)
E Depreciation (26,704) (148,143) (3,686) (18,036) — (196,569)
BEENE Reclassification - 7 (2,931) 2,924 - -
ERLEH Exchange differences 445 661 3 (235) 91 965
RNEEER At end of the reporting period 461,036 1,298,637 13,471 74,913 368,531 2,216,638
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15. ¥1% ~ BBRRE @) 15. PROPERTY, PLANT AND EQUIPMENT (Continued)
(a) X&EH (£) (a) Group (Continued)
TERRA

WERZE  Electrical
Machinery appliances  REBRE EERIE

BT and and Miscellaneous Construction ait
Buildings equipment equipment equipment in progress Total
Y EY TEm TEm TEm TEm

Uss'000 Us$'000 Us$'000 Us$'000 Us$'000 Us$'000

REEHE-HZ  Reconciliation of carrying

2010%128 amount - year ended

NALEE 31 December 2010
READ At beginning of year 461,086 1,298,637 13,471 74,913 368,531 2,216,638
AE Additions 9,394 253,296 3,183 75,310 624,450 965,633
B EE Transfer upon completion 101,199 308,357 215 14,029 (423,800 —
FMEBE ()  Impairment loss (Note i) (5,846) (28,704) — (970) — (35,520)
LE Disposals (3,180) (4,776) (280) (2,476) — (10,712)
ERERE Transferred to assets classified as

HEEE held for sale (1,637) (1,599) (77) (1,313) (217) (4,843)
neE Depreciation (30,307)  (190,256) (3877)  (50,614) —  (275,054)
ERER Exchange differences 14,532 36,439 1,583 2,209 12,031 66,794
REER At end of the reporting period 545241 1,671,394 14,218 111,088 580,995 2,922,936

®2010%1818 At 1January 2010

R Cost 665,368 2,135,885 32,117 132,662 368,531 3,334,563
ZEHEM Accumulated depreciation and

BERR impairment losses (204,282)  (837,248) (18,646) (57,749) —  (1,117,925)
RAFE Net carrying amount 461,086 1,298,637 13471 74,913 368,531 2,216,638

20105128318 At 31 December 2010

E Cost 789,750 2,714,615 34,176 218,621 580,995 4,338,157
ZEEA Accumulated depreciation and

FEFE impairment losses (244,509)  (1,043,221) (19,958)  (107,533) —  (1,815,221)
RARE Net carrying amount 545241 1,671,394 14,218 111,088 580,995 2,922,936

J: e e
TINGYI (CAYMAN ISLANDS) HOLDING CORP.
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15. Y% - BERRE &) 15. PROPERTY, PLANT AND EQUIPMENT (Continued)
(@) &8 (&) (a) Group (Continued)

Kzt - Notes :

(i) KEBEEZEDBOHKIIREBE (i) After considering the technical obsolescence and
FZR{ERERTEMBEREZ reassessing the assets redeployment policy and assets
FAESORIRKEEE 2 AT 1T - ER replacement strategy of the Group, management
Z MR R U B & BE R AR determined that the recoverable amounts of certain
B WERZIEREHREER plant and machineries have declined below their
{8 35,520,000% T ( 20094 : carrying amounts and as a result the carrying amounts
25,778,000k 7T) ° Z 2Rk of these plant and machineries were written down by
Z AT B @ BERT (A AR E R US$35,520,000 (2009: US$25,778,000). The estimates
AERER B TS E RS of the recoverable amounts of these plant and
REABR s MSEEB2EN machineries, principally based on their fair value less
HERAR - costs to sell, determined by reference to the recent

observable market prices for similar assets in the
market.
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15. 5%  #BERRE (@)

15. PROPERTY, PLANT AND EQUIPMENT (Continued)

| 4

(b) AT (b) Company
2010 2009
Machinery Machinery
and Miscellaneous and Miscellaneous
equipment  equipment Total | equipment  equipment Total
FEx FEx FEx FET FET FET
USs$'000 US$'000 US$'000 US$'000 US$'000 US$'000
BREME¥ER  Recondiliation of carrying amount
R E A At beginning of the year 118 13 131 210 12 22
NE Additions - 3 3 - 5 5
k= Disposals (1 (1) (2) = = =
e Depreciation (34) (5) (39) (93) (4) (97)
EN ERE Exchange differences 7 - 7 1 — 1
R&EER At end of the reporting period 90 30 120 118 13 131
M12H31H  At31December
R1E Cost 846 1Al 917 807 50 857
SHINE Accumulated depreciation (756) (41) (797) (689) (37) (726)
BREFE Net carrying amount 90 30 120 118 13 131
RetzRERAR

TINGYI (CAYMAN ISLANDS) HOLDING CORP.
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16. BLEE 16. INTANGIBLE ASSETS
rEH
Group
AR
Trademarks
2010 2009
EY FET
Us$°000 Us$'000
HF TH B ¥ iR Reconciliation of carrying amount
R E ) At beginning of the year 6,955 9,733
FRHH Amortisation (1,989) (2,778)
VERIEN SR Impairment loss (4,966) —
REEHR At end of the reporting period — 6,955
R12831H At 31 December
JRE Cost 17,657 17,657
g £ Accumulated amortisation and
A (B & 18 impairment losses (17,657) (10,702)
REFE Net carrying amount — 6,955
B EERKREASHGELERER Intangible assets represent trademarks exchanged through the
R 2 PR - IR IRTRRT Al A reorganisation of a joint venture. The trademarks are amortised
+tFFFHMETE © over the estimated useful life of seven and a half years.
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17. BB A Rl #E &= 17. INTEREST IN SUBSIDIARIES
AT
Company

2010 2009

E FEIT

Us$’000 Us$’000

JEEMR - LIREMEFIER  Unlisted shares, at cost 343,739 350,548
B A BIRE 2150 Contribution to a subsidiary 2,542 —
VRN SRi=| Impairment losses (33,065) —
313,216 350,548

& Y BT BB~ A FRIE - Amounts due from subsidiaries, net of

MR EBE impairment losses 238,727 280,414
N ENGIE @] Amounts due to subsidiaries (99,078) (102,711)
452,865 528,251

HR IR M B A RS 2 REEAR
Hulel&£58 - BEEEERIINZ
B /8 A 5] 4 % B T {8 36,613,000
LA (2009%F : &) OREEER) -

HREBHME A RN AFESSHE
BRIWENRGEREERSR  BE
E5189,094,000%€ 7T (20094 : T) E
RH R ZHWEB AR KRM@MAE
17,102,000 7t 2 FE YR IE A (2009
F: %) CREERER) -

FEW TR B R 2 RIERER
w2 REETEESY  XEHN
AEE AR+ —EANRI,EK -

MN2010FE 12831 BT EHB AR Z
B AI R M 39 -

WREEMMER AR K FERAR
HEREES -

R aRAT
TINGYI (CAYMAN ISLANDS) HOLDING CORP.

Impairment losses were recognised for certain interest in
subsidiaries with a carrying amount of US$36,613,000 (2009:
US$Nil) (before deducting the impairment loss) because their
carrying values exceed the recoverable amounts of the assets.

An impairment was recognised for amounts due from certain
subsidiaries with a carrying amount of US$17,102,000 (2009:
US$Nil) (before deducting the impairment loss) because the
subsidiaries had suffered continuous losses with no positive
cashflow in the foreseeable future. Impairment loss of
US$9,094,000 has been recognised during the year (2009:
US$NiIl).

Amounts due from/to subsidiaries are unsecured, interest-free
and have no fixed repayment term but are not expected not to
be realised/repaid in the next twelve months of the end of the
reporting period.

Details of principal subsidiaries at 31 December 2010 are
shown in note 39.

None of the subsidiaries had any debt securities outstanding
during the year or at the end of the reporting period.
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18. INTERESTS IN ASSOCIATES

RE KA F
Group Company
2010 2009 2010 2009
ETT FETT ES FET
Us$‘000 Us$’000 USs$’000 Us$’000
Bt N R E KA Cost of investment in
associates
REBIRIN T Listed outside
Hong Kong 23,836 23,836 14,748 14,748
JELE™ Unlisted 18,831 18,831 13,872 13,872
42,667 42,667 28,620 28,620
Wi EIEEE Share of post-
B2 Wk B acquisition results,
net of dividends
received 39,641 30,370 — —
82,308 73,037 28,620 28,620
JE UG Bt 2 X B F0E Due from associates — 35,930 — 33,981
FE {3 B & 2 B 5RIR Due to associates — (47,075) — —
82,308 61,892 28,620 62,601
RELE Discontinuation of
=N equity accounting for
an associate (29,490) — (14,748) —
ENBEAFE Reclassified as assets
HEBE held for sale (52,818) — (13,872) =
— 61,892 — 62,601
EmROREER Market value of listed
ZTE shares at the end
of reporting period — 117,711 — 79,661

2010 Annual Report
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18.

B QAR (2

i

A AR EEERE AR 2 MR

18. INTERESTS IN ASSOCIATES (Continued)

Details of the Group’s interests in the associates during the year

K were set out as below:
EMEL/ RIRA/
X & A E R
Place of Particulars of class JE fi B Lt A
£ incorporation of issued shares/ Proportion of TEER
Name /operation registered capital ownership interest Principal activity
EE &
Directly Indirectly
KERBIXKRNER BE 506,062,900 i 11.61% 5.55% HERHEE
AR ([%2]) (H18a) BRI a¥I0T R RRE
Wei Chuan Foods Taiwan 506,062,900 Manufacture and sale of
Corporation Limited ordinary shares of foods and beverages
(Note 18a) NT$10 each
BE(Rg8) &k REHS 34,000,000 i it 40.80% —  BERHE
AR A (KE18b) BRIET BEMH
Tingzheng (Cayman Cayman 34,000,000 ordinary Manufacture and sale of
Islands) Holding Islands shares of US$1 each packaging materials
Corp. (Note 18b)
ARE (M) R m HE 32,100,000% 7T/ — 15.45%  SERHERH
AR A (i 18c) 32,100,000% 7 Manufacture
Kagome (Hangzhou) PRC US$32,100,000/ Manufacture and sale of

Foods Co., Ltd.
(Note 18c)

R aRAT

TINGYI (CAYMAN ISLANDS) HOLDING CORP.

US$32,100,000

beverages
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18. BERNAER 18. INTERESTS IN ASSOCIATES (Continued)

BaKZRBIERBGERD A ([K 18(a) Wei Chuan Foods Corporation Limited (“Wei Chuan”)

21)

AEBEHBEKRE217.16% MR E
Bam o RER—REBHEUIE
MHARE - KEREMNBRAR
BERELEERBEERMERK
#} o

BEAGEEBRREFAKRD
THR2EEE  KMITEE
27 Bt AEERKREAR
SEZBERR RAFER -
KeEFEgREIE  AEED
BERZRRRREREZEER -
HARERAEREZBERFE
T o

EREEREEREZEATE
7351 RNEB AT E ARE RS
RINVERZHER - WRREIR
%sz%.i,%a FFEREIR S A T
B :HBRARGEZHRTE  BR
EEFERZHOER  REEK
IEREREERKE B E QA
B HE A AR {E A 98,142,000
TC o WA A R BRI
TENEMEE] - SRERK
EHANERFRABEZEZSE
68,653,000 T 7 5']5/\51\@@4&
AR - WHERABTTEEAER
ERFNEE AR 2SR o

The Group holds a 17.16% equity interest in Wei Chuan, a
company listed outside Hong Kong which together with its
subsidiaries are engaged in manufacture and sale of goods
and beverages in Taiwan.

In prior years, Wei Chuan was an associate of the Group
whereas the Group exercised significant influence through
representation on the board of directors of Wei Chuan.
During the year, the composition of the board of directors
of Wei Chuan was changed that the Group has no longer
had representation on the board of directors of Wei Chuan
without a change in absolute ownership in Wei Chuan.

After the Group ceased to have significant influence over
Wei Chuan, the Group discontinues the use of the equity
method of accounting and, thereafter, the investment in
Wei Chuan is accounted for in accordance with the
requirements of HKAS 39 Financial Instruments:
Recognition and Measurement. When the investment in
Wei Chuan ceased to be an associate, the carrying amount
of the Group’s equity interest in Wei Chuan was measured
at fair value at US$98,142,000 which was regarded as the
carrying value on initial recognition as available-for-sale
financial assets. The difference between the fair value and
the carrying amount of the investment in Wei Chuan at the
date when significant influence was lost amounting to
US$68,653,000 was recognised as a gain on
discontinuation of equity accounting for an associate
within other net income.

2010 Annual Report 4§ IIII
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TP T30

1BH)EE(AEB)ERERAF([E

E])

M2010%9H 288 » "AFEIZ
LEWE BRGTLHERIELE
#140.8% 2 #am o ML EEIE
& THEREEHESERRY
BEBETHNRELEEE &%
#52,818,000%E 7T * FFI1BFI AR
B sE22 o

18(c) ATRE (M) RMBRD A ([HM

ARXE)

RAFEREA -« B R F [HH e
RE|FAMBRAEEN RE
AR DA INEL BHITAR AN - it

R AEBMFANER =
FH29%# 8 £ 15.44% ° NEE
A REEMMAIRENEKRE
EH . BT BEUESERIE
MMATRENEzZ - RAEEKR
EEHRMMAIREZERTEN
B N RESETFEERE

RARME - RERBEBSE
RIS EMIEA - BAKTE
T ERAEEFEFMIMNA
REHER

R aRAT
TINGYI (CAYMAN ISLANDS) HOLDING CORP.

18. INTERESTS IN ASSOCIATES (Continued)

18(b) Tingzheng (Cayman Islands) Holding Corp. (“TZCI")

On 28 September 2010, the Company entered into a
disposal agreement to conditionally dispose of its entire
interest of 40.8% in an associate, TZCl. Prior to the
conditional disposal, the interests in TZCl had been
accounted for using the equity method. Upon the
conditional disposal, the equity interest in TZCl at carrying
amount of US$52,818,000 was reclassified as held for sale
under current assets as further explained in note 22.

18() Kagome (Hangzhou) Food Co. Ltd. (“Kagome

Hangzhou")

During the year, an associate, Kagome Hangzhou,
increased its issued capital by subscription from the existing
shareholders other than the Group and the effective
shareholding of the Group was diluted from 29% to
15.44%. Consequently, the Group lost the significant
influence over Kagome Hangzhou and ceased to use of the
equity method of accounting. The carrying value and fair
value of Kagome Hangzhou at the date the Group lost
significant influence were US$Nil. The investment in
Kagome Hangzhou is accounted for as available-for-sale
financial assets in accordance with HKAS 39 Financial
Instruments: Recognition and Measurement.
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PREPAID LEASE PAYMENTS

Prepaid lease payments represent cost paid for medium-term
leasehold land in the PRC. The cost is amortised over the
leasehold period. The amount to be amortised within twelve
months after the end of the reporting period amounted to
US$2,866,000 (2009: US$2,216,000) and is included in
prepayments and other receivables.

2.t ETREE 20. AVAILABLE-FOR-SALE FINANCIAL ASSETS
RE b/ NG/
Group Company
2010 2009 2010 2009
ETT FET ETT FET
US$°000 US$'000 US$°000 US$°000
REBLINZ £ Equity security, listed
IR 7R3 5T E outside Hong Kong
NiE At fair value 109,251 — 73,937 —
E il &N Equity securities, unlisted
R{E At costs 11,452 11,452 3,140 3,054
R (B BT 18 Impairment losses (8,044) (8,044) (342) (342)
3,408 3,408 2,798 2,712
112,659 3,408 76,735 2,712

ETRMD 2 ARBEUNEEESFZ ST
FNAREAREBERE - AREEE
EHERKEFREEEGRERE
A % A11,109,000% T °

S LR I LR AR S 2 R
B - BB AR AR EENE
BREEAEE  EFRAELTR
A2 DR BETE TR E - 8
ETREDARAREREE B 2
B3 E -

The fair value of the listed securities is determined based on the
guoted market bid price available in the Taiwan Stock
Exchange. Changes in fair value of US$11,109,000 were
credited to investment revaluation reserve.

The unlisted investments represent long-term investments in
unlisted equity securities. They are measured at cost less
impairment loss at the end of each reporting period because
the range of reasonable fair value estimates is so significant
that the directors are of the opinion that their fair values
cannot be measured reliably.

2010 Annual Report 4§ ""m
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20 JHHEESRMEE &)
AP ESREEDIATY S

20. AVAILABLE-FOR-SALE FINANCIAL ASSETS (&)

The available-for-sales financial assets are denominated in the

B : following currencies:
KEH PN
Group Company
2010 2009 2010 2009
FET FET FETT FET
US$000 US$°000 US$000 US$°000
ETT us$ 1,014 1,014 1,014 1,014
AR ¥ RMB 732 732 — =
o=l New Taiwan dollar (“NTD") 110,809 1,472 75,495 1,472
EAh Others 104 190 226 226
M. BRAREBEIRREERRER 21. FINANCIAL ASSETS AT FAIR VALUE THROUGH PROFIT
MWemMEE OR LOSS
KEH PN
Group Company
2010 2009 2010 2009
FETT FET FET FET
USs$000 US$°000 US$000 US$°000
BEEERE Investments held
for trading
—RBEBUNUINETTZ  Equity securities, listed
IR 7R 3 75 outside Hong Kong 762 3,024 762 3,024
—ETEEES US$ currency fund 9 1,002 9 1,002
771 4,026 771 4,026

BRArEBEIGREEERREEZS
BMEETDATNINEEIE :

denominated in the following currencies:

The financial assets at fair value through profit or loss are

NEE KA F
Group Company
2010 2009 2010 2009
FET FETT FET FETT
US$000 US$°000 US$000 US$°000
eV us$ 9 1,002 9 1,002
etk NTD 762 3,024 762 3,024
Al EERAT

TINGYI (CAYMAN ISLANDS) HOLDING CORP.
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EREEEBRMAZEEAR AR ([TE
1) H51.0%2 22 E([HES
H]) - Rt EEIEA - BIERIBE
DRIAAREER —RBE AT R —KI
EERBEHRBAR -

REHETNA  TEERECHESH
AFEHESE - ©%552,818,000
Eir R TAERECHESE -
A1 /522,106,000% 7L A 7 B) & EE1E
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BafE -
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ASSETS CLASSIFIED AS HELD FOR SALE / LIABILITIES
ASSOCIATED WITH ASSETS CLASSIFIED AS HELD FOR
SALE

On 28 September 2010, the Company entered into disposal
agreements with Great System Holdings Limited, a related
party, to conditionally dispose of its entire equity interest of
40.8% in TZCl and 51.0% in Tianjin Ting Fung Starch
Development Co., Ltd. (“TFS”) at a consideration of
Us$84,438,000 and US$13,895,000 (the
“Disposals”). Prior to the Disposals, the Group accounted for

respectively

the interest in TZCl and TFS as an associate and a non-wholly
owned subsidiary respectively.

On the agreement date, the equity interest in TZCl was
reclassified as held for sale at carrying amount of
US$52,818,000 and the equity interest in TFS was reclassified
as assets held for sale and liabilities associated with assets held
for sale at carrying amount of US$22,106,000 and
US$2,586,000 respectively.

TZCl is incorporated in the Cayman Islands and its principal
activity is manufacture and sales of packaging materials in the
PRC. TFS is incorporated in the PRC and its principal activity is
manufacture and sale of modified potato starch and seasoning
flavours.

In the opinion of the directors, the Disposals are expected to be
completed on or before 30 June 2011.

2010 Annual Report 4§ ""m
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2.PBABELEEE SEAR

FHEEEZHBRE @)

RAGER  UEREERRXAAEBERE
HERAME 2RIEETIR - LHHE
REBELEEENTIEEERARE

22. ASSETS CLASSIFIED AS HELD FOR SALE / LIABILITIES
ASSOCIATED WITH ASSETS CLASSIFIED AS HELD FOR
SALE (Continued)

The major classes of assets and liabilities classified as held for
sale measured at the lower of carrying amount and fair value
less costs to sell at the end of the reporting period are as

BT : follows:
Group Company
2010 2010
FET FET
Us$ ‘000 USs$°000
BE Assets
M - HBRREE Property, plant and equipment 4,843 —
& N Al s Interests in an associate 52,818
HEMIERBEE Other non-current assets 920 —
LN /NE] P = D N Investment cost in a subsidiary — 5,610
REEE R A 2 & E KA Investment cost in an associate — 13,872
FE Inventories 3,416 —
JE g BR 3R % B At R Uk FRIR Trade and other receivables 7,958 —
EMnsEE Other current assets 5,266 —
DEREFELEEE Assets classified as held for sale 75,221 19,482
=R Liabilities
FE 15T BR SR I EL th & < 5K IE Trade and other payables 1,626 —
EMIERBEE Other current liabilities 994 —
PHEARBELEEEL Liabilities directly associated with assets
EXRH@EEE classified as held for sale 2,620 —
SHEERBELREEEZ Net assets attributable to the assets
EEFE classified as held for sale 72,601 19,482

J: e e
TINGYI (CAYMAN ISLANDS) HOLDING CORP.
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23. 7§ 23. INVENTORIES

rEH

Group
2010 2009
SFEE0E FET
US$°000 Us$'000
JRH1 # Raw materials 169,556 107,865
T Work in progress 11,822 7,658
SLRK dn Finished goods 128,423 97,400
309,801 212,923

24. BUWRR 24. TRADE RECEIVABLES

REEHEERIBHAERWIR - &8 The majority of the Group’s sales is cash-on-delivery. The
THHEHEZEEHEZRI0EN remaining balances of sales are mainly at credit term ranging
R o ABEKERR (NRERRRER from 30 to 90 days. The ageing analysis of trade receivables
BWEEE) REFRAREZAHRER (net of impairment losses for bad and doubtful debts), based
ZEREDHRA T on invoice date, at the end of the reporting period is as follows:

KEBE

Group
2010 2009
FETT FET
Us$°000 Us$'000
0 - 90Kk 0 - 90 days 121,849 105,985
90K A E Over 90 days 5,881 9,606
127,730 115,591

2010 Annual Report 4§ ""m
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i

BB HME REE 2 U AR R AR i

24. TRADE RECEIVABLES (Continued)

Ageing of amounts that are past due but not impaired:

RE

Group
2010 2009
X FZET
Us$°000 Us$'000

8B IEF R#E: 2 B U TE Balances exceeded normal credit period

i@ HEB30R A Within 30 days 4,147 5,398
BHEIB0E 90K 30-90 days 2,621 3,035
B B FR B 90K Over 90 days 1,232 3,318
8,000 11,751

25.

48 Lk 3F 78 B sl R R (B B FE M R SR A R
ZE PRI B I 8 R AR KRR 8% o

BB HERBENEUERR - K
BAKEZZAARFLENBYR
F-mREEBYEEANE (L K
5B BHE L PR R RRIERLE - I
BEERERAELRRATYE - KRE
[ 30 R #5 5 (Ef] B2 55 L AR R AR R HO 45
Hom e

FEMBR R EZAARKSIE -
FE Wa Y B8 X R FR IR

JiE U B /B8 A /) 2 3k TE & %8.20,000,000
% J¢ & 5,000,000% J© ( 20094 :
5,000,000% 7T) /& EE I « 5 5l &
B5.1.255% %%.1.25% (20094F : 1.25%)
REAR—FREBEZER -

R aRAT
TINGYI (CAYMAN ISLANDS) HOLDING CORP.

25.

Receivables that were neither past due nor impaired relate to a
wide range of customers for whom there was no recent history
of default.

The trade receivables that are past due but not impaired related
to a number of independent customers that have a good track
record with the Group. The Group has not impaired these
debtors as there has not been a significant change in credit
quality and the directors believe that the amounts are
recoverable. The Group does not hold any collateral over these
balances.

The trade receivables are mainly denominated in RMB.

AMOUNTS DUE FROM A SUBSIDIARY

Amounts due from a subsidiary of US$20,000,000 and
US$5,000,000 (2009: US$5,000,000) are unsecured, bearing
interest at 1.255% and 1.25% (2009: 1.25%) per annum
respectively and repayable within 1 year.
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26 e RERARELER 26. CASH AND CASH EQUIVALENTS
rEH
Group
2010 2009
=T FETT
US$°000 Us$'000
RITHEHB LIRS Bank balances and cash 881,316 510,831
AR 1T F K Pledged bank deposits 12,024 9,358
RiFEREMERIT As stated in the consolidated statement
of cash flows 893,340 520,189
RITFEARE TER - EREEAEE The pledged bank deposits are secured for general banking and
—RIBITRESREMNRITRGE 2K trade finance facilities, including the issuance of bank
HHn e acceptance bills, granted to the Group by banks.
ReERFERASLEEUTIEES The cash and cash equivalents are denominated in the
A : following currencies:
REE
Group
2010 2009
ES FET
US$°000 Us$'000
AR RMB 799,484 492,794
EP us$ 84,836 17,530
BX 7T EUR 1,703 5,129
H A Others 7.317 4,736
BEINER A I - M 375 Details of the Group’s foreign currency risk and credit risk

it o discussion are set out in note 37.

2010 Annual Report 4§ ""m
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27. BITRAE 27.I1SSUED CAPITAL
PN
Company
2010 2009
BRAHE e RinEE TET
No. of No. of
shares US$°000 shares Us$000
ETE Authorised:
F/0.005% T Ordinary shares
2 E B of US$0.005
each 7,000,000,000 35,000 17,000,000,000 35,000
BEETRAR : Issued and fully paid:
REA At the beginning of
R#EEH the year and
the end of the
reporting period 5,586,793,360 27,934 15,586,793,360 27,934
28. @B 28. RESERVES
(a) *&H (a) Group
AN 2 R s F B R AN & B The retained profits of the Group include profits of
ERRDHEARIELHEEECR US$38,946,000 (2009: US$20,898,000) accumulated by
5t % F 38,946,0003% Jt (2009 the associate classified as held for sale.

£ : 20,898,000%7T) °

J: e e
TINGYI (CAYMAN ISLANDS) HOLDING CORP.
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28. & (#) 28. RESERVES (Continued)
(b) AT (b) Company
f B MERE  BRE REER
e R 4 i e  ERfE
Capital #fE Exchange Share-based Investment R &7
redemption Share translation  payment revaluation  Retained fam
reserve  premium  reserve  reserve  reserve profits Total
Fxr  FExr FExr FEr FErT TER TEx
US$'000  US$'000  US$'000  US$'000  US$'000  US$'000  USS'000
R 2009518 1R At 1 January 2009 45 330,492 (797) 750 — 82,008 412,498
RER T Profit for the year - - - - — 200579 200,579
Htt2EUE Other comprehensive income
ERER Exchange translation difference - = (436) = — — (436)
2 EWEAE Total other comprehensive income - - (436) . = = (436)
AEERENGLE Total comprehensive income for the year — = (436) = — 200579 200,143
HARRRRZR S Transactions with owners of the Company
EnfEERH A Equity-settled share-based
iR payment reserve — = — 2,280 — = 2,280
B 12008 F REIfE 2 2008 final dividend paid - — - — —  (130,172)  (130,172)
HARRRR Total transactions with
LRABE owners of the Company - - - 2,280 —  (130172) (127,892)
12009128310 At 31 December 2009 45 330,492 (1,233) 3,030 — 152,415 484,749

2010 Annual Report 4§ IIII
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28. & (4) 28. RESERVES (Continued)

(b) &DF (&) (b) Company (Continued)

&4 B E MERE  BRE REER
i g i i ERE
Capital {8 Exchange Share-based Investment R &7
redemption Share translation  payment revaluation  Retained a5
reserve premium  reserve  reserve  reserve profits Total
Fxr FExr FExr FEr FTEr TErn TEx
US$'000  US$'000  US$'000  US$'000  US$'000  US$'000  US$'000
R201061818 At 1 January 2010 45 330,492 (1,233) 3,030 - 152,415 484,749
REERT Profit for the year - - - - — 45985 45,985
A2 EWE Other comprehensive income
ERER Exchange translation difference — - (017) - — - (1,017)
RLESHEE Fair value change in available-for-sale
DREZED financial assets - - - - 7,518 - 7,518
A2 EKEAE Total other comprehensive income - - (1017) - 7,518 - 6,501
FEER2ENGAE Total comprehensive income for the year - - (1017) - 7518 45985 52,486
ARDNARRZR S Transactions with owners
of the Company
BafERNTA2HE  Equity settled share-based transactions — - — 5,020 — - 5,020
Ef12009F RHAKE 2009 final dividend paid - (39212) — - —  (152,415) (191,627)
BRQAARE Total transactions with
ZRABE owners of the Company - (39.212) — 5,020 —  (152,415) (186,607)
R2010612H 318 At 31 December 2010 45 291,280 (2,250) 8,050 7,518 45,985 350,628
B 10 R B % 4 Capital redemption reserve

BOERFRELREFERS ZAF
EB LR NEEA R R R Z &R

TR 7

J: e e

TINGYI (CAYMAN ISLANDS) HOLDING CORP.

Capital redemption reserve has been set up in accordance with

the provisions of the Companies Law of the Cayman Islands on

repurchases and cancellations of the Company’s own shares.
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RESERVES (Continued)

Share premium

Under the Companies Law of the Cayman Islands, where a
company issues shares at a premium, whether for cash or
otherwise, a sum equal to the aggregate amount of the value
of the premiums on their shares shall be transferred to share
premium account.

The application of the share premium account is governed by
the Companies Law of the Cayman Islands.

Share premium of the Company is distributable to shareholders
subject to the provisions of the Company’s Memorandum and
Articles of Association and provided that immediately following
the distribution the Company is able to pay its debts as they fall
due in the ordinary course of business. The Company’s
distributable reserves as at 31 December 2010 amounted to
US$337,265,000 (2009: US$482,907,000).

Exchange translation reserve

The exchange translation reserve has been set up and is dealt
with in accordance with the accounting policies adopted for
foreign currency translation.

2010 Annual Report 4§ ""m
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28. RESERVES (Continued)

General reserve

In accordance with the relevant PRC regulations, the PRC
subsidiaries are required to appropriate to the general reserve
an amount not less than 10% of the amount of profit after
taxation (as reported in the respective statutory financial
statements of the PRC subsidiaries prepared in accordance with
PRC accounting regulations). If the accumulated general reserve
reaches 50% of the registered capital of the respective PRC
subsidiaries, the enterprise may not be required to make any
further appropriation.

Investment revaluation reserve

The investment revaluation reserve has been set up and will be
dealt with in accordance with the accounting policies adopted
for the change of fair value in available-for-sale financial assets.

Share-based payment reserve

Share-based payment reserve comprises the fair value at the
grant date of unexercised share options granted to employees
of the Group and will be dealt with in accordance with the
accounting policy adopted for share-based payments as set out
in note3(t) to the consolidated financial statements.
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EQUITY SETTLED SHARE-BASED TRANSACTION

The Company’s share option scheme (the “Scheme”) was
adopted pursuant to a resolution passed on 20 March 2008.
The Scheme is a share incentive scheme and is established to
recognise and acknowledge the contributions the eligible
participants (as defined below) had or may have made to the
Group.

The Board of Directors may, at its discretion, offer to grant an
option to:-

(i) any full-time or part-time employees, executives or officers
of the Company or any of its subsidiaries;

(i) any directors (including non-executive directors and
independent non-executive directors) of the Company or
any of its subsidiaries; and

(iii) any advisers, consultants, suppliers, customers and agents
to the Company or any of its subsidiaries.

Without prior approval from the Company’s shareholders, the
maximum number of shares in respect of which options may be
granted under the Scheme and under any other share option
schemes of the Company must not in aggregate exceed 10% of
the total number of shares in issue at the time the Scheme is
adopted by the shareholders (i.e. 20 March 2008). At 31
December 2010, the number of shares in respect of which
options had been granted was 53,492,000 (2009: 38,448,000)
and remained outstanding under the Scheme was 49,714,000
(2009:37,126,000), representing 0.9% (2009:0.7%) of the
shares of the Company in issue at that date.

The total number of shares issued and which may fall to be
issued upon exercise of the options granted under the Scheme
and any other share option schemes of the Company (including
both exercised and outstanding options) to an individual in any
12-month period up to the date of grant shall not exceed 1%
of the shares in issue as at the date of grant. Any further grant
of options in excess of this 1% limit shall be subject to the
shareholders’ approval.

2010 Annual Report 4§ ""m
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29. EQUITY SETTLED SHARE-BASED TRANSACTION

(Continued)

The exercise price is determined by the Company’s Board of
Directors, and will not be less than the higher of (i) the closing
price of the Company’s shares on the date of grant; (ii) the
average closing price of the shares for the five business days
immediately preceding the date of grant; and (iii) the nominal
value of the Company’s shares.

The period during which an option may be exercised will be
determined by the Company’s Board of Directors, save that no
option may be exercised more than 10 years after it has been
granted. The options will be vested after five years from the
date of grant. A nominal consideration at HK$1 was paid by
each option holder for each lot of share option granted. Each
option gives the holder the right to subscribe for one ordinary
share in the Company.

Details of share options granted by the Company pursuant to
the Scheme and the share options outstanding as at 31
December 2010 and 2009 are as follows:

RITEH
RTEREHR BREHE
Number of Number of TEE TS
®FEH share options share options Exercise Exercisable
Grant date granted outstanding price period
2010 2009 HK$
20 March 2008 11,760,000 10,680,000 11,530,000 9.28 21 March 2013 to
200843 H20H 20 March 2018
20139 3H218 &
201843 H20H
22 April 2009 26,688,000 24,230,000 25,596,000 9.38 23 April 2014 to
200944 H22H 22 April 2019
2014F4H23R &
201954 H22H
1 April 2010 15,044,000 14,804,000 — 18.57 1 April 2015 to
201054 H1H 31 March 2020

R aRAT
TINGYI (CAYMAN ISLANDS) HOLDING CORP.

20156F4 R 1B &
202043 H31H
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29. EQUITY SETTLED SHARE-BASED TRANSACTION
(Continued)

Movements in the number of option outstanding and their
weighted average exercise prices are as follows:

FEERAEDT
Group and Company
2010 2009

nAEF N 15
TEE BREXHE THE BREHA

Weighted Weighted
average  Number of average Number of
exercise price options | exercise price options
BT Fi7 BT 1
HK$ ‘000 HK$ ‘000
R E A At the beginning of year 9.35 37,126 9.28 11,760
RE AR T Granted during the year 18.57 15,044 9.38 26,688
RERKRUW  Forfeited during the year 10.24 (2,456) 9.36 (1,322)
RER At the end of year 12.10 49,714 9.35 37,126

7201012 A31 B AR TTE 2 B
ZIT{E(E A 9.287 T~ 9.38% JT 3k
18.57/48 7T (20094 : 9.28/ T3¢ 9.38
BT) RNEFEH TS NTERA
8.354F (20094F : 9.38%4F) - &;1-2010
F12A318 - BIEECABREDT
f# o

BEEETERAZAABNIRERER
ZIER T ARNE - A X BREE
EEAETE - AXBAERIAERD
S R FRARERAZRE - 2R
BEZFAERLEBREIBRTEE - 5tHE
BREAAERERZERET @ —

The options outstanding at 31 December 2010 had an exercise
price of HK$9.28, HK$9.38 or HK$18.57 (2009: HK$9.28 or
HK$9.38) and a weighted average remaining contractual life of
8.35 years (2009: 9.38 years). No option had been exercised up
to 31 December 2010.

The fair value of the share options granted is measured at the
date of grant, using the binomial option pricing model, taking
into account the terms and conditions of the share-based
arrangement. The fair value calculated is inherently subjective
and uncertain due to the assumptions made and the limitations
of the model used. The inputs into the model are as follows:—
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.UEREERDPIT2RE &) 29.EQUITY SETTLED SHARE-BASED TRANSACTION

(Continued)

RIS BHEL ZBERE

Share options granted on

200843 H20H
20 March 2008

200944 H22 H
22 April 2009

2010 481H
1 April 2010

BT¥BZ
AL
BYBZ
Y B
TTEERE

ERRIER
Z M xR

8 BRR 18

BRITES

BHR R X

Fair value at
grant date
Share price at
grant date
Exercise price

Risk-free

interest rate
Expected volatility
Expected life

Expected
dividend yield

BR3.74% 7T
HK$3.74 per share
FM%8.554 T
HK$8.55 per share
Fik9.28% T
HK$9.28 per share
4.37%

40%
10%F

10 years
2%

BR3.34% T
HK$3.34 per share
B&9.37% T
HK$9.37 per share
F[%9.38% T
HK$9.38 per share
2.51%

36%
104F

10 years
2%

BFR7.24%8 T
HK$7.24 per share
BR18.4278 T
HK$18.42 per share
ER18.578 T
HK$18.57 per share
4.10%

33%
106
10 years
2%

BEHRERZBE —FHMEARAMK
U BRI AR NE - St EREER
REFERZEHRBRRIVIZEERE
RIEZEE °

Expected volatility was determined by using the historical
volatility of the Company’s share price over the year of share
option granted. The variables and assumptions used in
computing the fair value of the share options are based on the
directors’ best estimate.

R2010%F - ER W RERZ AR
MBXNERZIRHZHREAR
5,020,000 7t (20094F : 2,280,000
XTT) e

During 2010, US$5,020,000 (2009: US$2,280,000) was
charged to profit or loss in respect of share-based payment
transactions settled in equity.

J: e e
TINGYI (CAYMAN ISLANDS) HOLDING CORP.
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0. FEEE 30. INTEREST-BEARING BORROWINGS
KEE PiNG/NEE]
Group Company
2010 2009 2010 2009
E FZET EY FZET

Us$°000 UsS$°000 Us$°000 Us$°000

BITER 52+ The maturity of the
unsecured bank
loans is as follows:

149 A Within one year 456,876 218,087 157,000 20,500
F25E In the second year 91,964 71,983 40,000 20,000
FEIFEFLHF In the third to
(BIEERE2F) fifth years,
inclusive 85,295 45,000 25,000 45,000
634,135 335,070 222,000 85,500
oA Portion classified as
mEBEEH current liabilities (456,876)| (218,087)  (157,000) (20,500)
SEMEE S Non-current portion 177,259 116,983 65,000 65,000
I F I FEF K F1.36% (20094 : The weighted average effective interest rate on the bank loans
4.21%) ° is 1.36% (2009: 4.21%) per annum.
RS 2 A ERREE 2N An analysis of the carrying amounts of the Group’s total
PIREAT ¢ borrowings by type is as follows:
AEE RN F]
Group Company
2010 2009 2010 2009
E¥r FET EVr FET

Us$°000 US$°000 Us$°000 US$°000

& & F =& At fixed rates 60,055 70,674 — —
) o e At floating rates 574,080 264,396 222,000 85,500
634,135 335,070 222,000 85,500

2010 Annual Report 4§ ""m
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RERE @)
BRBEUTHIERTIE :

30. INTEREST-BEARING BORROWINGS (Continued)

The interest-bearing borrowings are denominated in the
following currencies:

REE KA F]
Group Company
2010 2009 2010 2009
FEEm FETT FEEm FETT
Us$’000 Us$’000 Us$’000 Us$'000
AR RMB 9,918 44,855 — —
eV us$ 535,690 263,658 222,000 85,000
BT EUR 88,527 26,557 — —
BHINERREE D - A EI7E Details of the Group’s foreign currency risk and interest rate risk
it o discussion are set out in note 37.
3. BIEFSHE 31. EMPLOYEE BENEFIT OBLIGATIONS
REMRFKE Defined contribution plans

AEBELMETEESEZ2NATES
1 75 TR AT AR A0 SR E S ARET L R UL
AEEFEAMLEFERERHE
BZIEERDLAEHHK - REERR
S L A EHRIN - PHBAEEX
METRKERERZREF -

J: e e
TINGYI (CAYMAN ISLANDS) HOLDING CORP.

The Group participates in defined contribution plans organised
by the relevant local government authorities in the PRC for all
PRC employees whereby the Group is required to make monthly
contributions to these plans at certain percentage of the
relevant portion of the payroll of these employees to the
pension scheme to fund the benefits. The Group has no
obligation for the payment of retirement and other post-
retirement benefits for the PRC employees other than the
monthly contributions described above.
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BL.EIRAMER 31. EMPLOYEE BENEFIT OBLIGATIONS (Continued)

REBAGE Defined benefit plans

REBENAFEREREERBATRE The Group has defined benefit plans for Taiwan employees.
Fatd - WRKRESREZTERINUE Pension obligation is provided based on the length of service
BRFEEEREEARNFIIHE and average monthly salary for the final six months of
RE - HHENERSEIEREE employment. The contributions made by the Group during the
VREERMENEERNAE S A F year were calculated based on advice from Messrs. Towers
([BEBM]) 2EEMBE - &ZALZ Watson, Taiwan Branch (“Towers Watson”), an independent
BENEEHEFEETENMN2010F12 actuaries and consultants. The latest actuarial valuation was
A31BATERT BALA TR A EH#EST o performed by Towers Watson as at 31 December 2010 using

the projected unit credit method.

RNEE RAR G EERERFEEFT The amounts included in the statement of financial position
EE 2 BEEWF AR BRI RE 2K arising from the obligation of the Group and the Company in
" respect of its defined benefit plans are as follows:
& P NN
Group Company
2010 2009 2010 2009
EY FEx EY FE
Us$’000 Us$'000 Us$000 USs$'000
AREERE Present value of
unfunded
obligations 27,037 18,193 15,538 11,009
ARRBINZ FIBE Net actuarial losses
EES not recognised (14,940) (6,816) (7.724) (2,763)
KERERFEML  Net liability arising
BEEE from defined
benefit obligation 12,097 11,377 7,814 8,246
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.EIRAELE &) 31. EMPLOYEE BENEFIT OBLIGATIONS (Continued)
RERBMGE (8) Defined benefit plans (Continued)
AERBANETRBEZHOT Movements in the present value of defined benefit obligations

are as follows:

K& 7 A F
Group Company
2010 2009 2010 2009
SFEEm FET SFEEm FZET
Us$’000 Us$'000 Us$’000 Us$'000
R F ¥ At beginning of year 18,193 10,255 11,009 6,540
A [Z AR 7S AR Current service cost 1,268 1,242 657 714
B Interest cost 367 225 222 143
BEEBEX Actuarial losses 5,922 6,471 2,865 3,612
b 5 =58 Exchange differences 1,287 — 785 —
REHER At end of the
reporting period 27,037 18,193 15,538 11,009
RINNIREWERPHORE Total amount of expense recognised in the consolidated income
statement:
&
Group
2010 2009
SEEEE FZET
Us$°000 USs$'000
N EE R KA Current service cost 1,268 1,242
BB AR Interest cost 367 225
REEFHIZ Net actuarial losses recognised
(BEBRERTHER) during the year 534 =
DEFE S Under-provided (805) —
RFEEFHIZ Net expense for the year included in
(EBFBETHRER) administrative expenses 1,364 1,467

J: e e
TINGYI (CAYMAN ISLANDS) HOLDING CORP.
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N.EIRMERE &) 31. EMPLOYEE BENEFIT OBLIGATIONS (Continued)
AENEERRES The principal assumptions used for accounting purposes were:
AEBRAKARF
Group and Company
2010 2009
% %
P38 K Discount rate 2.00 2.00
T8 51 %7 B At 18 Expected rate of salary increases 10.00 7.00
RERBAEFEZSEMAT - Historical information:
rEE
Group
2010 2009 2008 2007 2006

Ex| TEXT FET TETL TET
US$7000 | US$°000  US$°000  US$'000  US$'000

FLE 1@ A Present value of the defined
EERE benefit obligations 27,037 18,193 10,255 7,718 7,627
FEIAE Experience adjustments arising
Z#&E AT on plan liabilities (1,433) (903) 1,815 735 473
PN
Company
2010 2009 2008 2007 2006
ES FET FZET FErL FEL
US$'000 Us$000 Us$'000 US$'000 US$'000
S E @ T Present value of the defined
EERE benefit obligations 15,538 11,009 6,538 5,342 5,331
FrElaE Experience adjustments
2 B FE  arising on plan liabilities (1,091) (485) 927 551 331
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32. BB IE 32. DEFERRED TAXATION
REEBFEEHEZZHAT - The movement for the year in the Group’s net deferred tax
position was as follows:
rEE
Group
2010 2009
FET FET
Us$’000 Us$'000
R E A At beginning of year 55,400 34,469
(FH) FF AL A WERXRA  (Credit) charge to consolidated
income statement (1,686) 20,931
RE&EEHR At end of the reporting period 53,714 55,400
REER  ERRZELEREEER Recognised deferred tax assets and liabilities at the end of the
BEWT : reporting period represent the followings:
Group
2010 2009
Assets Liabilities Assets Liabilities
SFEEE SEESm FET FET
Us$’000 Us$’000 Us$'000 Us$'000
MR BEITE Accelerated depreciation
allowance — (27,637) — (18,190)
R T B Decelerated depreciation
allowance 282 — 1,680 —
B (B &5 18 Impairment losses 14,621 — 2,806 —
REBEEZ Un-invoiced accrual 25,797 — — —
TEIRE R
AR Withholding tax — (68,885) — (39,335)
H Others 9,751 (7.643) 893 (3,254)
ELEFRTEE = (B1E) Deferred tax assets
(liabilities) 50,451 (104,165) 5,379 (60,779)

J: e e

TINGYI (CAYMAN ISLANDS) HOLDING CORP.
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32. EEBE (4)

BESEMETE - INRIRE BN
REBEMINEIRECEMESNIRE
BIRRR10% BT R B TEIRTR - 5% R
FER2008F 1ATHRBEN  BAR
200712431 A& B 25t A 5 B
FIE o i BB B Rz SN B3R B & B
BBl Rk b [ BT F B UL BE - Al
HRARERE - AEBERBXA
10% ° AEBRE S REMERTR
20074 1% R ER I 78 HA 72 AT B % 2R
B it 5 Be BB & B8 9w sHR A B B
ERIEEE o

% 15 BB 3 120074 1& B EX 3 T8 HA4E 7]
RERBMED R ZFBEIESE - itk
RBAZBINGW - ZFTEHE QA
RELZ RS EMNENAEREREA B
68,885,000 7T (20094 : 39,335,000
XM EERREMABLZERDEN
HAREETENBRARZEESR
& YEAEBRPOTESER - B
I3 AR R R INBL B o

REBEWAERECEHBEERRH
% 5 18 48,861,000 JT ( 20094 :
40,015,00037T) - WA EE A A
EIBRZHE RS - RIEEEFR
11,209,000 7T (20094 : 2,623,000
% 7t ) } 9,986,000% JT (20094 :
11,380,000 7T ) # % Al B 2011 %
2012%| 58 -

AERWREBZBEATNE - X2
ARNEERYERERZBELERAE
ENBE-
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DEFERRED TAXATION (Continued)

Pursuant to the PRC EIT Law, a 10% withholding tax is levied
on dividends distributed to foreign investors by the foreign
investment enterprises established in the PRC. The requirement
is effective from 1 January 2008 and applies to earnings
accumulated after 31 December 2007. A lower withholding tax
rate may be applied if there is a tax treaty between PRC and
jurisdiction of the foreign investors. For the Group’s PRC
subsidiaries, the applicable rate is 10% and deferred tax liability
is only provided on those parts of post-2007 earnings that are
expected to be distributable in the foreseeable future.

The part of post-2007 earnings that are not expected to be
distributable in the foreseeable future would be subject to
additional taxation if they are distributed. The estimated
withholding tax effects on the distribution of these unremitted
retained earnings of these PRC subsidiaries were approximately
of US$68,885,000 (2009: US$39,335,000). In the opinion of
the directors, these retained earnings, at the present time, are
required for financing the continuing operations of the PRC
subsidiaries and no distribution would be made in the
foreseeable future. Accordingly, no provisions for additional
deferred taxation have been made.

The Group has not recognised deferred tax assets in respect of
tax losses of US$48,861,000 (2009: US$40,015,000), which
can be carried forward against future taxable income. Losses
amounting to US$11,209,000 (2009: US$2,623,000) and
US$9,986,000 (2009: US$11,380,000) will expire in 2011 and
2012 respectively.

There was no assessable profit in Hong Kong for the year and
prior year. The Company does not have unrecognised deferred
tax assets and liabilities at the end of reporting period.

2010 Annual Report 4§ ""m



| 4

E N NN EEEN
AN B R R EE E m I
[ [ [[[]]]]
Notes to the Financial Statements

HZ2010F 128318 LFE
For the year ended 31 December 2010

33. BHERR 33. TRADE PAYABLES
KEH A FH
Group Company
2010 2009 2010 2009
FETT FETT FET FZET
Us$’000 Us$’000 US$’000 Us$’000
EAERX Trade payables
B=% Due to third parties 989,113 622,197 2,126 2,818
DEREBELE Due to an associate
/N classified as held
for sale 93,908 — — —
DERFBELE Due to a subsidiary
Z KB A A classified as held
for sale 892 — — —
1,083,913 622,197 2,126 2,818
PEAFELEZHE AR EMEA The trade payables due to an associate and a subsidiary
RIZEMERAEER - 2B KKHAE classified as held for sales are unsecured, interest-free and with
30E90KERH - credit period of 30 to 90 days.

J: e e
TINGYI (CAYMAN ISLANDS) HOLDING CORP.
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33. B R (&)
ENEZREE AR ZAGRRYE

33. TRADE PAYABLES (Continued)

The ageing analysis of trade payables based on the invoice date

AT : at the end of the reporting period is as follows:
REE XA 7]
Group Company
2010 2009 2010 2009
EY FET x5 FET
Us$’000 Us$'000 Us$’000 Us$'000
0-90H 0 - 90 days 1,066,760 586,944 2,118 2,818
90H KA E Over 90 days 17,153 35,253 8 —
1,083,913 622,197 2,126 2,818

R RRA T I EEEIE

The trade payables are denominated in the following

currencies:
AEH VNN

Group Company
2010 2009 2010 2009
FET FETT FET FETT
US$000 US$°000 US$'000 US$'000
AR ¥ RMB 1,081,787 618,991 — —
EV us$ — 388 — =
ek NTD 2,126 2,818 2,126 2,818
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34. CASH GENERATED FROM OPERATIONS

TINGYI (CAYMAN ISLANDS) HOLDING CORP.

2010 2009
X FZETT
Us$000 Us$'000
BR B3 A 7 Profit before taxation 746,774 625,108
FEER Interest expenses 6,511 12,644
FlBMA Interest income (21,479) (15,579)
nE Depreciation 275,054 196,569
THAE A EE 2 B Amortisation on prepaid lease payments 2,544 2,048
BWEE#E Amortisation on intangible assets 1,989 2,778
HEME  BER Loss on disposal of property,
REZER plant and equipment 8,083 2,051
ME - BREREZEREBE Impairment loss on property,
plant and equipment 35,520 25,778
BEVEERERSE Impairment loss on intangible assets 4,966 —
BARBEVNERRERSZERE Fair value change in financial assets
HNeRmEERRBELE at fair value through profit or loss 766 526
NG e Share of results of associates (9,978) (9,550)
RIEHEBE DA Gain on discontinuation of equity
2 Wz accounting for an associate (68,653) —
HERB AR Z W H Gain on disposal of interest in a subsidiary — (3,285)
EREH s 8 Effect on exchange rate changes 2,438 (8)
HHELHEE Impairment loss on available
ZREEBE for sale financial assets — 342
R ARE 25 45 B B 10 Recognition of equity-settled
¥ Y2 FR share-based payment 5,020 2,280
AUEE & 2 AR BR 2 52 Increase in trade payables due to
a former associate 56,933 12,761
FEZHEM Increase in inventories (93,123) (21,057)
i Ui BR 3% 2 38 D Increase in trade receivables (9,828) (657)
BT FRIE e H A FE MUK IR Increase in prepayments
il and other receivables (68,513) (69,612)
JE 15 BR 3R 2 38 Increase in trade payables 334,905 224,507
H fth & < 5738 2 $E 40 Increase in other payables 143,356 114,498
BFPBMARIEZEM Increase in advance payments
from customers 43,012 5,997
H b 3F 7 B FE 4 50 3E 2 8 4> Decrease in other non-current payables (792) (764)
FEHHE TRF Increase in present value of unfunded
B ERE 2N employee benefit obligations 720 2,177
REEEFBES Cash generated from operations 1,396,225 1,109,552
Rt ERAT
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SIGNIFICANT RELATED PARTY TRANSACTIONS

In addition to the transactions and balances disclosed
elsewhere in the financial statements, the Group entered into
the following material related party transactions in the ordinary
course of the Group’s business.

2010 2009
E3 FET
Us$’000 Us$'000
ARIANEZAHEER Salaries and other short-term
HEtmEHESEN : employee benefits paid to:
TEEEAS - Key management personnel,
I B FEMTFE10 excluding amounts paid to the
FERsEEME Company'’s directors as
disclosed in note 10 4,831 3,232
mRIAFRBESEM Purchases of goods from:
A B & X &) A former associate 405,395 261,802
ARAETFLERREZ Holding companies of a minority
ER A A shareholder of a subsidiary
of the Company 3,495 2,664
EEENTEHENRB LT Proceed from the disposal of
ZFELHE a subsidiary to an associate — 10,835
HEPBEBEHEEE Deposit received from the disposal
Frig 2 TR IE of assets classified as held for sale
RRAZEEREERKN A company owned by the Company’s
-2 W A/NE directors with significant influence 9,833 =

2010 Annual Report 4§ ""m
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36. EAXRERE

AEEEREANBRREREAEE
BEMRERE M AKRRERE R
REMF AR E REAM A -

AEBEBERERBEEEL X REZEER
(BESEEZ) AEEEL TN
BHARAFRE GHEERMERR
ERASFEN EREARAFEBA
FElaiEs LR - WA RS
RABE  REER  EEELHE
BRZERWT :

36. CAPITAL MANAGEMENT

The Group’s objectives when managing capital are to safeguard
the Group’s ability to continue as a going concern in order to
provide returns for shareholders and benefits for other
stakeholders.

The Group monitors its capital, which comprises all equity
components, using a gearing ratio which is calculated on the
basis of net debt (interest bearing borrowings net of cash and
cash equivalents) as a ratio of the equity attributable to owners
of the Company as disclosed in the consolidated statement of
changes in equity. The debt-to-adjusted capital ratios at the end
of the reporting period were as follows:

rEH KA F
Group Company
2010 2009 2010 2009
EY FETT T FZET
US$000 US$°000 US$°000 US$°000
BEREE Interest-bearing
borrowings 634,135 335,070 220,000 85,500
B RER Less: Cash and cash
REEBEY equivalents (893,340) (520,189) (60,196) (6,312)
F(Re)EE Net (cash) debt (259,205) (185,119) 159,804 79,188
B Total equity 1,821,258 | 1,462,644 378,562 512,683
BEEELE Gearing ratio -14.23% -12.66% 42.21% 15.45%

AEBRBRBEERDONE - BBE
Rt B AER R T ERREER - B8
RIS - BIERZEREITHE &
i E R R EEENERE o 1t
Gh - REBEMEEETS LRITHME
RFE - AROERARAI RIEE#
® o ANEE I E IR BK B 20094 —
@( o

R aRAT
TINGYI (CAYMAN ISLANDS) HOLDING CORP.

The Group actively and regularly reviews and manages its
capital structure through the optimisation of the debt and
equity balance and makes adjustments to capital structure
according to changes in economic conditions for achieving its
objectives through payment of dividends, share repurchase and
issue of new debt. Changing of borrowing rate in the market,
future capital expenditures and investment opportunities are
taken into consideration. The Group's strategy remains
unchanged from that of 2009.
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HZ2010F12A31BLFE
For the year ended 31 December 2010

FINANCIAL RISK MANAGEMENT

The Group’s financial instruments expose it to foreign currency
risk, interest rate risk, credit risk, liquidity risk and price risk.
The Board of Directors generally adopts conservative strategies
on its risks management and limits the Group’s exposure to
these risks to a minimum. The Board of Directors reviews and
agrees policies for managing each of these risks and they are
summarised below:

Foreign currency risk

The majority of the subsidiaries of the Group are operated in
the PRC and most of their transactions are denominated in
RMB. The Group is exposed to foreign currency risk primarily
through capital expenditures, purchases, bank balances,
borrowings, available-for-sales financial assets and financial
assets at fair value through profit or loss that are denominated
in currencies other than the functional currency of the
subsidiaries.

The exchange rate of RMB against US$ is subject to the rules
and regulations of foreign exchange control promulgated by
the PRC government. The Group did not have significant
exposure to foreign exchange risk and has not hedged its
foreign exchange risk because the subsidiaries of the Group
mainly earn their profits in RMB and the value of RMB has been
appreciating against US$.

Details of the Group’s available-for-sale financial assets,
financial assets at fair value through profit or loss, bank
balances, interest-bearing borrowings and trade payables
denominated in US$, NTD and EUR as at 31 December 2010
and 2009 are set out in notes 20, 21, 26, 30 and 33
respectively.

At the end of the reporting period, if the exchange rates of
RMB/US$, RMB/NTD and RMB/EUR had strengthened/
weakened by 5% with all other variables held constant, the
Group’s profit for the year and retained profits would have
been US$23,372,000 (2009: US$14,550,000) higher / lower.
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37. FINANCIAL RISK MANAGEMENT (Continued)

Interest rate risk

The Group’s exposure to the risk of changes in market interest
rates relates primarily to the Group’s long-term borrowings with
floating interest rates. The Group's policy is to manage its
interest cost using a mix of fixed and floating rate debts. The
Group has not hedged its cash flow and fair value interest rate
risk. The Group's strategy is to maintain an appropriate
proportion between borrowings at fixed interest rates and
floating interest rates, in consideration of economic
atmosphere and the strategies of the Group.

At the end of the reporting period, if interest rates had been 10
(2009: 10) basis point higher/lower and all other variables were
held constant, the Group’s profit for the year and retained
profits would decrease/increase by US$574,000 (2009:
US$264,000).

Credit risk

The Group’s credit risk is primarily attributable to pledged bank
deposits, cash and cash equivalent, trade and other receivables.
Substantially all of the Group’s and the Company’s pledged
bank deposits and cash and cash equivalents were deposited in
the creditworthy global financial institutions and state-
controlled financial institutions in the PRC, which management
consider they are without significant credit risk.

The majority of the Group’s sales are conducted on a cash
basis. The Group has implemented policies to ensure that sales
of products are made to direct retailers, who wish to trade on
credit terms, with an appropriate credit history which is subject
to periodic reviews. Individual credit evaluations are performed
on all customers requiring credit over a certain amount.
Receivable balances are monitored on an ongoing basis and the
Group's exposure to bad debts is not significant.
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FINANCIAL RISK MANAGEMENT (Continued)

Credit risk (Continued)

The credit risk of the Group’s other receivables arises from
default of the counterparty, with a maximum exposure equal to
the carrying amounts of these assets. The credit quality of the
counterparties is assessed by taking into account their financial
position, credit history and other factors. Individual credit limits
are set based on the assessment of the credit quality. Given the
constant repayment history, the directors are of the opinion
that the risk of default by these counterparties is not
significant. At the end of the reporting period, the Group has
no significant concentration of credit risk, with exposure spread
over a number of counterparties.

At the end of the reporting period, the Company had a
concentration of credit risk as 95% (2009: 95%) of the total
amounts due from subsidiaries was due from the five largest
subsidiaries.

Liquidity risk

The Group's objectives when managing liquidity risk are to
maintain sufficient reserves of cash and adequate committed
credit facilities to the Group. Also, the Group’s policy is to
regularly monitor current and expected liquidity requirements,
in particular relating to capital expenditure and repayments of
debts. At the end of the reporting period, the Board of
Directors expected that the Group had no significant liquidity
risk in the near future. Details of the preparation of financial
statements on a going concern basis are set out in note 2.
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3. ¢MAKREE (&) 37. FINANCIAL RISK MANAGEMENT (Continued)

RBESRR (&) Liquidity risk (Continued)

AEEZERBEREERESDE
H B Z%T%Faﬁ&é%’ﬂﬂiﬂﬁﬁiﬁﬁﬁ

The maturity profile of the Group’s financial liabilities at the
end of the reporting period based on contractual undiscounted

EJRIT

payments are summarised below:

rEE
Group
TF U E
BE2F R 2L kB
1¥£ A% More than HEHERA
REREN 1year More than
Within 1 but less 2 years but
year or than less than &5t
on demand 2 years 5 years Total
FET FET FET FET
US$000 US$000 US$000 US$'000
20106128318 At 31 December 2010
FE AT BR 5K Trade payables 1,083,913 — — 1,083,913
H b FE S 5K I8 Other payables 571,458 — — 571,458
EEBE Interest-bearing
borrowings 461,894 94,108 86,419 642,421
H A 3B B FE S FIE  Other non-current
payables 791 791 — 1,582
2,118,056 94,899 86,419 2,299,374
7 2009F 12A31H At 31 December 2009
FEfTEE = A AFXIE  Due to associates 47,075 — — 47,075
FE ST BR 5K Trade payables 622,197 — = 622,197
H h & 1~ SR8 Other payables 405,445 — — 405,445
BEERBE Interest-bearing
borrowings 220,411 72,947 45,627 338,985
H A IER B FE S FIE  Other non-current
payables 765 765 766 2,296
1,295,893 73,712 46,393 1,415,998

J: e e

TINGYI (CAYMAN ISLANDS) HOLDING CORP.
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37.¢MBEREE &) 37. FINANCIAL RISK MANAGEMENT (Continued)
RBESRR (&) Liquidity risk (Continued)
ZN
Company
TR E

BE2ERX 2L LB
1K More than E5FER

REREM 1 year More than
Within 1 but less 2 years but
year or than less than &t
on demand 2 years 5 years Total
FET FET FET FET

Us$°000 Us$°000 Us$°000 UsS$°000

M20105F12H31H At 31 December 2010

JEHMI B A FIZIE  Due to subsidiaries 99,078 — — 99,078

FE AT BR 5K Trade payables 2,126 — — 2,126

H h & < 5RI8 Other payables 25,822 — — 25,822
BEREE Interest-bearing

borrowings 159,104 40,623 25,263 224,990

286,130 40,623 25,263 352,016

M 2009512 H31H At 31 December 2009

FEFTFI B X AZXIE  Due to subsidiaries 102,711 — — 102,711

FE AT BR 5K Trade payables 2,818 — — 2,818

H b FE (S 5RIB Other payables 765 — — 765
EEBE Interest-bearing

borrowings 21,390 20,737 45,627 87,754

127,684 20,737 45,627 194,048
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37.¢mAKRREZE &)

37. FINANCIAL RISK MANAGEMENT (Continued)

nBESERE (&) Liquidity risk (Continued)
NN
Company
10 E
BE2FR 2F LB
1£ A= More than E5F R
BREREM 1 year More than
Within 1 but less 2 years but
year or than less than &5t
on demand 2 years 5 years Total
FET FET FET FET
Us$000 Us$000 Us$000 US$'000
ERHZHBIER  Financial guarantees
issued:
EEHZES Maximum amounted
B AR guaranteed
20106128 31H At 31 December 2010 68,758 — — 68,758
72009 12A31H At 31 December 2009 20,197 732 — 20,929

REEH - RARAETREZEN
BRAIZEERARBEVBER €
% /4 161,057,000% 7T (20094 :
248,059,000% 7T) - EER A EH
ERAARDAREZHEE - KAF]
REERAESBBERZSEZERBA
Al Bz &R + & ¥ 7/268,758,000
%7t (20094 : 20,929,000%7T) °

ERNEEEETASREERE &
RBMETLEVBRERZAAEBE

WEAHBERIALT - BULTORER

JIREEREERERRNA °

J: e e
TINGYI (CAYMAN ISLANDS) HOLDING CORP.

At the end of the reporting period, the Company has issued
financial guarantees in respect of credit facilities to two wholly-
owned subsidiaries of US$161,057,000 (2009:
US$248,059,000). The directors do not consider it is probable
that a claim will be made against the Company under the
guarantees. The maximum liability of the Company at the end
of the reporting period under the guarantees issued is the
facility drawn down by the subsidiaries of US$68,758,000
(2009: US$20,929,000).

Due to the related party nature of the instruments, the
directors considered it not meaningful and practicable to
estimate the fair values of the financial guarantees and
therefore they have not been recognised in the Company's
statement of financial position.
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7. eMEAREE 4 37. FINANCIAL RISK MANAGEMENT (Continued)
AREE Fair value
(a) AAFEERENESRMITA (a) Financial instruments carried at fair value

TREVREER  R(EAEY The following table presents the carrying value of financial

BRELADF7R[cMTA - instruments measured at fair value at the end of the

BEIMEENAFEBESRS reporting period across the three levels of the fair value

EN=EEHF K2 FEE hierarchy defined in HKFRS 7, Financial Instruments:

EMNeMIAZREEE 518 Disclosures, with the fair value of each financial instrument

oMW ERIAZATEESR categorised in its entirety based on the lowest level of input

HIERBANRESR B that is significant to that fair value measurement. The levels

BAHATEBEFEZEHEEEE - are defined as follows:

ERASRFBEWT -

- IR (ZEEER) - NAE - Level 1 (highest level): fair values measured using
EETISRER SR T AN quoted prices (unadjusted) in active markets for
WECREAR)FELATE identical financial instrument
&

— Eof - MAEERM ST E - Level 2: fair values measured using quoted prices in
e T AERRE  KTE active markets for similar financial instruments, or
EZPALEEIEEZEER using valuation techniques in which all significant
A B R MisHEN G ER inputs are directly or indirectly based on observable
fit - FEAFEE market data

— BB (ZEFER) : FAE - Level 3 (lowest level): fair values measured using
MEZE AW IEERAHE valuation techniques in which any significant input is
MiZEBENHERNTER not based on observable market data
FEE

2010 Annual Report 4§ ""m
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DREE (B)

(a) MAFEERENERMIA (B)

37. FINANCIAL RISK MANAGEMENT (Continued)

Fair value (Continued)

| 4

(a) Financial instruments carried at fair value (Continued)

AEH
Group
& Al & 7l2 & A3 #at
Level 1 Level 2 Level 3 Total
FET FET FET FET
US$'000 US$'000 UsS$'000 US$'000
2010 12H831H At 31 December 2010
AHEEZ Available-for-sale
M EE financial assets
—REBAINZ £ -Equity securities, listed
IR AR 5 E outside Hong Kong 109,251 — — 109,251
RAnBER Financial assets
BERREEZ at fair value through
B s E B profit or loss
—REBAINZ £ -Equity securities, listed
IR B HTE outside Hong Kong 762 — — 762
—ETEEES - US$ currency fund — 9 — 9
110,013 9 — 110,022
Rt ERAT

TINGYI (CAYMAN ISLANDS) HOLDING CORP.
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37. FINANCIAL RISK MANAGEMENT (Continued)

DREE (&) Fair value (Continued)
(a) AAFEEREHNESRMIA (&) (a) Financial instruments carried at fair value (Continued)
AT
Company
& Al & 5l2 & A3 st
Level 1 Level 2 Level 3 Total
FET FET FET FET
US$'000 US$'000 US$'000 US$'000
7A2010612A31H At 31 December 2010
AHEE Available-for-sale
M EE financial assets
—REBEBUINZ LT -Equity secruities, listed
RAZHTE outside Hong Kong 73,937 — — 73,937
RAnEERE Financial assets at
BaRERE Y fair value through
MBEE profit or loss
—REBEBUINZ £ -Equity securities, listed
&N = outside Hong Kong 762 — — 762
—EnE¥ES® - US$ currency fund — 9 — 9
74,699 9 — 74,708
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3. =REMREE &)

U

37. FINANCIAL RISK MANAGEMENT (Continued)

pi

DREE (&) Fair value (Continued)
(a) LAFEERENWERMIE (&) (a) Financial instruments carried at fair value (Continued)
KEBEKAAR R
Group and Company
ARElN A2 A3 48t
Level 1 Level 2 Level 3 Total
FEx FEx FEx FEx
US$'000 US$'000 US$'000 USs$'000

2009512 H31H At 31 December 2009

EARBEE Financial assets at
EanlRREE 2 fair value through
B E profit or loss
— B BUINZ ETH -Equity securities, listed
IR B HTE outside Hong Kong 3,024 — = 3,024
—ETTEBES - US$ currency fund — 1,002 = 1,002
3,024 1,002 — 4,026
R 20105 K 2009F E A » 8 E During the years ended 2010 and 2009, there were no
HEERNEFR22EHE - transfers between instruments in Level 1 and Level 2.
(b) ARABEUMNMIERNEHRIAAR (b) Fair values of financial instruments carried at other
BE than fair value
EERRAEERARAAEHMIA Y In the opinion of the directors, the carrying amounts of the
IR TE{E DA K AN Sl SH AR AN 51 B - ERH Group’s and the Company’s financial instruments carried at
20104 20095 12H31B 2 AR B cost or amortised cost are not materially different from
BIBMERER - their fair values as at 31 December 2010 and 2009.

R aRAT
TINGYI (CAYMAN ISLANDS) HOLDING CORP.
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FINANCIAL RISK MANAGEMENT (Continued)

Price risk

The Group and the Company are exposed to equity price risks
arising from investments classified as available-for-sale financial
assets at fair value and financial assets at fair value through
profit or loss. For the Group’s and the Company’s equity
securities investments that are publicly traded, the fair value is
determined with reference to quoted market prices. The
Group’s and the Company’s unlisted investments are held for
long-term strategic purposes. Their performance is assessed at
least annually based on the information available to the Group,
together with an assessment of their relevance to the Group’s
long-term strategic plans.

The sensitivity analysis has been determined based on the
exposure of the listed equity securities to equity price risk. At
the end of the reporting period, it is estimated that an increase/
decrease of 10% (2009: 10%) in the relevant stock market
index as applicable, with all other variables held constant,
would have increased/decreased the Group's profit for the year
and retained profits by US$76,000 (2009: US$ 134,000) due to
change in the fair value of investments held-for-trading.
Investment valuation reserves would be increased / decreased
by US$10,925,000 (2009: US$ Nil) as a result of changes in fair
value of available-for-sale financial assets. The Group will
monitor the price risk and will consider hedging the risk
exposure should the need rise.
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37. FINANCIAL RISK MANAGEMENT (Continued)

Price risk(Continued)

The sensitivity analysis has been determined assuming that the
reasonably possible changes in the stock market index had
occurred at the end of the reporting period and had been
applied to the exposure to equity price risk in existence at that
date. It is also assumed that the fair values of the Group’s listed
investments would change in accordance with the historical
correlation with the relevant stock market index that none of
the Group’s available-for-sale investments at fair value would be
considered impaired as a result of a reasonably possible
decrease in the relevant stock market index, and that all other
variables remain constant. The stated changes represent
management’s assessment of reasonably possible changes in
the relevant stock market index over the period until the next
annual end of the reporting period. The analysis is performed
on the same basis for 2009.
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38. & iE 38. COMMITMENTS

(a) BERZHALE (a) Capital expenditure commitments

Pig S

Group
2010 2009
ETT TFE7T
Us$000 Us$000

BRI R BE Contracted but not provided for 260,662 168,497

(b) EEHHRE (b) Commitments under operating leases

REER - REBETAIRE KL
BE  AEBRRREEENK
AR -

At the end of the reporting period, the Group had total
future minimum lease payments under non-cancellable
operating leases, which are payable as follows:

rEE

Group
2010 2009
=T FET
US$°000 US$°000
1R Within one year 14,939 12,950

RE2FEZESFEm  Inthe second to fifth years inclusive

(BREEE2%) 21,384 19,282
5EE LA 14 After five years 14,996 5,920
51,319 38,152
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30.FEWMEAF 39. PRINCIPAL SUBSIDIARIES
FEWBRAARINNAT : Details of the principal subsidiaries are as follows:
HEMKYL HMER/
XY B#TRAR P4k
Place of Registered R A& Lt
8 incorporation / capital / issued Proportion of TEER
Name operation share capital ownership interest Principal activity
B B
Directly Indirectly
REERBEBRRmERAR H B US$72,000,000 100% — HRERHEAFE
Tianjin Tingyi International PRC Manufacture and sale
Food Co., Ltd. of instant noodles
BEMERRMRABRA A i US$31,000,000 — 100% HERHEEFFEM
Guangzhou Tingyi Food Co., Ltd. PRC Manufacture and sale
of instant noodles
*MMNEZRBER DA H US$131,500,000/ - 100% HEREELFFEM
Hangzhou Tingyi Food Co., Ltd. PRC US$92,700,000 Manufacture and sale
of instant noodles
“RENE (M) FERRBR AR i US$20,000,000 = 100% HERHEEFFEM
Master Kong (Hangzhou) PRC Manufacture and sale
Convenient Food Co., Ltd. of instant noodles
EFEERMAERARA H US$22,000,000 = 100% HEREELFFEM
Chongging Tingyi Food Co., Ltd. PRC Manufacture and sale
of instant noodles
BHEEERMBERAA H g US$17,000,000 = 100% HEREELFFEM
Shenyang Tingyi Food Co., Ltd PRC Manufacture and sale
of instant noodles
REERRMBR AR FE US$17,800,000 = 100% HERHEEFFEM
Wuhan Tingyi Food Co., Ltd. PRC Manufacture and sale
of instant noodles
AREHERMBERAA H US$17,000,000 = 100% HEREELFFEM
Xian Tingyi Food Co., Ltd. PRC Manufacture and sale

1701

R aRAT
TINGYI (CAYMAN ISLANDS) HOLDING CORP.

of instant noodles
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39. X BB T (#)

i

39. PRINCIPAL SUBSIDIARIES (Continued)

AL aEMEx/
EEMY 2ERTRA 15
Place of Registered 3% 141
8 incorporation / capital / issued Proportion of FTEEK
Name operation share capital ownership interest Principal activity
HE &
Directly Indirectly
EEERRRARLA HE US$5,000,000 — 100% RERHEHEE
Qingdao Tingyi Food Co., Ltd. PRC Manufacture and sale
of instant noodles
RREERRMBERAA HE US$11,200,000 — 100% HERHEFEM
Harbin Tingyi Food Co., Ltd. PRC Manufacture and sale
of instant noodles
BEERRMARAA HE US$4,500,000 — 100% RERHEHEHE
Fujian Tingyi Food Co., Ltd. PRC Manufacture and sale
of instant noodles
FHEERRMARAA HE US$3,000,000 — 100% RERHEHEE
Xinjiang Tingyi Food Co., Ltd. PRC Manufacture and sale
of instant noodles
*HRERRMmBERAA HE US$ 14,000,000 — 100% HERHEHEE
Nanling Tingyi Food Co., Ltd PRC Manufacture and sale
of instant noodles
RERMBRRRHBRAR =) 50,000,000% &M  100% — HERBEELIRE
Master Kong (Taiwan) Foods Taiwan FHNTS$10 Manufacture and sale
Co., Ltd. # 50,000,000 of instant noodles

ordinary shares of
NT$10 each/

NT$500,000,000
*REAEERRARRAA FE US$17,000,000 — 100% HERHEEHFEM
Chengdu Tingyi Food Co., Ltd. PRC Manufacture and sale
of instant noodles
ME—BERMERAA HE RMB 187,500,000 — 100% HERBEHEE
Hebei Yi Wan Xiang Foods Co., Ltd. # PRC Manufacture and sale

of instant noodles
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39. PRINCIPAL SUBSIDIARIES (Continued)

AL gmER/
EEMY EERTRA P4
Place of Registered IR AE L Bl
8 incorporation / capital / issued Proportion of TEER
Name operation share capital ownership interest Principal activity
E# %
Directly Indirectly
*EREGRMBERAR ki US$3,000,000 — 100% HERHEHFEE
Master Kong (Kunming) PRC Manufacture and sale
Convenient Food Co., Ltd. of instant noodles
*EREECER) hERRERAA HE US$6,000,000 — 100% BERHEHFEE
Master Kong (Shenyang) PRC Manufacture and sale
Convenient Food Co., Ltd. of instant noodles
FRMBLIERRRE (PE)BRLA  $H US$30,000,000 — 100% REAK
(AIRBWEREERAA) PRC Investment holding
Master Kong Instant
Foods Investment
(China) Co., Ltd.
(formerly Fumanduo
Investment Co., Ltd.)
ERBMZREMARAA hE US$5,000,000 — 100% BEREEHFEE
Huaian Fumanduo Food Co., Ltd PRC Manufacturing and sale
of instant noodles
*BILERZERERAA HE US$5,000,000 — 100% HERHEFFEE
Meishan Fumanduo Food Co., Ltd. PRC Manufacturing and sale
of instant noodles
*RABREZEMAERAA HE US$5,000,000 — 100% BERHEHFEE
Changsha Fumanduo Food Co., Ltd. # PRC Manufacturing and sale
of instant noodles
*BHERZERERAA g US$5,000,000 — 100% BERHEEHFEE
Zhengzhou Fumanduo PRC Manufacturing and sale
Food Co., Ltd. # of instant noodles
*BNERZRRERA HE US$5,000,000 — 100% HERHEHRFEE
Lanzhou Fumanduo Food Co., Ltd. PRC Manufacturing and sale

of instant noodles

R aRAT
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39. PRINCIPAL SUBSIDIARIES (Continued)

AL aEMEx/
B 2ERTRA 1k
Place of Registered 3% 141
8 incorporation / capital / issued Proportion of FTEEK
Name operation share capital ownership interest Principal activity
E# &
Directly Indirectly
FRE(EE) hRERBRAA PRC US$5,000,000 — 100% RERHEHEHE
*Master Kong Manufacturing and sale
(Chongging) Convenient of instant noodles
Food Co., Ltd..
“RERRZRRERAA hE US$5,000,000 — 100% HERHEEHEM
Xianyang Fumanduo Food Co., Ltd. PRC Manufacturing and sale
of instant noodles
HERWZRRAR AT g US$3,000,000 — 100% RERHEHEE
Xinjiang Fumanduo Food Co., Ltd. PRC Manufacturing and sale
of instant noodles
*ALERERmBERATF H US$5,000,000 = 100% HEREEHEM
*Hebei Fumanduo Food Co., Ltd. PRC Manufacturing and sale
of instant noodles
*REERRSZREARLA e US$3,000,000 — 100% RERHEHEE
Harbin Fumanduo Food Co., Ltd. # PRC Manufacturing and sale
of instant noodles
“EERRZARRERAA HE US$5,000,000 — 100% HERHEFEH
Jinan Fumanduo Food Co., Ltd. PRC Manufacturing and sale
of instant noodles
FRERMZARREBRAA le US$5,000,000 — 100% HERHEEHEM
Dongguan Fumanduo Food Co., Ltd. ~ PRC Manufacturing and sale
of instant noodles
RAEAERRBVIERD A EEERHE 50,000% i & 100% — REER
Master Kong Instant British Virgin FHRUS$ Investment holding
Foods (BVI) Co., Ltd Islands 50,000 ordinary
("BVI") shares at US$1
each/ US$1
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39. PRINCIPAL SUBSIDIARIES (Continued)

AL gmER/
EXE EERTRA FE 14
Place of Registered IR AE L Bl
8 incorporation / capital / issued Proportion of TEER
Name operation share capital ownership interest Principal activity
E# %
Directly Indirectly
REN BB BVIERA A RERLMEE  50,000% @A FARUSST 100% — REHERK
Master Kong Bakery (BVI) Co., Ltd. BVI 50,000 ordinary Investment holding
shares at US$1
each/ US$1
REEHEMBERAA i US$6,000,000 — 50% BEREERHER
Tianjin Kameda Food Co., Ltd. PRC Manufacture and sale
of rice crackers
RXREERMBRAA e US$37,000,000 — 100% RERHERHER
Tianjin Tingyuan Food Co., Ltd. PRC Manufacture and sale
of bakery products
ENEERmERAA i US$22,000,000  100% — RERHERHBER
Guangzhou Tingyuan Food Co., Ltd. ~ PRC Manufacture and sale
of bakery products
MNEEERBERAA i US$18,400,000 — 100% RERHERHER
Hangzhou Ting Yuan Food Co., Ltd. ~ PRC Manufacture and sale
of bakery products
AN ERmBVIERA A RERELES 50,0005 @M 100% — REHERK
Master Kong Beverages (BVI) Co., Ltd  BVI FRUS$ Investment holding
50,000 ordinary
shares of US$1
each/ US$50,000
FHERmERERAA RERS 50,000% i it —  5001% REHAK
Tingyi-Asahi Beverages Cayman FUS$0.01 Investment holding
Holding Co., Ltd. Islands 50,000 ordinary
shares of US$0.01
each/ US$10,001

R aRAT
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39. PRINCIPAL SUBSIDIARIES (Continued)

TEMARL amER/
EEMY 2ERTRA 15
Place of Registered 3% 141
8 incorporation / capital / issued Proportion of FTEEK
Name operation share capital ownership interest Principal activity
HE &
Directly Indirectly
*REERRMAERAA e US$60,840,000/ —  5001% BEREERR
Tianjin Tingjin Food Co., Ltd. PRC US$41,673,813 Manufacture and sale
of beverages
ENBEZRRBRAF h US$20,000,000 —  5001% HERHEERSD
Guangzhou Tingjin Food Co., Ltd. PRC Manufacture and sale
of beverages
“RENE (BM) KR BRAA e US$14,500,000 —  5001% BEREERR
Master Kong (Guangzhou) PRC Manufacture and sale
Beverage Co., Ltd. of beverages
“HMTERRRER AR g US$38,100,000 —  5001% BEREERR
Hangzhou Tingjin Food Co., Ltd. PRC Manufacture and sale
of beverages
“REE M) KmBRAF HE US$21,350,000 —  5001% HERHEERSD
Master Kong (Hangzhou) PRC Manufacture and sale
Beverage Co., Ltd. of beverages
BARERERMARAA e US$12,000,000 —  5001% BEREERSR
Xi'an Tingjin Food Co., Ltd. PRC Manufacture and sale
of beverages
*REBERRMmARAA HE US$51,000,000/ —  5001% HERHEKM
Wuhan Tingjin Food Co., Ltd. PRC US$35,000,000 Manufacture and sale
of beverages
EFERRMBERAA e US$24,000,000 —  5001% BEREERR
Chongging Tingjin Food Co., Ltd. PRC Manufacture and sale
of beverages
“ERERRMERAT e US$15,000,000 —  5001% BEREERR
Qingdao Tingjin Food Co., Ltd. PRC Manufacture and sale

of beverages
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39. PRINCIPAL SUBSIDIARIES (Continued)

AL gmER/
EEMY EERTRA P4
Place of Registered IR AE L Bl
8 incorporation / capital / issued Proportion of TEER
Name operation share capital ownership interest Principal activity
E# %
Directly Indirectly
BRERRMARAA FE US$13,700,000 —  50.01% HERHEER®
Fujian Tingjin Food Co., Ltd. PRC Manufacture and sale
of beverages
*RARRRRMARAA hE US$20,000,000 —  5001% HERHEEHE
Harbin Tingjin Food Co., Ltd. # PRC Manufacture and sale
of beverages
HEBERERRERAA HE US$10,000,000/ —  5001% HERHEER®
Xinjiang Tingjin Food Co., Ltd. PRC US$6,000,000 Manufacture and sale
of beverages
*ERTERRGERAA HE US$12,000,000 —  50.01% HERHEERD
Kunming Tingjin Food Co., Ltd. PRC Manufacture and sale
of beverages
*BNERREERAA hE US$24,000,000 —  5001% HERHEEHE
Zhengzhou Tingjin Food Co., Ltd PRC Manufacture and sale
of beverages
*HMNTERRRERAA HE US$16,000,000 —  50.01% HERHEHKE
Lanzhou Tingjin Food Co., Ltd. PRC Manufacture and sale
of beverages
*REECEG) fm AR LA hE US$36,000,000/ —  5001% HERHERM
Master Kong (Shenyang) PRC US$33,200,000 Manufacture and sale
Beverage Co. Ltd. of beverages
*EEE (AR RRERAF e US$38,500,000 —  5001% HERHEER®
Master Kong (Xi'an) Beverage Co., Ltd PRC Manufacture and sale
of beverages
*EEE (RR) RRER AT g US$30,500,000 —  5001% HERHEERD
Master Kong (Tianjin) PRC Manufacture and sale

Beverage Co., Ltd

R aRAT
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39. PRINCIPAL SUBSIDIARIES (Continued)

AL aEMEx/
EEMY 2ERTRA 15
Place of Registered 3% 141
8 incorporation / capital / issued Proportion of FTEEK
Name operation share capital ownership interest Principal activity
E# &
Directly Indirectly
*HREERMARAA HE US$5,000,000 —  5001% BEREERR
*Nanjing Tingjin Food Co., Ltd. PRC Manufacture and sale
of beverages
G (EH) RAURRERAR  HE US$5,000,000 —  50.01% BERHEERR
Master Kong (Jilin) The Changbai PRC Manufacture and sale
Mountain Beverage Co., Ltd. of beverages
“HBNERRMBRAA HE US$34,500,000/ —  5001% BERHEERM
Yangzhou Tingjin Food Co., Ltd. PRC US$29,700,000 Manufacture and sale
of beverages
“REE M) TERARRBERARE  HE US$12,000,000/ —  5001% HARBREKLE
Master Kong (Hangzhou) PRC US$1,800,029 Not yet commenced
Qiandaohu Beverages Co., Ltd. business
*EMTERRMBRA A HE US$59,300,000 —  50.01% BERHEERD
Guangzhou Tingjin PRC Manufacture and sale
Bererage Co., Ltd. of beverages
*REBERAMAER LA I US$12,000,000 —  5001% BERHEERM
Tianjin Tingjin Beverage Co., Ltd PRC Manufacture and sale
of beverages
*BRANE (RE) KmBRAF i US$10,500,000 —  50.01% BERHEERD
Master Kong (Dalian) PRC Manufacture and sale
Beverage Co., Ltd. of beverages
*RAERRMBRAA e US$12,000,000 —  5001% BEREERR
Chengdu Tingjin Food Co., Ltd. PRC Manufacture and sale

of beverages
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EMmEL/ gmER/
EEMY ERTRA P4
Place of Registered IR AE L Bl
8 incorporation / capital / issued Proportion of TEER
Name operation share capital ownership interest Principal activity
EE &
Directly Indirectly
*REE(SBAE) RRERAA HE US$12,000,000/ —  50.01% BERHEERD
Master Kong (Wulumugi) PRC US$2,400,000 Manufacture and sale
Beverage Co., Ltd. # of beverages
*HEEERMmARAA HE US$10,000,000/ —  5001% HWARBREKLE
Nanchang Tingjin Food Co., Ltd. PRC Us$o Not yet commenced
business
*ERRRRBERAA PRC US$2,100,000/ —  5001% WARBREKLE
Yuncheng Tingjin Uss$o Not yet commenced
Beverage Co., Ltd business
*HEERRAMARAA PRC US$2,100,000/ —  5001% HWARBREKLE
Zhumadian Tingjin US$780,920 Not yet commenced
Beverage Co., Ltd business
*HIRERSmBERAA PRC US$2,600,000/ —  50.01% HWARBREKLE
Zhanjiang Tingjin Uss$o Not yet commenced
Beverage Co., Ltd business
*RERERBERAF PRC US$4,000,000/ —  5001% HWARBREKLE
Changchun Tingjin Usso Not yet commenced
Beverage Co., Ltd business
*EMNTERRGERAA PRC US$12,000,000/ —  5001% WARBREKLE
Zhangzhou Tingjin Uss$o Not yet commenced
Food Co., Ltd business
BN mERAA PRC US$2,100,000/ —  5001% HWARBREKLE
Ganzhou Tingjin Usso Not yet commenced
Beverages Co., Ltd business
B RRFmERAA PRC US$2,100,000/ —  5001% WARBREKLE
Huaihua Tingjin Uss$o Not yet commenced
Beverages Co., Ltd business
*BMNTERRBER A PRC US$5,000,000/ —  5001% HWARBREKLE
Jinzhou Tingjin Us$o Not yet commenced
Beverage Co., Ltd business
DA TR mER A PRC US$2,100,000/ —  5001% HWARBREKLE

Honghe Tingjin
Beverages Co., Ltd

R aRAT
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AL aEMEx/
B 2ERTRA 1k
Place of Registered 3% 141
8 incorporation / capital / issued Proportion of FTEEK
Name operation share capital ownership interest Principal activity
E# &
Directly Indirectly
K2 (RE)ARBEWSERAT  HE US$2,100,000  100% — RERHEENER®
Wei Chuan (Anji) Dairy Farm PRC Manufacture and sale
Co., Ltd. # of milk products
REEBBRHFAZEERAA HE US$11,000,000 51% — BRERBEMR
Tianjin Ting Fung Starch PRC SRERY KAR M
Development Co., Ltd Manufacture and sale
of modified potato
starch and
seasoning flavours
BH(RBRELS)ERERAA RERTES 50,000 i & 100% — FEEZREBAR
Tingyi (BVI) Int'l Co., Ltd. BVI FRRUSST Purchasing and sales
50,000 ordinary agent for the Group
shares of US$1
each/US$50,000
FRE(BE)ESERAH BE HK$10,000/  100% — AREZERARERES
Master Kong (HK) Trading Company ~ HK HK$2 Agent and trading
Limited of products for
the Group
BEFHKRRBRAF hE US$8,600,000  100% — BERBEEMKEX
Xinghua Dinfang Dehydrate Foods PRC Manufacture and sale
Co., Ltd. of edehydrated
vegetables
REREEHARAF HE US$2,100,000  100% — REREEREREH
Tian Jin Ting Jia Machinery Co., Ltd. ~ PRC Installation and
maintenance of
plant and machinery
REBEHABRAF HE US$200,000  100% — RUEEER®
Tianjin Tingyu Consulting Co., Ltd. PRC Provision of

management services

2010 Annual Report 4§ IIII



| 4

E N NN EEEN
AN B R R EE E m I
[ [ [[[]]]]
Notes to the Financial Statements

HZ2010F 128318 LFE
For the year ended 31 December 2010

30. TEMBA (2)

g}

39. PRINCIPAL SUBSIDIARIES (Continued)

AL gmER/
EXE ERTRA FE 14
Place of Registered IR AE L Bl
8 incorporation / capital / issued Proportion of TEER
Name operation share capital ownership interest Principal activity
E# CF:3
Directly Indirectly
RERENEERERAA e US$210,000  100% — REMEERR
Tianjin Tingquan Properties PRC B BRI RS
Management Co., Ltd. Provision of property
management and
related consultancy
services
RERREHEREBERAA HhE US$2,100,000  100% — DERE
Tianjin Dingya Property PRC Property development
Development Co., Ltd.
FBNTEREFRMEREARAA H RMB 16,400,000 38% 62% MERE
Guangzhou Dingya Real Estate PRC Property development
Development Co., Ltd.
RERRHERIZERER AR e US$1,700,000  100% — REIRBERARAERSE
Tianjin Tingxin International PRC Provision of engineering
Engineering Consultant Co., Ltd. related consultancy
and research service
JEBBVIER AT RBRAES 50,0005 @M 100% — REZK
Tingtong (BVI) Limited BVI BRUSS Investment holding
50,000 ordinar
shares of US$1

each/ US$1,000

ER(Re8) ERERAF REHS 15,000,000 i & —  5001% HEAEK
Tingtong (Cayman Islands) Cayman FRRUSST Investment holding
Holding Corp. Islands 15,000,000
ordinary shares of
US$1 each/

US$2,118,334

R aRAT
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39. PRINCIPAL SUBSIDIARIES (Continued)

AL aEMEx/
B 2ERTRA 1k
Place of Registered 3% 141
8 incorporation / capital / issued Proportion of FTEEK
Name operation share capital ownership interest Principal activity
E# &
Directly Indirectly
LERBYRERAF i US$5,000,000 —  50.01% REDRRSE
Shanghai Tingtong Logistics Co., Ltd PRC Logistics services
IRRBDRBRAF RE US$500,000 —  50.01% REMRRS
Beijing Ting Tong Logistics Co., Ltd. PRC Logistics services
EMNEBYRERAF i US$300,000 —  50.01% REDRRSE
Guangzhou Ting PRC Logistics services
Tong Logistics Co., Ltd.
EBRAMRBRAF e US$300,000 —  5001% REMARRS
Shenyang Ting Tong Logistics Co., Ltd. ~ PRC Logistics services
EERBORBRAA HE US$300,000 —  5001% REWERSE
Chongging Ting Tong PRC Logistics services
Logistics Co., Ltd.
FERNERAA =) NT$110,000,000  100% — REEK
Kon Yuan Corporation # Taiwan Investment holding
FRERNERAA =) NT$96,000,000  100% — REEK
Kon Chuan Corporation # Taiwan Investment holding
RERNERADA =) NT$110,000,000  100% — REEK
Kon Jun Corporation # Taiwan Investment holding

* REMBRAEMATIIEE AEDR

.,
# EXBEREZ

HMARBE R EEAZHERFIGK
il

REBEIBERE -

#

*

foreign enterprises.

English translation for identification purposes only.

These subsidiaries are registered as Sino-foreign equity joint venture companies.

The other subsidiaries in the PRC are established and registered as wholly-owned

2010 Annual Report 4§ ""m



%
’\



Audited Financial Statements
Tingyi (Cayman Islands) Holding Corp.
For the year ended 31 December 2010



IMAZARS

Independent Auditor’s Report

To the shareholders of

Tingyi (Cayman Islands) Holding Corp.
(incorporated in the Cayman Islands with limited liability)

We have audited the consolidated financial statements of Tingyi {Cayman Islands) Holdings Corp. (the
“Company™) and its subsidiaries (together “the Group™) set out on pages 3 to 74, which comprise the
consolidated and the Company’s statements of financial position as at 31 December 2010, and the consolidated
income statement, consolidated statement of comprehensive income, consolidated statement of changes in
equity and consolidated statement of cash flows for the year then ended, and a summary of significant
accounting policies and other explanatory information.

Directors’ responsibility for the consolidated financial statements

The directors of the Company are responsible for the preparation of consolidated financial statements that give
a true and fair view in accordance with Hong Kong Financial Reporting Standards issued by the Hong Kong
Institute of Certified Public Accountants (“HKICPA”) and the disclosure requirements of the Hong Kong
Companies Ordinance, and for such internal control as the directors determine is necessary to enable the
preparation of consolidated financial statements that are free from material misstatement, whether due to fraud
Or error.

Auditor’s responsibility

Our responsibility is to express an opinion on these consolidate financial statements based on our audit and to
report our opinion solely to you, as a body, and for no other purpose. We do not assume responsibility
towards or accept liability to any other person for the contents of this report. We conducted our audit in
accordance with Hong Kong Standards on Auditing issued by the HKICPA. Those standards require that we
comply with ethical requirements and plan and perform the audit to obtain reasonable assurance about
whether the consolidated financial statements are free from material misstatement.

An audit involves performing procedures to obtain audit evidence about the amounts and disclosures in the
consolidated financial statements. The procedures selected depend on the auditor’s judgement, including the
assessment of the risks of material misstatement of the consolidated financial statements, whether due to fraud
or error, In making those risk assessments, the auditor considers internal control relevant to the entity’s
preparation of the consolidated financial statements that give a true and fair view in order to design audit
procedures that are appropriate in the circumstances, but not for the purpose of expressing an opinion on the
effectiveness of the entity’s internal control. An audit also includes evaluating the appropriateness of
accounting policies used and the reasonableness of accounting estimates made by the directors, as well as
evaluating the overall presentation of the consolidated financial statements.

We believe that the audit evidence we have obtained is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for our
audit opinion.

Mazars CPA LiMITED v
BB e aenmaRAT Page 1 of 74 PR
42ND FLoor, CeENTRaL PLaza, 18 HarsoUR Roap, WaNcHAI, HonG KoNg { gﬁi% by
EEEFEEHECETREES 28 MEMBER

. GLORAL ALLIANCE OF
TeL : (852) 290G 5555 - Fax: {852) 2810 0032 - info@mazars.com.hk - www.mazars.com.hk s.Lé’f,*ﬁ;\%%;L?"?}%sEg




Independent Auditor’s Report

To the shareholders of

Tingyi (Cayman Islands) Holding Corp.
{incorporated in the Cayman Islands with limited liability)

Opinion

In our opinion, the consolidated financial statements give a true and fair view of the state of the affairs of the
Company and the Group as at 31 December 2010 and of the Group’s profit and cash flows for the year then
ended in accordance with Hong Kong Financial Reporting Standards and have been properly prepared in
accordance with the disclosure requirements of the Hong Kong Companies Ordinance.

Mazars CPA Limited
Certified Public Accountants
Hong Kong, 21 March 2011

Chan Chi Ming Andy
Practising Certificate number: P05132
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Tingyi (Cayman Isiands) Holding Corp.

Consolidated Income Statement
Year ended 31 December 2010

Turnover and revenue
Cost of sales

Gross profit

Other net income
Distribution costs
Administrative expenses
Other operating expenses
Finance costs

Share of results of associates

Profit before taxation

Taxation

Profit for the year

Attributable to:
Owners of the Company
Non-controlling interests

Profit for the year

Earnings per share
Basic

Diluted

2010 2009

Note US$°000 US$ 000
6 6,681,482 5,081,113
(4,782,037) (3,321,764)

1,899,445 1,759,349

8 183,373 79,913
(1,121,477) (1,032,759)

(125,953) (96,651)

(92,081) (81,650)

9 (6,511) (12,644)
9,978 9,550

9 746,774 625,108
11 (134,200) (124,613)
612,574 500,495

476,787 383,207

135,787 117,288

612,574 500,495

14

USS8.53 cents

USS8.50 cents

US6.86 cents

US6.85 cents
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Tingyi (Cayman Islands) Holding Corp.

Consolidated Statement of Comprehensive Income
Year ended 31 December 2010

2010 2009
US$’000 US$ 000
Profit for the year 612,574 500,495
Other comprehensive income
Exchange differences on consolidation 77,369 1,731
Fair value change in available-for-sale financial assets 11,109 -
Other comprehensive income for the year, net of tax 88,478 1,731
Total comprehensive income for the year, net of tax __.?.9.!.222_ 502,226
Attributable to:
Owners of the Company 545,221 384,941
Non-controlling interests 155,831 117,285
701,052 502,226
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Tingyi (Cayman Islands) Holding Corp.

Consolidated Statement of Financial Position
At 31 December 2010

ASSETS

Non-current assets

Property, plant and equipment
Intangible assets

Interests in associates

Prepaid lease payments
Available-for-sale financial assets
Deferred tax assets

Current assets

Financial assets at fair value through profit or loss
Inventories

Trade receivables

Prepayments and other receivables

Pledged bank deposits

Bank balances and cash

Assets classified as held for sale

Total assets

EQUITY AND LIABILITIES

Capital and reserves

Issued capital

Reserves

Total capital and reserves attributable to
owners of the Company

Non-controlling interests
Total equity

Non-current liabilities

Long-term interest-bearing borrowings
Other non-current payables

Employee benefit obligations
Deferred tax liabilities

Note

15
6
18
19
20
32

21
23
24

26
26

22

27
28

30

31
32

2010 2009
USS$°000 US$'000
2,922,936 2,216,638
- 6,955

- 61,892

117,799 88,803
112,659 3,408
50,451 5,379
3,203,845 2,383,075
771 4,026
309,801 212,923
127,730 115,591
280,704 171,389
12,024 9,358
881,316 510,831
1,612,346 1,024,618
75,221 -
4,891,412 3,407,693
27,934 27,934
1,793,324 1,434,710
1,821,258 1,462,644
547,929 446,420
2,369,187 1,909,064
177,259 116,983
791 1,531
12,097 11,377
104,165 60,779
294,312 190,670
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Tingyi (Cayman Islands) Holding Corp,

Consolidated Statement of Financial Position
At 31 December 2010

Current liabilities

Trade payables

Olher payables

Current portion of interest-bearing borrowings
Advance payments from customers

Taxation

Liabilitics associafed with assels elassificd ss held for sule
Total liabilities

Total equity and labilitics

Net cuvvent liabilities

Total assets less corvent liabilities

Noie

33
30

22

2010 2009
USS'000 USS 000
1,083,913 622,197
572,249 406,210
456,876 218,087
86,940 42,497
25,315 18,968
2,225,293 1,307,959
2,620 -
2,522,225 1,498,629
4,891,412 3,407,693
L ——
612,947 283,341
2,666,119 2,099,734

Approved and authorised for issue by the Board of Directors on 21 March 2011

S

Director

%\)/JjM

Divector V
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Tingyi (Cayman Islands) Holding Corp.

Statement of Financial Position
At 31 December 2010

ASSETS

Non-current assets

Property, plant and equipment
Interest in subsidiaries

Interests in associates
Awvailable-for-sale financial assets

Current assets

Financial assets at fair value through profit or loss
Prepayments and other receivables

Amounts due from a subsidiary

Bank balances and cash

Assets classified as held for sale

Total assets

EQUITY AND LIABILITIES

Capital and reserves
Issued capital
Reserves

Total equity
Non-current liabilities

Long-term interest-bearing borrowings
Employee benefit obligations

Note

I5
17
8
20

21

25

22

27
28

30
31

2010
US$’000

120
452,865

76,735

529,720

771
1L,155
25,000

60,196
87,122
19,482

636,324

27,934

350,628

378,562

65,000

7,814

72,814

2009
US§'000

131
528,251
62,601

2,712

593,695

4,026
979
5,000

6,312

16,317

610,012

27,934

484,749

512,683

65,000

8,246

73,246

Page 7 of 74



Tingyi (Cayman Islands) Holding Corp.

Statement of Financial Position
At 31 December 2010

Current liabilitics

Trade payables

Other payables

Current portion of interest-bearing borrowings

Total liabilitics

Total cquity and liabilities

Nect current liabilitics

Total assets dess current Habilities

2010 2009
Note US$'000 US$ 000
33 2,126 2,818
. 25,822 765
30 157,000 20,500
184,948 24,083
257,762 97,329
636,324 610,012
(97,826) (7,766)
451,376 585,929
m ]

Approved and authorised for issue by the Board of Directors on 21 Mareh 2011

<

Director / h

Directar

\
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Tingyi (Cayman Islands) Holding Corp.

Consolidated Statement of Changes in Equity
Year ended 31 December 2010

Attributable to owners of the Company

Capitat Exchange Share-based Investment Non- Capital
Tssued  redemption Share translation General payment revaluation Retained controlling and
capital reserve premium Teserve reserve reserve reserve profits Total interests reserves
US5 000 LS8 008 USs ‘0o Uss 000 USE'000 USH 000 Uss 000 LiS3'000 LSS 000 LS8 000 LiSs 000
At 1 Jamuary 2009 27,934 45 330,492 163,834 177,555 730 - 506,563 1,207,203 131,435 1,538,638
Profit for the year - - - - - - . 383,207 383,207 117,288 500,495
Other comprehensive income
Exchange differcnces on consolidation - - - 1,734 - - - - 1,734 (3) 1,731
Total comprehensive income for the year - - - 1,734 - - - 383,207 384,941 117,285 502,226
Transactions with ¢waers of the Company
Equity settled share-based transactions - - - - - 2,280 - - 2,280 - 2,280
2008 final dividend paid - - - - - - - {130,172} (130,172} (2,300) (132,472)
Transfer to general reserve - - - - 51,162 - - (51,162) - - -
Realisation upen disposal of a subsidiary - - - {1,600) (8) - - - {1,608) - (1,608)
Total transactions with owners of the Company - - - (1,600) 51,154 2,280 - (181,334) (129,500 (2,300) (131,800)
27,934 45 330,492 163,968 228700 3,030 - 708,466 1,462,694 446,420 1,909,064
At 31 December 2009 —— E— SE— | S ——— E—— —— E—— —
At1 January 2018 27,934 45 330,492 163,968 228,709 3,030 - T08,466 1,462,644 445,420 3,909,064
Profit for the year - - - - - - - 476,787 476,787 135,787 612,574
Qther comprehensive income
Exchange differences on consolidation - - - 57325 - - - - 57,325 20,044 77,36%
Fair value change in available-for-sale financial
assets - - - - - - 11,109 - 11,109 - 11,100
Total other comprehensive income - - - 57,325 - - 11,109 - 68,434 20,644 88,478
Total comprehensive income for the year - - - 57,325 - - 11,109 476,787 545,221 155,831 701,052
Transactions with owners of the Company
Equity settled share-based transactions - - - - - 5,020 - - 5,020 - 5,020
2009 final dividend paid - - (39,212) - - - - (152,415) (191,627) (54,322) (245,949)
Transfer to general reserve - - - - 36,980 - - {36,980) - - -
Total transactions with owners of the Company - - (39,212) - 36,980 5,020 - {18%9,395) (186,607} {54,322} (240,929)
27,934 45 291,280 221,293 265,689 8,050 11,109 995,858 1,821,258 547,929 2.369,187
At 31 December 2010 A S— Y M— AN E—— SR E— A — E—— T S—
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Tingyi (Cayman Islands) Holding Corp.

Consolidated Statement of Cash Flows

For the year ended 31 December 2010

OPERATING ACTIVITIES
Cash generated from operations

The People’s Republic of China (“PRC”) Enterprise

income tax paid
Interest paid

Net cash from operating activities

INVESTING ACTIVITIES
Interest received

Proceeds from disposal of financial assets at fair value

through profit or loss

Proceeds from disposal of interest in a subsidiary
Deposit received from the disposal of assets classified as

held for sale
Dividends received from former associates

Purchase of financial assets at fair value through profit or

loss
Purchase of property, plant and equipment
Prepaid lease payments

Proceeds from sale of property, plant and equipment

Net cash used in investing activities

FINANCING ACTIVITIES

Dividends paid to owners of the Company
Dividends paid to non-controlling interests
Proceeds from borrowings
Repayments of borrowings

Net cash from (used in) financing activities

Net increase in cash and cash equivalents

Cash and cash equivalents at beginning of year

Effect on exchange rate changes

Cash and cash equivalents at end of year

Note

34

26

2010 2009
US$°000 US$ 000
1,396,225 1,109,552
(129,365) (96,032)
(6,511) (12,644)
1,260,349 1,000,876
21,479 15,579
20,000 -

- 6,258

9,833 -
707 3,059
(20,000) (4,002)
(965,633) (497,875)
(32,267) (9,698)
2,810 14,386
(963,071) (472,293)
(191,627) (130,172)
(54,322) (45,071)
884,501 328,065
(586,979) (546,722)
51,873 (393,900)
349,151 134,683
520,189 384,964
24,000 542
893,340 520,189
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Tingyi (Cayman Islands) Holding Corp.

Notes to the Financial Statements
For the year ended 31 December 2010

1. GENERAL INFORMATION

Tingyi (Cayman Islands) Holding Corp. (the "Company") is a limited liability company incorporated in
the Cayman Islands and its shares are listed on the Main Board of The Stock Exchange of Hong Kong
Limited. The address of its principal place of business is No. 15, The 3" Street, Tianjin Economic-
Technological Development Area, Tianjin, PRC.

The Company is an investment holding company and engaged in frading of spare parts of
machineries and raw materials. The Company and its subsidiaries (collectively, the "Group") are
principally engaged in the manufacture and sale of instant noodles, beverages and bakery products. The
principal activities of its subsidiaries are set out in note 39 to the consolidated financial statements.

2, BASIS OF PREPARATION

These financial statements have been prepared in accordance with Hong Kong Financial Reporting
Standards ("HKFRS"), which collective term includes all applicable Hong Kong Financial Reporting
Standards, Hong Kong Accounting Standards ("HKAS™) and Interpretations issued by the Hong Kong
Institute of Certified Public Accountants ("HKICPA"), accounting principles generally accepted in
Hong Kong, and the disclosure requirements of the Hong Kong Companies Ordinance. These financial
statements also comply with the applicable disclosure provisions of the Rules Governing the Listing of
Securities on The Stock Exchange of Hong Kong Eimited.

These financial statements have been prepared on a basis consistent with the accounting policies
adopted in the 2009 financial statements except for the adoption of the new / revised HKFRS effective
from the current year that are relevant to the Group as detailed in note 4 to the financial statements. A
summary of the principal accounting policies adopted by the Group is set out in note 3 to the financial
statements.

In preparing the financial statements, the directors have carefully assessed the working capital and
financing requirements of the Group in the foreseeable future, as the Group’s current liabilities
exceeded its current assets by US$612,947,000 (2009: net current liahilities of US$283,341,000) at the
end of the reporting period.

Taking into account the existing banking facilities of the Group and continuing profitable operations,
the directors are satisfied that the Group has sufficient resources to meet in full its financial obligations
as they fall due in the foreseeable future. Accordingly, the financial statements have been prepared on a
going concern basis,
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Tingyi (Cayman Islands) Holding Corp.

Notes to the Financial Statements
For the year ended 31 December 2010

(@)

(b)

PRINCIPAL ACCOUNTING POLICIES

Basis of measurement

The measurement basis used in the preparation of these financial statements is historical cost, except for
available-for-sale financial assets at fair value and financial assets at fair value through profit or loss,
which have been measured at fair value as explained in the accounting policies set out below.

Basis of consolidation

The consolidated financial statements comprise the financial statements of the Company and all of its
subsidiaries as at 31 December each vear. The financial statements of the subsidiaries are prepared for
the same reporting year as that of the Company using consistent accounting policies.

All inter-group balance, transactions, income and expenses and profits and losses resulting from intra-
group transactions are eliminated in full. The results of subsidiaries are consolidated from the date on
which the Group obtains control and continue to be consolidated until the date that such control ceased.

Nen-controlling interests are presented separately in the consolidated income statement and within
equity in the consolidated statement of financial position, separately from owners of the Company. For
each business combination occurs on or after 1 January 2010, the non-controlling interest in the
acquiree is measured initially either at fair value or at the non-confrolling interest’s proportionate share
of the acquiree’s net assets, For each business combination occurred prior to 1 January 2010, the non-
controlling interest in the acquiree was measured at the non-controlling interest’s proportionate share
of the acquiree’s net assets,

Allocation of total comprehensive income

Profit or loss and each component of other comprehensive income are attributed to the owners of the
Company and to the non-controlling interests. From 1 January 2010, total comprehensive income is
attributed to the owners of the Company and the non-controlling interest even if this results in the non-
controlling interest having a deficit balance. Prior to 1 January 2010, losses applicable to the non-
controlling interest in excess of the non-controlling interest in the subsidiary’s equity are allocated
against the interests of the Group except to the extent that the non-controlling interest has a binding
obligation and is able to make an additional investment to cover the losses.
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Tingyi (Cayman Islands) Holding Corp.

Notes to the Financial Statements
For the year ended 31 December 2010

(b)

(0)

PRINCIPAL ACCOUNTING POLICIES (CONTINUED)

Basis of consolidation (continued)

Changes in ownership interest

From 1 Jamary 2010, changes in the Group’s ownership interest in a subsidiary that do not result in a
loss of control are accounted for as equity transactions. The carrying amounts of the controlling and
non-controlling interests are adjusted to reflect the changes in their relative interests in the subsidiary.
Any difference between the amount by which the non-controlling interests are adjusted and the fair
value of the consideration paid or received is recognised directly in equity and attributed to the owners
of the Company.,

When the Group loses control of a subsidiary, the profit or loss on disposal is calculated as the
difference between (i) the aggregate of the fair value of the consideration received and the fair value of
any retained interest determined at the date when control is lost and (ii) the carrying amount of the assets
(including goodwill), and liabilities of the subsidiary and any non-controlling interests at the date when
control is lost, The amounts previously recognised in other comprehensive income in relation to the
disposed subsidiary is recognised on the same basis as would be required if the Company had directly
disposed of the related assets or liabilities. Any investment retained in the former subsidiary and any
amounts owed by or to the former subsidiary is accounted for as a financial asset, associate, jointly
controlled entity or others as appropriate from the date when control is lost.

Prior to 1 January 2010, any increase in the Group’s ownership interest in a subsidiary was treated in
the same manner as an acquisition. For decreases in the Group’s ownership interest in a subsidiary,
regardless of whether the disposals would result in a loss of control, the difference between the
consideration received and the carrying amount of the share of net assets disposed of was recognised in
profit or loss.

Property, plant and equipment

Property, plant and equipment, other than construction in progress, are stated at cost less accumulated
depreciation and accumulated impairment losses. The cost of an item of property, plant and equipment
comprises its purchase price and any directly attributable costs of bringing the asset to its working
condition and location for its intended use. Repairs and maintenance are charged to the profit or loss
during the vear in which they are incurred.

An item of property, plant and equipment is derecognised upon disposal or when no future economic
benefits are expected to arise from the continued use of the asset. Any gain or loss arising on
derecognition of the asset (calculated as the difference between the net disposal proceeds and the
carrying amount of the item) is included in profit or loss in the year in which the item is derecognised.
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Tingyi (Cayman Islands) Holding Corp.

Notes to the Financial Statements
For the year ended 31 December 2010

(©)

(d)

(e)

®

(&)

PRINCIPAL ACCOUNTING POLICIES (CONTINUED)

Property, plant and equipment (Continued)

Depreciation is provided to write off the cost less accumulated impairment losses of property, plant and
equipment, other than construction in progress, over their estimated useful lives as set out below from
the date on which they are available for use and after taking into account their estimated residual values,
using the straight-line method. Where parts of an item of property, plant and equipment have different
useful lives, the costs or valuation of the item is allocated on a reasonable basis and depreciated
separately.

Buildings 10 to 30 years
Machinery and equipment: - For instant noodles and beverages 12 years

- Others 5 to 10 years
Electrical appliances and equipment 5 years
Miscellaneous equipment 3 to 10 years

Construction in progress

Construction in progress includes property, plant and equipment in the course of construction for
production or for its own use purposes. Construction in progress is stated at cost less accumulated
impairment losses. Cost includes all construction expenditure and other direct costs, including interest
costs, attributable to such projects. Costs on completed construction works are transferred to the
appropriate asset category. No depreciation is provided in respect of construction in progress until it is
completed and ready for its intended use.

Assets classified as held for sale

Assets are classified as held for sale if their carrying amount will be recovered principally through a sale
transaction rather than through continuing use. This condition is regarded as met only when the sale is
highly probable and the asset is available for immediate sale in its present condition. Management must
be committed to the sale, which should be expected to qualify for recognition as a completed sale within
one year from the date of classification. When the Group is committed to a sale plan involving loss of
control of a subsidiary, all the assets and liabilities of that subsidiary are classified as held for sale
when the above criteria for classification as held for sale are met, regardless of whether the Group
will retain a non-controlling interest in the subsidiary after the sale. Assets classified as held for sale
are measured at the lower of their previous carrying amount and fair value less costs to sell.

Intangible assets — Trademarks

The initial cost of acquiring trademarks is capitalised. Trademarks with finite useful lives are carried at
cost less accumulated amortisation and accumulated impairment losses. Amortisation is provided on the
straight-line basis over their estimated useful lives.

Prepaid lease payments

Prepaid lease payments are up-front payments to acquire fixed term interests in lessee-occupied land.
The premiums are stated at cost and are amortised over the period of the lease on a straight-line basis to
the profit or loss.
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Tingyi (Cayman Islands) Holding Corp.

Notes to the Financial Statements
For the year ended 31 December 2010

(b

(@)

PRINCIPAL ACCOUNTING POLICIES (CONTINUED)

Subsidiaries
A subsidiary is an entity in which the Group has the power to govern the financial and operating
policies so as to obtain benefits from its activities.

In the Company’s statement of financial position, an investment in subsidiary is stated at cost less
impairment loss. The carrying amount of the investment is reduced to its recoverable amount on an
individual basis. The results of subsidiaries are accounted for by the Company on the basis of dividends
received and receivable.

Associates
An associate is an entity in which the Group has significant influence and which is neither a subsidiary
nor a joint venture,

The Group’s investments in associates are accounted for under the equity method of accounting. The
consolidated income statement includes the Group’s share of the post-acquisition results of its
associates for the year. The consolidated statement of financial position includes the Group’s share of
the net assets of associates and also goodwill. The Group discontinues recognising its share of further
losses when the Group’s share of losses of the associate equals or exceeds the carrying amount of its
interest in the associate, which includes any long term interests that, in substance, form part of the
Group’s net investments in the associate.

Unrealised profits and losses resulting from transactions between the Group and ifs associate are
eliminated to the extent of the Group’s interest in the associate, except where unrealised losses provide
evidence of an impairment of the asset transferred, in which case they are recognised immediately in
profit or loss.

In the Company’s statement of financial position, an investment in associates is stated at cost less
impairment loss determined on individual basis. The results of associates are accounted for by the
Company on the basis of dividends received and receivable.

When the Group ceases to have significant influence over an associate, it is accounted for as a
disposal of the entire interest in that investee, with a resulting gain or loss being recognised in profit
or loss. Any interest retained in that former investee at the date when significant influence is lost is
recognised at fair value and this amount is regarded as the fair value on initial recognition of a
financial asset as set out in note 3(j) to the consolidated financial statements.

When an investment in an associate is classified as held for sale, it is accounted for in accordance
with HKFRS 5 Non-current Assets Held for Sale and Discontinued Operations.
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Tingyi (Cayman Islands) Holding Corp.

Notes to the Financial Statements
For the year ended 31 December 2010

)

PRINCIPAL ACCOUNTING POLICIES (CONTINUED)

Financial instruments
Financial assets and financial liabilities are recognised when the Group become a party to the
contractual provisions of the instruments and on a trade date basis.

A financial asset is derecognised when the Group’s contractual rights to future cash flows from the
financial asset expire or when the Group transfers the financial asset and the Group has transferred
substantially all the risks and rewards of ownership of the financial asset. A financial liability is
derecognised only when the liability is extinguished, that is, when the obligation specified in the
relevant contract expires.

Financial assets at fair value through profit or loss

Financial assets at fair value through profit or loss include financial assets held for trading and financial
assets designated upon initial recognition as at fair value through profit or loss. They are carried at fair
value, with any resultant gain and loss recognised in the profit or loss.

Loans and receivables

Loans and receivables including trade and other receivables are non-derivative financial assets with
fixed or determinable payments that are not quoted in an active market and are not held for trading.
They are measured at amortised cost using the effective interest method, except where balances are
interest-free loans and without any fixed repayment term or the effect of discounting would be
insignificant. In such case, the receivables are stated at cost less impairment loss. Amortised cost is
calculated by taking into account any discount or premium on acquisition, over the period to maturity.
Gains and losses arising from derecognition, impairment or through the amortisation process are
recognised in the profit or loss.

Available-for-sale financial assets

Available-for-sale financial assets are non-derivatives financial assets that are either designated at this
category or not classified in any of the other categories of financial assets. They are measured at fair
value with changes in value recognised as other comprehensive income and separate component of
equity until the assets are sold, collected or otherwise disposed of, or until the assets are determined to
be impaired, at which time the cumulative gain or loss previously reported in equity is transferred to
profit or loss. Available-for-sale financial assets that do not have a quoted market price in an active
market and whose fair value cannot be reliably measured are stated at cost less impairment loss.
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Tingyi (Cayman Islands) Holding Corp.

Notes to the Firancial Statements
For the year ended 31 December 2010

@

(k)

PRINCIPAL ACCOUNTING POLICIES (CONTINUED)

Financial instruments (Continued)

Impairment of financial assets

At the end of each reporting period, the Group assesses whether there is objective evidence that
financial assets, other than those at fair value through profit or loss, are impaired. The impairment loss
of financial assets carried at amortised cost is measured as the difference between the assets’ carrying
amount and the present value of estimated future cash flow discounted at the financial asset’s original
effective interest rate. The impairment loss is recognised in the profit or loss. Such impairment loss is
reversed in subsequent periods through profit or loss when an increase in the asset’s recoverable amount
can be related objectively to an event occurring after the impairment was recognised, subject to a
restriction that the carrying amount of the asset at the date the impairment is reversed does not exceed
what the amortised cost would have been had determined the impairment not been recognised.

When an available-for-sale financial asset is impaired, an amount comprising the difference between its
acquisition cost (net of any principal repayment and amortisation) and cwrent fair value, the present
value of estimated future cash flows discounted at the current market rate of return for a similar
financial asset, less any previously recognised impairment loss, is transferred from equity to profit or
loss. Impairment losses recognised in profit or loss in respect of available-for-sale equity instrument are
not reversed through profit or loss. Any subsequent increase in fair value of available-for-sale financial
asset after recognition of impairment loss is recognised in equity. Reversal of impairment loss of
available-for-sale debt instruments are reversed through profit or loss, if the increase in fair value of the
financial asset can be objectively related to an event occurring after the impairment loss was recognised
in profit or loss.

For an available-for-sale financial asset that is carried at cost, the amount of impairment loss is
measured as the difference between the carrying amount of the financial asset and the present value of
estimated future cash flows discounted at the cwrrent market rate of return for a similar financial asset.
Such impairment loss shall not be reversed.

Financial liabilities

The Group’s financial liabilities include trade and other payables, amounts due to associates, interest-
bearing borrowings and other non-current payables. All financial liabilities are recognised initialty at
their fair value and subsequently measured at amortised cost, using the effective interest method, unless
the effect of discounting would be insignificant, in which case they are stated at cost.

Cash equivalents

For the purpose of the consolidated statement of cash flows, cash equivalents represent short-term
highly liquid investments which are readily convertible into known amounts of cash and which are
subject to an insignificant risk of changes in value, net of bank overdraft, if any.
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Tingyi (Cayman Islands) Holding Corp.

Notes to the Financial Statements
For the year ended 31 December 2010

@

(m)

(n)

PRINCIPAL ACCOUNTING POLICIES (CONTINUED)

Revenue recognition
Revenue is recognised when it is probable that the economic benefits will flow to the Group and when
the revenue and costs, if applicable, can be measured reliably.

Sale of goods is recognised on transfer of risks and rewards of ownership, which generally coincides
with the time when the goods are delivered and title has been passed.

Foreign currency translation

Items included in the financial statements of each of the Group’s entities are measured using the
currency of the primary economic environment in which the entity operates (“functional currency™).
The Company’s functional currency is United States Dollars (“UUS$”) and majority of its subsidiaries
have Renminbi (“RMB™) as their functional currency. The consolidated financial statements are
presented in USS$, which is the Company’s functional and presentation currency.

Foreign currency transactions are translated into the functional currency using the exchange rates
prevailing at the dates of the transactions. Foreign exchange gains and losses resulting from the
settlement of such transactions and from the translation at year-end exchange rates of monetary
assets and liabilities denominated in foreign currencies are recognised in the profit or loss.

The results and financial position of all the Group entities that have a functional currency different
from the presentation currency are translated into the presentation currency as follows:

(a) assets and liabilities for each statement of financial position presented are translated at the
closing rate at the end of the reporting periad;

(b) income and expenses for each income statement are translated at average exchange rates;

(¢) all resulting exchange differences arising from the above translation and exchange differences
arising from a monetary item that forms part of the Group’s net investment in a foreign
operation are recognised as a separate component of equity. On disposal of a foreign operation,
the cumulative amount of the exchange differences deferred in the separate component of equity
relating to that foreign operation is recognised in the profit or loss when the gain or loss on
disposal is recognised.

Inventories

Inventories are stated at the lower of cost and net realisable value. Cost, which comprises all costs of
purchase and, where applicable, costs of conversion and other costs that have been incurred in bringing
the inventories to their present location and condition, is calculated using the weighted average cost
method. Net realisable value represents the estimated selling price in the ordinary course of business
less the estimated costs necessary to make the sale.
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Tingyi (Cayman Islands) Holding Corp.

Notes to the Financial Statements
For the year ended 31 December 2010

()

{p)

(@

(®

PRINCIPAL ACCOUNTING POLICIES (CONTINUED)

Impairment of non-financial assets

At the end of each reporting period, the Group reviews internal and external sources of information to
determine whether the carrying amounts of its property, plant and equipment, prepaid lease payments,
and intangible assets have suffered an impairment loss or impairment loss previously recognised no
longer exists or may be reduced. The Company reviews its interests in subsidiaries for any indication of
impairment loss or impairment loss previously recognised no longer exists or may be reduced. If any
such indication exists, the recoverable amount of the asset is estimated, based on the higher of its fair
value less costs to sell and value in use. Where it is not possible to estimate the recoverable amount of
an individual asset, the Group estimates the recoverable amount of the smallest group of assets that
generates cash flows independently (i.e. a cash-generating unit).

If the recoverable amount of an asset or a cash-generating unit is estimated to be less than its carrying
amount, the carrying amount of the asset or cash-generating unit is reduced to its recoverable amount.
Impairment losses are recognised as an expense immediately.

A reversal of impairment losses is limited to the carrying amount of the asset or cash-generating unit
that would have been determined had no impairment loss been recognised in prior years. Reversal of
impairment losses is recognised as income immediately.

Borrowing costs

Borrowing costs incurred, net of any investment income on the temporary investment of the respective
borrowings, that are directly attributable to the acquisition, construction or production of gualifying
assets, i.e. assets thai necessarily take a substantial period of time to get ready for their intended vse or
sale, are capitalised as part of the cost of those assets. Capitalisation of such borrowing costs ceases
when the assets are substantially ready for their intended use or sale. All other borrowing costs are
recognised as an expense in the period in which they are incurred.

Operating leases

Leases which do not transfer substantially all the risks and rewards of ownership to the lessee are
classified as operating leases. Rentals payable under operating leases are recognised as an expense on
the straight-line basis over the lease term. Lease incentives received are recognised in the profit or loss
as an integral part of the net consideration agreed for the use of the leased asset. Contingent rentals are
recognised as expenses in the accounting period in which they are incurred.

Government grants

Government grants represent incentive grants from the relevant PRC authorities in respect of the
running of business by the Group in certain development zones and to encourage the furtherance of
such business.

Government grants are recognised at their fair value where there is reasonable assurance that the
grants will be received and all attached conditions will be complied with. When the grant relates to an
expense item, it is recognised as income over the years necessary to match the grant on a systematic
basis to the costs that it is infended to compensate. Where the grant relates to an asset, the fair value is
credited to a deferred income account and is released to the profit or loss over the expected useful
life of the relevant asset by equal annual instalments.
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Tingyi (Cayman Islands) Holding Corp.

Notes to the Financial Statements
For the year ended 31 December 2010

(s)

PRINCIPAL ACCOUNTING POLICIES (CONTINUED)

Employee benefits

Short term employee benefits

Salaries, annual bonuses, paid annual leave, contributions to defined contribution retirement plans and
the cost of non-monetary benefits are accrued in the year in which the associated services are rendered
by employees. Where payment or settlement is deferred and the effect would be material, these amounts
are stated at their present values.

Defined contribution plons

The obligations for contributions to defined contribution retirement scheme are recognised as expenses
in the profit or loss as incurred and are reduced by contributions forfeited by those employees who leave
the scheme prior the contributions are vested fully in those employees. The assets of the scheme are
held separately from those of the Group in an independently administered fund.

Defined benefit plans

The defined benefit plans are generally funded by payments from employees and the Group, taking
into account of the recommendations of the independent qualified actuaries using the projected unit
credit method. The Group’s obligation in respect of defined benefit plans is calculated separately for
each plan by estimating the amount of future benefit that employees have earned in return for their
services in the current and prior periods, which is discounted to the present value and reduced by the
fair value of any plan assets.

The amount recognised in the statement of financial position represents the present value of the
defined benefit obligation as adjusted for unrecognised actuarial gains and losses and unrecognised
past service cost, and reduced by the fair value of plan assets. Any asset resulting from this
calculation is limited to the net total of any cumulative unrecognised net actuarial losses and past
service costs, plus the present value of any future refunds from the plan or reductions in future
contributions to the plan, If there is no change or a decrease in the present value of the economic
benefits, the entire net actuarial gains or losses with the past service cost of the current period is
recognised immediately.

Actuarial gains and losses arising from experience adjustments and changes in actuarial assumptions,
which exceed 10% of the greater of the present value of the Group’s defined benefit obligations and
the fair value of plan assets are amortised over the expected average remaining working lives of the
participating employees. Past service cost is recognised immediately to the extent that the benefits
are already vested and otherwise is amortised on a straight-line basis over the average period until
the benefits become vested.
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®

(w)

PRINCIPAL ACCOUNTING POLICIES (CONTINUED)

Share-based payment transactions

Equity-settled transactions

The Group’s employees, including directors, receive remuneration in the form of share-based payment
transactions, whereby the employees rendered services in exchange for shares or rights over shares. The
cost of such transactions with employees is measured by reference to the fair value of the equity
instruments at the grant date. The fair value of share options granted to employees is recognised as an
employee cost with a corresponding increase in a share-based payment reserve within equity. The fair
value is determined using the binomial model taking into account the terms and conditions of the
transactions, other than conditions linked to the price of shares of the Company (“market conditions™).

The cost of equity-settled transactions is recognised, together with a corresponding increase in equity,
over the year(s) in which the vesting conditions are to be fulfilled, ending on the date on which the
relevant employees become fully entitled to the award (“vesting date™). During the vesting period, the
number of share options that is expected to vest ultimately is reviewed. Any adjustment to the
cumulative fair value recognised in prior years is charged / credited to profit or loss for the year of the
review, with a corresponding adjustment to the reserve within equity. Share-based payment transactions
in which the Company grants share options to subsidiaries’ employees are accounted for as an increase
in value of investment in subsidiaries in the Company’s statement of financial position which is
eliminated on consolidation, with a corresponding credit to the reserve within equity.

Taxation

The charge for current income tax is based on the results for the year as adjusted for items that are
non-assessable or disallowed. It is calculated using tax rates that have been enacted or substantively
enacted by the end of the reporting period.

Deferred tax is provided, using the liability method, on all temporary differences at the end of the
reporting period between the tax bases of assets and liabilities and their carrying amounts in the
financial statements. However, any deferred tax arises from initial recognition of goodwill; or other
asset or liability in a transaction other than a business combination that at the time of the transaction
affects neither the accounting profit nor taxable profit or loss is not recognised.

The deferred tax liabilities and assets are measured at the tax rates that are expected to apply to the
period when the asset is recovered or the liability is settled, based on tax rates and tax laws that have
been enacted or substantively enacted at the end of the reporting period.

Deferred tax assets are recognised to the extent that it is probable that future taxable profit will be
available against which the deductible temporary differences, tax losses and credits can be utilised.

Deferred tax is provided on temporary differences arising on investment in subsidiaries and associates,
except where the timing of the reversal of the temporary differences is controlled by the Group and it is
probable that the temporary difference will not reverse in the foreseeable future.
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W)

(x)

PRINCIPAL ACCOUNTING POLICIES (CONT[NUED)

Related parties

A party is related to the Group if

(a) directly, or indirectly through one or more intermediaries, the party controls, is controlled by, or
is under common control with, the Group; or has an interest in the Group that gives it significant
influence over the Group; or has joint control over the Group;

(b) the party is an associate of the Group;

(c) the party is a joint venture in which the Group is a venturer;

(d) the party is a member of the key management personnel of the Group;

(e) the party is a close member of the family of any individual referred to in (a) or (d);

(f)  the party is an entity that is controlled, jointly controlled or significantly influenced by or for
which significant voting power in such entity resides with, directly or indirectly, any individual
referred to in (d) or (e); or

(g) the party is a post-employment benefit plan for the benefit of employees of the Group, or of any
entify that is a related party of the Group.

Segment reporting

Operating segments are reported in a manner consistent with the interal reporting provided to the ch1ef
operating decision-maker. The Company’s executive directors, who are responsible for allocating
resources and assessing performance of the operating segments, has been identified as the chief
operating decision-maker that makes strategic decisions.

Future changes in HKFRS

At the date of authorisation of these consolidated financial statements, the HKICPA has issued the
following new/revised standards and amendments to HKFRSs that are not yet effective for the
current year, which the Group has not early adopted.

Amendments to HKAS 32 Classification of Rights Issues [U

Amendmenits to HKFRS 1 (Revised) Limited Exemption from Comparative HKFRS 7 Disclosures
Jfor First-time Adopters £ ‘

HK{IFRIC)—Int 19 Extinguishing Financial Liabilities with Equity Instruments 2

HKAS 24 (Revised) Related Party Disclosures B3

Amendments to HK(IFRIC) — Int 14 Prepayments of a Minivum Funding Reguirement ]

Improvements to HKFRSs 2010 Improvements to HKFRSs 2010

Amendments to HKFRS 7 Disclosures — Transfer of Financial Assets ™!

Amendments to HKAS 12 Deferred Tax: Recover?) of Underlying Assets

HKFRS 9 Financial Instruments

[ Effective for annual periods beginning on or after 1 February 2010

[ Effective for annual periods beginning on or after 1 July 2010

B Effective for annual periods beginning on or after 1 January 2011

M Effective for annual periods beginning on or after 1 July 2010 and 1 January 2011, as appropriate
151 Effective for annual periods beginning on or after 1 July 2011

18] Effoctive for annual periods beginning on or afier 1 January 2012

] Effective for annual periods beginning on or after 1 January 2013

The directors do not anticipate that the adoption of these new HKFRS in future periods will have
any material impact on the results and the financial position of the Group and the Company other
than disclosure changes.
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4, ADOPTION OF NEW / REVISED HKFRS

The HKICPA has issued two revised HKFRSs, a number of amendments to HKFRSs and two new
Interpretations that are first effective for the current accounting period of the Group and the
Company. Of these, the changes in accounting policy relevant to the Group’s financial statements
are as follows:

HEFRS 3 (Revised): Busiress Combinations / Improvements to HKFRSs 2009 with amendments to
HKFRS 3 (Revised)

The revised Standard introduces a number of major changes including the following:

« acquisition-related transaction costs, other than share and debt issue costs, to be expensed as
incurred,;

« existing interest in the acquiree to be remeasured at fair value, with the gain or loss recognised in
profit or loss, upon subsequent changes in ownership interests;

« non-conirolling interest in the acquiree to be measured at either fair value, or at its proportionate
interest in the identifiable assets and liabilities of the acquiree;

» contingent consideration to be recognised at fair value at the acquisition date; and

o goodwill to be measured at the excess of the aggregate of the acquisition-date fair value of the
acquirer’s interest in the acquiree and the amount of any non-controlling interest over the net of the
acquisition-date amounts of identifiable assets acquired and the liabilities assumed from the
acquisition.

The Improvements to HKFRSs 2009 contains amendments to clarify the measurement of the fair value
of an intangible asset acquired in a business combination and to permit the grouping of intangible assets
as a single asset if each asset has similar useful economic lives.

In accordance with the transitional provisions in HKFRS 3 (revised 2008), these new accounting
policies will be applied prospectively to any business combinations in the current or future periods.
No adjustments have been made to the carrving values of assets and liabilities that arose from
business combinations whose acquisition dates preceded the application of this revised standard.

The application of HKFRS 3 (revised 2008) and the consequential amendments to other HKFRSs
had no effect on the financial statements for the current or prior accounting periods as the Group has
not entered into any business combination during the year. The details of the changed accounting
policy are summarized in note 3(b).
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4. ADOPTION OF NEW / REVISED HKFRS (CONTINUED)

HKAS 27 (Revised): Consolidated and Separate Financial Statements

The revised Standard requires accounting for changes in ownership interests in a subsidiary, while
maintaining control, to be recognised as an equity transaction. It also requires, when the group loses
control of a subsidiary, any interest retained in the former subsidiary to be remeasured at fair value with
the gain or loss recognised in profit or loss. This principle is also extended to a disposal of an associate
through the consequential amendments to HKAS 28: Invesiments in Associates. The new accounting
policies are set out in the notes to the financial statements. Consistent with the transitional provisions in
HKFRS3, these new accounting policies will be applied prospectively 1o transactions in current or
future periods and therefore previous periods have not been restated.

This change in accounting policy has affected the accounting for the discontinuation of equity
accounting for an associate in 2010. The difference of US$68,653,000 between the carrying amount
of the interest in an associate and its fair value has been recognised in profit or loss included in other
net income for the year. Had the Group's previous accounting policy been followed, the carrying
amount of the investment retained would have been regarded as cost for the purpose of subsequent
accounting as an available-for-sale investment under HKAS 39 Financial Instruments: Recognition
and Measurement and the movement in fair value would have been recognised in other
comprehensive income. The profit reported for 2010 has therefore been increased by US$68,653,000,
the investment revaluation reserve has been decreased by US$68,653,000; and an increase in the
basic and diluted earnings per share for the year by US1.22cents and US1.22cents respectively as a
result of the change in accounting policy. This increase will be offset by a decrease in profit of an
equivalent amount when the investment is disposed of in future accounting periods.

Amendments to HKAS 17; Classification of leases of land and buildings included in Improvements
to HKFRSs 2009

The Amendments remove the specific guidance regarding classification of leases of land so that,

following the amendment, leases of land are classified as either “finance” or “operating” using the

general principles of HKAS 17.

The Group has re-evaluated the classification of its interests in prepaid lease payments as to whether,
in the Group’s judgement, the lease transfers substantially all the risks and rewards of ownership of
the land such that the Group is in a position economically similar to that of a purchaser. The Group
has concluded that the classification of such leases as operating leases and recognition as prepaid
lease payments continues to be appropriate. The adoption of these amendments to the Standard has
no impact on the financial statements,
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4. ADOPTION OF NEW / REVISED HKFRS (CONTINUED)

HK — Int 5: Presentation of Financial Statements — Classification by the Borrower of a Term Loan that
Contains a Repayment on Demand Clause
The Interpretation concludes that, if a term loan (i.e. & loan that is repayable on a specified date or in
installments over a specified period, usually in excess of one year) has a demand clause (i.e. a clause
that gives the lender an overriding right to demand repayment without notice or with notice period of
less than 12 months at its sole discretion) in its term, the loan shall be classified by the borrower as a
current liability in the statement of financial position. Similarly, the amounts repayable under such a
term loan shall be classified in the earliest time bracket in the contractual maturify analysis as
required to be disclosed under HKFRS 7: Financial Instruments: Disclosures. Since there is no such
demand clause in the term loans borrowed by the Group, the adoption of this Interpretation has no
material impact on the financial statements.

Amendments to HKFRS 5: Disclosures of non-current assets (or disposal groups) classified as held
Jfor sale or discontinued operations

The Amendments clarify that the disclosures required in respect of non-current assets or disposal

groups classified as held for sale or discontinued operations are only those set out in HKFRS 5. The

disclosure requirements of other HKFRSs only apply if specifically required for such non-current

assets or discontinued operations.

Amendments to HKFRS 8: Disclosure of information about segment assets
The Amendments clarify that the disclosure of segment assets is required only if that measure is
regularly reported to the chief operating decision-maker.
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CRITICAL ACCOUNTING ESTIMATES AND JUDGEMENTS

Estimates and assumptions concemning the future and judgements are made by the management in
the preparation of the consolidated financial statements. They affect the application of the Group’s
accounting policies, reported amounts of assets, liabilities, income and expenses, and disclosures
made. They are assessed on an on-going basis and are based on experience and relevant factors,
including expectations of future events that are believed to be reasonable under the circumstances,
Where appropriate, revisions to accounting estimates are recognised in the period of revision and
future periods, in case the revision also affects future periods.

Useful lives and impairment of intangible assets and property, plant and equipment

The directors review the residual value, useful lives and depreciation method of intangible assets
and property, plant and equipment at each financial year-end, through careful consideration with
regards to expected usage, wear-and-tear and potential technical obsolescence to usage of the assets.

In determining whether an asset is impaired or the event previously causing the impairment no
longer exists, the directors have to exercise judgement in the area of asset impairment, particularly
in assessing: (1) whether an event has occurred that may affect the asset value or such event
affecting the asset value has not been in existence; (2) whether the carrying value of an asset can be
supported by the net present value of future cash flows which are estimated based upon the
continued use of the asset or derecognition; and (3} the appropriate key assumptions to be applied in
preparing cash flow projections including whether these cash flow projections are discounted using
an appropriate rate. Changing the assumptions selected by management to determine the level of
impairment, including the discount rates or the growth rate assumptions in the cash flow projections,
could materially affect the net present value used in the impairment test.

TURNOVER AND REVENUE

The Group's turnover and revenue represents the invoiced value of goods sold to customers, net of
returns, discounts and Value Added Tax.
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7. SEGMENT INFORMATION

The executive directors have been identified as the chief operating decision-maker of the Group. The
Group has identified its operating segments and prepared segment information based on the regular
internal financial information reported to the Company’s executive directors for their decisions
about resources allocation to the Group’s business components and review of these components’
performance. The Company’s executive directors consider the business principally from a product
perspective as over 99% of the Group’s sales and business are conducted in the PRC. Business
reportable operating segments identified are instant noodles, beverages, bakery and others.

For the purposes of assessing the performance of the operating segments and allocating resources
between segments, the executive directors assess segment net profit for the year without allocation
of share of results of associates and gain on discontinuation of equity accounting for an associate,
which is consistent with that in the financial statements.

Segment assets include all intangible assets, tangible assets and current assets with the exception of
available-for-sale financial assets, deferred tax assets, financial assets at fair value through profit or
loss and assets classified as held for sale. Segment liabilities include trade payables, and other
payables, interest-bearing borrowings and advance payments from customers with the exception of
employee benefit obligations, deferred tax liabilities and liabilities associated with assets classified
as held for sale.

Inter-segment sales are priced at cost plus profit margin. The accounting policies of the reporting
segments are the same as the Group’s accounting policies as described in note 3.

The geographical location of the Group’s customers is based on the location at which the goods are
delivered. Over 99% of the revenues from external customers of the Group are attributable to
customers located in the PRC, the place of domicile of the Group's operating entitics. Meanwhile,
over 99% of the Group's non-current assets other than available-for-sale financial assets and
deferred tax assets are located in the PRC.

No revenues from a single external customer amounted to 10% or more of the Group's revenue.
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7. SEGMENT INFORMATION (CONTINUED)

The segment information for the years ended 31 December 2010 and 2009 are as follows:

Business segment analysis

2010
Inter-
Instant segment
noodles Beverages Bakery Others elimination Group
US3°000 USs'000 US§'000 US$ 000 US$’000 US$'000
Turnover and revenue
Revenue from external
customers 2,931,555 3,531,911 161,383 56,033 - 6,681,482
Inter-segment revenue 78 1,855 45 87,217 (89,195) -

Segment turnover and
revenue

Segment resulits after
finance costs 372,698 325,672 3,179 (30,098) (3,308) 668,143

Share of results of

associates - - - - - 9,978
Gain on discontinuation of

equity accounting for an

associate - - - - - 68,653
Profit before taxation 372,698 325,672 3,179 {30,098) (3,308) 746,774
Taxation (66,711) (62,543) (1,800) (3,146) - (134,200
Profit for the year 305,987 263,129 1,379 (33,244) (3,308) 612,574
Assets
Segment assets 1,969,050 2,554,156 136,484 634,322 (641,702) 4,652,310
Unallocated assets 239,102
Total assets _4’8913412 .
Liabilities
Segment liabilities 746,089 1,511,496 54,680 405,788 (314,710) 2,403,343
Unallocated liabilities 118,882
Total liabilities o 20922,225

Other information
213,713 732,666 5,002 8,331 5,921 965,633

Capital expenditures e e—— —— —— ——— ————— e —
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7. SEGMENT INFORMATION (CONTINUED)

Business segment analysis (Continued)

2009
Inter-
Instant segment
noodles Beverages Bakery Others elimination Group
US$ 000 US$'000  USS'000 US$°000 US$'000 US3'000
Turnover and revenue
Revenue from external
customers 2,307,513 2,541,962 155,232 76,406 - 5,081,113
Inter-segment revenue 160 2,829 1,352 81,563 (85,904) -

Segment turnover and

revenue 2,307,673 2,544,791 156,584 157,969 (85,904) 5,081,113

Segment resulis after

finance costs 325,521 276,173 8,695 5,932 (763) 615,558
Share of results of

associates - - - - - 9,550
Profit before taxation 325,521 276,173 8,695 5,932 (763) 625,108
Taxation (72,066) (47,426) (2,100) (3,021) - (124,613)
Profit for the year _253.£5_ ﬂ ﬂ & _(763). 00495
Assets
Segment assets 1,436,047 1,743,479 119,682 1,068,872 (1,027,658) 3,340,422
Interests in associates 61,892
Unallocated assets 5,379
Total assets m
Liabilities
Segment liabilities 510,404 868,598 39,456 417,087 (483,195 1,352,350
Unallocated liabilities 146,279
Total liabilities 498,629

Other information
126,982 363,443 196 16,493 - 507,114

Capital expenditures S ———————— ST S —— | S——— —— ———— ————
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8.

OTHER NET INCOME

Exchange gains, net

Interest income

Investment income

Gain on sales of scrapped materials

Government grants

Gain on discontinuation of equity accounting for an associate
Others

PROFIT BEFORE TAXATION
This is stated after charging:

Finance costs

Interest on bank and other borrowings wholly repayable within five
years

Less: Borrowing costs capitalised into property, plant and equipment

Other items
Staff costs (including directors’ remuneration):
Salaries and wages
Equity-settled share-based payment expenses
Pension costs:  Defined contribution plans
Defined benefit plans
Auditor’s Fees:
Auditor’s remuneration
Non-audit services
Cost of inventories
Depreciation
Amortisation:
Prepaid lease payments
Intangible assets (included in other operating expenses)
Impairment loss (included in other operating expenses):
Intangible assets
Property, plant and equipment
Available-for-sale financial assets
Minimum lease payments in respect of operating lease charges for
premises
Loss on disposal of property, plant and equipment
Exchange losses, net

2010 2009
US$’000 US$°000
7,792 -
21,479 15,579
1,701 5,296
19,770 13,640
38,958 33,395
68,653 -
25,020 12,003
183,373 79,913
2010 2009
US$°000 US$000
8,077 14,915
(1,566) 2,271
6,511 12,644
444,390 340,199
5,020 2,280
42,931 32,224
1,364 2,177
1,086 997
190 ;
4,782,037 3,321,764
275,054 196,569
2,544 2,048
1,989 2,778
4,966 .
35,520 25,778
- 342
40,121 30,766
8,083 2,051
- 675
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10. DIRECTORS’ AND SENIOR MANAGEMENT’S EMOLUMENTS

The aggregate amounts of emoluments received or receivable by the Company’s directors are as

follows:
2016
Salaries Share-
Directors’ and other Discretionary based
fees emoluments bonuses Sub-total payments Total
USs3’'000 US$ 000 USs000 US$ 000 US3°000 US3 060
Executive directors:
Wei Ing-Chou 200 761 384 1,345 1,112 2,457
Takeshi Ida 80 4 - 84 - 34
Wu Chung-Yi 50 12 - 62 - 62
Wei Ying-Chiao 50 16 - 66 - 66
Ryo Yoshizawa 50 16 - 66 - 66
Junichiro Ida 50 16 - 66 - 66
Independent non-
executive directors:
Hsu Shin-Chun 50 12 - 62 - 62
Lee Tiong-Hock 30 8 - 58 - 58
Michio Kuwahara 13 4 - 17 - 17
Michihiko Ota 29 8 - 37 - 37
622 857 384 1,863 1,112 2,975
2009
Salaries Share-
Directors’ and other  Discretionary based
fees emoluments bonuses Sub-total payments Total
US$ 000 US§ 000 US§ 000 USS 000 US§ 000 US§'000
Executive directors:
Wei Ing-Chou 200 671 134 1,005 433 1,438
Takeshi Ida 80 - - 80 - 80
Wu Chung-Yi 50 8 - 58 - 58
Wei Ying-Chiao 50 12 - 62 - 62
Ryo Yoshizawa 50 12 - 62 - 62
Junichiro Ida 50 12 - 62 - 62
Independent non-
executive directors:
Hsu Shin-Chun 50 12 - 62 - 62
Lee Tiong-Hock 50 8 - 58 - 58
Michio Kuwahara 50 12 - 62 - 62
630 747 134 1,511 433 1,944
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10. DIRECTORS’ AND SENIOR MANAGEMENT’S EMOLUMENTS (CONTINUED)
No directors have waived emoluments in respect of the years ended 31 December 2010 and 2009.
The five individuals whose emoluments were the highest in the Group for the year include one

director (2009: one) whose emoluments is reflected in the analysis presented above. Details of the
emoluments of the remaining four individuals (2009. four) are as follows;

2010 2009
US$°600 US$ 000
Salaries and other emoluments 1,458 1,291
Share-based payments 1,600 665
Discretionary bonuses 443 331
3,501 2,287
The emoluments were paid to the four highest paid individuals as follows:

Emoluments band Number of individuals
2010 2009
US$448,719 to US$576,923 (HK$3,500,001 to HK$4,500,000) - 2
US$576,924 to US$705,128 (HK$4,500,001 to HK$5,500,000) 1 1
US$705,129 to US$833,333 (HK$5,500,001 to HK$6,500,000) 1 1
US$833,334 to US$961,538 (HK$6,500,001 to HK$7,500,000) - -
US§$961,539 to US$1,089,744 (HK$7,500,001 to HK$8,500,000) 1 -
US$1,089,745 to US$1,217,949 (HK$8,500,001 to HK$9,500,000) 1 -
4 4
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11.

TAXATION
2010 2009
US$ 000 US3°000
Current tax — PRC Enterprise income tax
Current year 135,188 103,252
Under provision in prior year 698 430
135,886 103,682
Deferred taxation
Origination and reversal of temporary differences, net (31,236) 4,696
Effect of withholding tax on the distributable profits
of the Group’s PRC subsidiaries (Note 32) 29,550 16,235
Total tax charge for the vear 134,200 124,613

The Cayman Islands levies no tax on the income of the Company and the Group.

Hong Kong Profits Tax has not been provided as the Company did not have any assessable profit
subject to Hong Kong Profit Tax for the years ended 2010 and 2009,

Subsidiaries in the PRC which engage in manufacture and sale of instant noodles, beverages and
bakery products are subject to tax laws applicable to foreign investment enterprises in the PRC.
Most of the subsidiaries are located at state-level economic development zones and were entitled to
a preferential PRC Enterprise Income Tax (“EIT”) rate of 15% before 31 December 2007. Also,
they were fully exempt from PRC Enterprise Income Tax for two years starting from the first profit-
making year followed by a 50% reduction for the next three years, commencing from the first
profitable year after offsetting all unexpired tax losses carried forward from the previous years.

According to the Tax Relief Notice (Cai Shui [2001] no. 202) on the Grand Development of
Western Region jointly issued by the Ministry of Finance, the State Administration of Taxation and
China Customs, foreign investment enterprises located in the western region of PRC with principal
revenue of over 70% generated from the encouraged business activities are entitled to a preferential
income tax rate of 15% for 10 years from 1 January 2001 to 31 December 2010. Accordingly,
certain subsidiaries located in Western Region are entitled to a preferential rate of 15% (2009.:15%).

For the PRC subsidiaries not entitled to a preferential PRC EIT, the applicable PRC EIT is at a
statutory rate of 25% (2009: 25%,).
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11. TAXATION (CONTINUED)

Pursuant to the State Council Circular on the Implementation of the Transitional Concession Polices
for Enterprise Income Tax (Guo Fa [2007] no. 39), enterprises previously entitled to a reduced tax
rate shall have a grace period of five years regarding the tax reduction commencing on 1 January
2008; the subsidiaries which were entitled to a 15% EIT rate will be subjected to tax rates of 18% in
2008, 20% in 2009, 22% in 2010, 24% in 2011 and 25% in 2012 and thereafter. The subsidiaries
that have been granted tax concessions under the tax preferential policies in the Grand Development
of Western Region shall continue to enjoy the tax concessions until expiry.

The taxation on the Group’s profit before taxation differs from theoretical amount that would arise
using the statutory tax rate in the PRC of 25% (2009. 25%) as follows:

Reconcifiation of tax expenses

2010 2009
Us$'000 US$ 000
Profit before taxation 746,774 625,108
Income Tax at statutory tax rate of 25% in the PRC (2009:25%) 186,694 156,277
Non-deductible expenses 14,242 14,565
Tax exempt revenue (20,870) (4,425)
Unrecognised tax losses 5,066 2,972
Unrecognised temporary differences (27,603) 730
Utilisation of previously unrecognised tax losses (231) (332)
Effect of preferential tax rates (22,888) (24,333)
Effect of tax relief on Western Region (17,287) (15,711)
Effect of tax concession granted to the Group’s PRC subsidiaries {13,631) (20.846)
Effect of withholding tax on the distributable profits
of the Group’s PRC subsidiaries (Nofe 32) 29,550 16,235
Under provision in prior years 698 430
Others 462 (749)
Tax expense for the year 134,200 124,613
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12.

13.

(@)

(b)

PROFIT ATTRIBUTABLE TO OWNERS OF THE COMPANY

The consolidated profit attributable to owners of the Company includes a profit of US$1,904,000
(2009: loss of US$35,601,000) which has been dealt with in the financial statements of the Company.

Reconciliation of the above amount to the Company’s profit for the year:

2010 2009
Uss’000 US$°000
Amount of consolidated profit (loss) attributable to owners dealt
with in the Company’s financial statements 1,904 (5,601)
Dividends from subsidiaries and associates attributable to the profits
of the previous financial years, approved and paid during the vear 44,081 206,180
Company’s profit for the year 45,985 200,579
DIVIDENDS
Dividends payable to owners of the Company attributable to the year:
2010 2009
UsS$’000 US$’'000
Final dividend proposed after the end of the reporting period of
US4.27 cents (2009: US3.43 cents) per ordinary share 238,556 191,627

At meeting held on 21 March 2011, the directors recommended the payment of final dividend of
US4.27 cents per ordinary share. The proposed final dividend has not been recognised as dividend
payables in the statement of financial position, but will be reflected as an appropriation of retained
profits for the year ending 31 December 2011.

Dividends payable to owners of the Company attributable to the previous financial year, approved
and paid during the year:

2010 2009
UsS$’000 USS$ 000

Final dividend in respect of the previous financial year, approved
and paid during the year, of US$3.43 cents (2009: US$2.33 cents)
per ordinary share 191,627 130,172
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14, EARNINGS PER SHARE

The calculation of the basic and diluted earnings per share is as follows:

(@

(b)

Basic earnings per share

Profit attributable to ordinary shareholders (US$°000)
Weighted average number of ordinary shares ("000)
Basic earnings per share (US cents)

Diluted earnings per share

Profit attributable to ordinary shareholders (US$’000)

Weighted average number of ordinary shares (diluted)
('000)

Weighted average number of ordinary shares

Effect of the Company’s share option scheme

Weighted average number of ordinary shares for the
purpose of calculated diluted earnings per share

Diluted earnings per share (US cents)

2010 2009
476,787 383,207
5,586,793 5,586,793
8.53 6.6
2010 2009

476,787 383,207
5,586,793 5,586,793
20,402 10,202
5,607,195 5,596,995
$.50 6.85
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is. PROPERTY, PLANT AND EQUIPMENT

() Group
Electrical
Machinery appliances
and and  Miscellancous Construction
Buildings equipment equipment equipment in progress Total
US$ 000 US3 000 US§ 000 US3 000 Uss oao Uss ‘000
Reconciliation of carrying amount —
year ended 31 December 2009
At beginning of year 422 867 1,280,822 16,096 45,918 208,742 1,974,445
Additions 20,377 94,900 4,367 37,649 340,582 497 875
Transter upon completion 51,584 119,560 517 8,765 (£80,426) -
Impairment loss (Note 1) - (25,778) - - - (25,778)
Disposals (4,744) (9,764) (462) (1,467) - (16,437)
Disposal of a subsidiary (2,739 (13,628) (433) (605) (458) (17.863)
Depreciation {26,704) (148,143) (3,686) (18,036) - (196,569)
Reclassification - 7 (2,931) 2,924 - -
Exchange differences 445 661 3 (235) 91 965
At end of the reporting period 461,086 1,298,637 13.471 74,913 368,531 2,216,638
Reconciliation of carrying amount —
year ended 31 December 2010
At beginning of year 441,086 1,298,637 13,471 74,913 368,531 2,216,638
Additions 9,394 253,296 3,183 75,310 624,450 965,633
Transfer upon completion 101,199 308,357 215 14,029 (423,800} -
Impairment loss (Note ) (5,846) (28,704) - (970) - (35,520)
Disposals (3,180) {4.776) (280) (2.476) - (10,712)
Transferred to assets classified as held
for sale (1,637 (1,599 (77 (1,313) 217 {4.843)
Depreciation {30,307 {190,256) (3.877) (50,614) - (275,054)
Exchange differences 14,532 36,439 1,583 2,209 12,031 66,794

545,241 1,671,394 14,218 111,088 580,995 2,922,936

At end of the reporting period

At 1 January 2010

Cost 665,368 2,135,885 32,117 132,662 368,531 3,334,563
Accumulated depreciation and
impairment losses (204,282) (837,248) (18,646) (57,749) - (1,117,925)

461,086 1,298,637 13,471 74,913 368,531 2,216,638

Net carrying amount

At 31 December 2010

Cost 789,750 2,714,615 34,176 218,621 580,995 4,338,157
Accumulated depreciation and :
impairment losses (244,509) (1,043.221) (19,958) (107,533) - (1.415,221)

545,241 1,671,394 14,218 111,088 580,995 2,922,936

Net carrying amount

Notes :

(i}  After considering the technical obsolescence and reassessing the assets redeployment poficy and assets replacement strategy of the Group,
management determined that the recoverable amounts of certain plant and machineries have declined below their carrying amounts and as a
result the carrying amounts of these plant and machineries were written down by US$35,520,000 (2009: US$25,778,000). The estimates of the
recoverable amounts of these plant and machineries, principally based on their fair vaiue less costs to sell, determined by reference to the recent
observable market prices for similar assets in the market,
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15.

(b)

16.

PROPERTY, PLANT AND EQUIPMENT (CONTINUED)

Company
2010 2009
Machinery Machinery
and Miscellaneous and Miscellancous
equipment equipment Total equipment equipment Total
US$°000 Uss060  USS'000 US§ 000 USE'000  USS'000
Reconciliation of
carrying amount
At beginning of the year 118 13 131 210 12 222
Additions - 23 23 - 5 5
Disposals (1) 4y 2) - - -
Depreciation 34) (5 39) (93) (4 (97
Exchange differences 7 - 7 1 - 1
At end of the reporting
period 20 LU [ N o S - N— 1
At 31 December
Cost 846 71 917 807 50 857
Accumulated
depreciation {756) “1 (797) (689) (37) (726)
Net carrying amount 90 30 120 118 13 131
INTANGIBLE ASSETS
Group
Trademarks
2010 2009

Uss$’000 Us$ 000
Reconciliation of carrying amount

At beginning of the year 6,935 9,733
Amortisation (1,989) (2,778)
Impairment loss (4,966) -
At end of the reporting period - 6,955
At 31 December

Cost 17,657 17,657
Accumulated amortisation and impairment losses (17,657) (10,702)
Net carrying amount - 0,955

Intangible assets represent trademarks exchanged through the reorganisation of a joint venture. The
trademarks are amortised over the estimated useful life of seven and a half years.
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17.

INTEREST IN SUBSIDIARIES

Company

2010 2009

US3°000 US$ 000

Unlisted shares, at cost 343,739 350,548

Contribution to a subsidiary 2,542 -

Impairment losses {33,065) -

313,216 350,548

Amounts due from subsidiaries, net of impairment losses 238,727 280,414
Amounts due to subsidiaries (99,078) (102,711

452,865 528,251

Impairment losses were recognised for certain interest in subsidiaries with a carrying amount of
US$36,613,000 (2009: USSNil) (before deducting the impairment loss) because their carrying values
exceed the recoverable amounts of the assets.

An impairment was recognised for amounts due from certain subsidiaries with a carrying amount of
US$17,102,000 (2009: US$Nil) (before deducting the impairment loss) because the subsidiaries had
suffered continuous losses with no positive cashflow in the foreseeable future. Impairment loss of
US$9,094,000 has been recognised during the year (2009 USSNil).

Amounts due from/to subsidiaries are unsecured, interest-free and have no fixed repayment term bt are
not expected not to be realised/repaid in the next twelve months of the end of the reporting period.

Details of principal subsidiaries at 31 December 2010 are shown in note 39,

None of the subsidiaries had any debt securities outstanding during the year or at the end of the
reporting period.
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18.

INTERESTS IN ASSOCIATES

Cost of investment in associates
Listed outside Hong Kong

Unlisted

Share of post-acquisition results, net of
dividends received

Due from associates

Due to associates

Discontinuation of equity accounting for an

associate

Reclassified as assets held for sale

Market value of listed shares at the end of

reporting period

Group Company
2010 2009 2010 2009
Uss’ 000 iS5 000 US$’000 US$°000
23,836 23,836 14,748 14,748
18,831 18,831 13,872 13,872
42,667 42,667 28,620 28,620
39,641 30,370 . -
82,308 73,037 28,620 28,620
- 35,930 - 33,981
- (47,075) - -
82,308 61,892 28,620 62,601
(29,490) - (14,748) -
(52,818) - (13,872) -
- 61,892 - 62,601
- 117,711 - 79,661

Details of the Group’s interests in the associates during the year were set out as below:

Name

Wei Chuan Foods
Corporation
Limited (Note 8a)

Tingzheng (Cayman
Islands) Holding
Corp. (Note 185}

Kagome (Hangzhou}
Foods Co., Ltd.
{Note 18¢c)

Place of
incorporation
/operation

Taiwan

Cayman
Islands

PRC

Particulars of class
of issued shares/
registered capital

506,062,900 ordinary
shares of NT$10 each

34,000,000 ordinary
shares of US$1 each

US$32,100,000 /
US$32,100,000

Proportion
of ownership interest

Directly

Indirectly

11.61%

40.80%

5.55%

15.45%

Principal activity

Manufacture and
sale of foods and
beverages

Manufacture and
sale of packaging
materials

Manufacture and
sale of beverages
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18.

18(a)

18(b)

18(¢c)

INTERESTS IN ASSOCIATES (CONTINUED)
Wei Chuan Foods Corporation Limited (*Wei Chuan®)

The Group holds a 17.16% equity interest in Wei Chuan, a company listed outside Hong Kong
which together with its subsidiaries are engaged in manufacture and sale of goods and beverages in
Taiwan.

In prior years, Wei Chuan was an associate of the Group whereas the Group exercised significant
influence through representation on the board of directors of Wei Chuan. During the year, the
composition of the board of directors of Wei Chuan was changed that the Group has no longer had
representation on the board of directors of Wei Chuan without a change in absolute ownership
Wei Chuan,

After the Group ceased to have significant influence over Wei Chuan, the Group discontinues the
use of the equity method of accounting and, thereafter, the investment in Wei Chuan is accounted for
in accordance with the requirements of HKAS 39 Financial Instruments: Recognition and
Measurement. When the investment in Wei Chuan ceased to be an associate, the carrying amount of
the Group’s equity interest in Wei Chuan was measured at fair value at US$98,142,000 which was
regarded as the carrying value on initial recognition as available-for-sale financial assets. The
difference between the fair value and the carrying amount of the investment in Wei Chuan at the
date when significant influence was lost amounting to US$68,653,000 was recognised as a gain on
discontinuation of equity accounting for an associate within other net income.

Tingzheng (Cayman Islands) Holding Corp. (“TZCI”)

On 28 September 2010, the Company entered into a disposal agreement to conditionally dispose of
its entire interest of 40.8% in an associate, TZCI. Prior to the conditional disposal, the interests in
TZCI had been accounted for using the equity method. Upon the conditional disposal, the equity
interest in TZCI at carrying amount of US$52,818,000 was reclassified as held for sale under current
assets as further explained in note 22,

Kagome (Hangzhou) Food Co. Ltd. (“Kagome Hangzhou™)

During the year, an associate, Kagome Hangzhou, increased its issued capital by subscription from
the existing shareholders other than the Group and the effective shareholding of the Group was
diluted from 29% to 15.44%. Consequently, the Group lost the significant influence over Kagome
Hangzhou and ceased to use of the equity method of accounting. The carrying value and fair value
of Kagome Hangzhou at the date the Group lost significant influence were US$Nil. The investment
in Kagome Hangzhou is accounted for as available-for-sale financial assets in accordance with
HKAS 39 Financial Instruments: Recognition and Measurement.
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19.

20.

PREPAID LEASE PAYMENTS

Prepaid lease payments represent cost paid for medivm-term leasehold land in the PRC. The cost is
amortised over the leasehold period. The amount to be amortised within twelve months after the end of
the reporting period amounted to US$2,866,000 (2009 US$2,216,000) and is included in prepayments
and other receivables.

AVAILABLE-FOR-SALE FINANCIAL ASSETS

Group Company
2010 2009 2010 2009
US3°000 US$°000 US$’000 UsS$'000
Equity security, listed outside Hong
Kong

At fair value 109,251 - 73,937 -
Equity securities, unlisted
At costs 11,452 11,432 3,140 3,054
Impairment losses (8,044) (8,044) (342) (342)

3.408 3,408 2,798 2,712

112,659 3,408 76,735 2,712

The fair value of the listed securities is determined based on the quoted market bid price available in the
Taiwan Stock Exchange. Changes in fair value of UUS$11,109,000 were credited to investment
revaluation reserve.

The unlisted investments represent long-term investments in unlisted equity securities. They are
measured at cost less impairment loss at the end of each reporting period because the range of
reasonable fair value estimates is so significant that the directors are of the opinion that their fair
values cannot be measured reliably.

The available-for-sales financial assets are denominated in the following currencies:

Group Company
2010 2009 2010 2009
US3 000 Us§ 000 USS 000 Us$ 009
Uss 1,014 1,014 1,014 1,014
RMB 732 732 - -
New Taiwan dollar (“NTD”) 116,809 1,472 75,495 1,472
Others 104 190 226 226
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21, FINANCIAL ASSETS AT FAIR VALUE THROUGH PROFIT OR LOSS

Group Company
2010 2009 2010 2009
US$ 000 Us$'000 US$’000 US8'000
Investments held for trading
Equity securities, listed outside Hong Kong 762 3,024 762 3,024
US$ currency fund 9 1,002 9 1,002
771 4,026 771 4,026

The financial assets at fair value through profit or loss are denominated in the following currencies:

Group Company
2010 2009 2010 2009
USs$ 000 US§ 000 USS '000 LSS 000
USS 9 1,002 9 1,002
NTD 762 3,024 762 3,024

22, ASSETS CLASSIFIED AS HELD FOR SALE / LIABILITIES ASSOCIATED WITH
ASSETS CLASSIFIED AS HELD FOR SALE

On 28 September 2010, the Company entered into disposal agreements with Great System Holdings
Limited, a related party, to conditionally dispose of its entire equity interest of 40.8% in TZCI and
51.0% in Tianjin Ting Fung Starch Development Co., Ltd. (“TFS™) at a consideration of
US$84,438,000 and US$13,895,000 respectively (the “Disposals™). Prior to the Disposals, the
Group accounted for the interest in TZCI and TFS as an associate and a non-wholly owned
subsidiary respectively.

On the agreement date, the equity interest in TZCI was reclassified as held for sale at carrying
amount of US$52,818,000 and the equity interest in TFS was reclassified as assets held for sale and
liabilities associated with assets held for sale at carrying amount of US$22,106,000 and
US$2,586,000 respectively.

TZCI is incorporated in the Cayman Islands and its principal activity is manufacture and sales of
packaging materials in the PRC. TFS is incorporated in the PRC and its principal activity is

manufacture and sale of modified potato starch and seasoning flavours.

In the opinion of the directors, the Disposals are expected to be completed on or before 30 June 2011.
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22, ASSETS CLASSIFIED AS HELD FOR SALE / LIABILITIES ASSOCIATED WITH
ASSETS CLASSIFIED AS HELD FOR SALE (CONTINUED)

The major classes of assets and liabilities classified as held for sale measured at the lower of carrying
amount and fair value less costs to sell at the end of the reporting period are as follows:

Group Company
2010 2010
USS$ 000 US§’000

Assets
Property, plant and equipment 4,843 -
Interests in an associate 52,818
Other non-current assets 920 -
Investment cost in a subsidiary - 5,610
Investment cost in an associate - 13,872
Inventories 3416 -
Trade and other receivables 7,958 -
Other current assets 5,266 -
Assets classified as held for sale 75,221 19,482
Liabilities
Trade and other payables 1,626 -
Other current liabilities 994 -
Liabilities directly associated with assets classified as held for sale 2,620 -
Net assets attributable to the assets classified as held for sale 72,601 19,482

23. INVENTORIES

Group
2010 2009
Uss$’000 US3’'000
Raw materials 169,556 107,865
Work in progress 11,822 7,658
Finished goods 128,423 97,400

309,801 212,923
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24, TRADE RECEIVABLES

The majority of the Group’s sales is cash-on-delivery, The remaining balances of sales are mainly at
credit term ranging from 30 to 90 days. The ageing analysis of trade receivables (net of impairment
losses for bad and doubtful debts), based on invoice date, at the end of the reporting period is as

follows:
Gfoup
2010 2009
US$’000 US3°000
0 — 90 days 121,849 105,985
Over 90 days 5,881 9,606

127730 _ 15501

Ageing of amounts that are past due but not impaired:

Group
2010 2009
Us$’000 US$ 000

Balances exceeded normal credit period

Within 30 days 4,147 5,398
30-90 days 2,621 3,035
Over 90 days 1,232 3.318

8,000 11,751

Receivables that were neither past due nor impaired relate to a wide range of customers for whom
there was no recent history of default.

The trade receivables that are past due but not impaired related to a number of independent
customers that have a good track record with the Group. The Group has not impaired these debtors
as there has not been a significant change in credit quality and the directors believe that the amounts
are recoverable. The Group does not hold any collateral over these balances.

The trade receivables are mainly denominated in RMB,

25. AMOUNTS DUE FROM A SUBSIDIARY

Amounts due from a subsidiary of US$20,000,000 and US$5,000,000 (2009: USS$5,000,000) are
unsecured, bearing interest at 1.255% and 1.25% (2009: 1.25%) per annum respectively and
repayable within 1 year.
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26, CASH AND CASH EQUIVALENTS

Bank balances and cash
Pledged bank deposits

As stated in the consolidated statement of cash flows

Group
2010 2009
Uss’o00 US$ 000

881,316 510,831
12,024 9,358

893,340 520,189

The pledged bank deposits are secured for general banking and trade finance facilities, including the

issuance of bank acceptance bills, granted to the Group by banks.

The cash and cash equivalents are denominated in the following currencies:

RMB
US$
EUR
Others

Group
2010 2009
USS 000 Us§ 000

799,484 492,794
84,836 17,530
1,703 5,129
7317 4,736

Details of the Group’s foreign currency risk and credit risk discussion are set out in note 37,

217. ISSUED CAPITAL

Company
2010 2009
No. of shares USS$’060 No. of shares Us$ 000
Authorised:
Ordinary shares of US$0.005
each 7,000,000,000 35,000 7.000,000,000 35,000
Issued and fully paid:
At the beginning of the year
and the end of the reporting
period 5,586,793,360 27,934 5,586,793,360 21,934
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28. RESERVES
(a) Group

The retained profits of the Group include profits of US$38,946,000 (2009: US$20,898,000)
accumulated by the associate classified as held for sale.

(b) Company

Capital Fxchange  Share-based Investment
redemption Share translation payment revaluation Retained
reserve premium reserve reserve reserve profits Total
US$ 600 U158 000 LUS§ 000 758 nog IS5 000 1758060 U53°000
At { January 2009 45 330,492 {797y 750 - 82,008 412,498
Profit for the year - - - - - 200,579 200,579
Other comprehensive income
Exchange translation difference - - (436} - - - (436)
Total other comprehensive incoms - - (436) - - - (436)
Total comprehensive income for the year - - (436) - - 200,579 200,143
Transactions with owners of the Company
Recopnition of equity-settled share-based
payment reserve - - - 2,280 - - 2,280
2008 final dividend paid - - - - - (130,172} (130,172)
Total transactions with owners of the
Company - 2,280 - (130,172) (127,892)
A3 December 2009 R L S - W Y - I Y LA
At 1 Fanuvary 2010 45 330,492 (1,233) 3,030 - 152,415 484,749
Profit for the year - - - - - 45985 45985

Other comprehensive income

Exchange translation difference - - (1,017 - - - (1,017)
Fair value change in of available-for-sale
financial assets - - - - 7,518 - 7,518
Total other comprehensive income . - {L,017) - 7,518 - 6,501
Total comprehensive income for the year - - (1,017) - 7,518 45,985 52,486

Transactions with owners of the Company
Equity settled share-based transactions - - - 5,020 - - 5,020
2009 final dividend paid - (39,212) - - - (152,415) (191,627)

Total transactions with owners of the
Company - (39,212} - 5,020 - (152,415 {186,607)

At 31 December 2010 45 291,280 (2,250} 3,050 7,518 45,985 350,628

Page 47 of 74



Tingyi (Cayman Islands) Holding Corp.

Notes to the Financial Statements
For the year ended 31 December 2010

28.

RESERVES (CONTINUED)

Capital redemption reserve
Capital redemption reserve has been set up in accordance with the provisions of the Companies Law
of the Cayman Islands on repurchases and cancellations of the Company's own shares.

Share premium

Under the Companies Law of the Cayman Islands, where a company issues shares at a premium,
whether for cash or otherwise, a sum equal fo the aggregate amount of the value of the premiums on
their shares shall be transferred to share premium account.

The application of the share premium account is governed by the Companies Law of the Cayman
Islands.

Share premium of the Company is distributable to shareholders subject to the provisions of the
Company's Memorandum and Articles of Association and provided that immediately following the
distribution the Company is able to pay its debis as they fall due in the ordinary course of business.
The Company’s distributable reserves as at 31 December 2010 amounted to US$337,265,000 (2009:
US$482,907,000).

Exchange translation reserve
The exchange translation reserve has been set up and is dealt with in accordance with the accounting
policies adopted for foreign currency translation.

General reserve

In accordance with the relevant PRC regulations, the PRC subsidiaries are required to appropriate to
the general reserve an amount not less than 10% of the amount of profit after taxation (as reported in
the respective statutory financial statements of the PRC subsidiaries prepared in accordance with PRC
accounting regulations). If the accumulated general reserve reaches 50% of the registered capital of
the respective PRC subsidiaries, the enterprise may not be required to make any further appropriation.

Investment revaluation reserve
The investment revaluation reserve has been set up and will be dealt with in accordance with the
accounting policies adopted for the change of fair value in available-for-sale financial assets.

Share-based payment reserve

Share-based payment reserve comprises the fair value at the grant date of unexercised share options granted to
employees of the Group and will be dealt with in accordance with the accounting policy adopted for share-based
payments as set out in note3(t) to the consolidated financial statements.
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29.

EQUITY SETTLED SHARE-BASED TRANSACTION

The Company’s share option scheme (the “Scheme™) was adopted pursuant to a resolution passed on
20 March 2008. The Scheme is a share incentive scheme and is established to recognise and
acknowledge the confributions the eligible participants (as defined below) had or may have made to
the Group.

The Board of Directors may, at its discretion, offer to grant an option to:-

(1) any full-time or part-time employees, executives or officers of the Company or any of its
subsidiaries;

(ii) any directors (including non-executive directors and independent non-executive directors) of
the Company or any of its subsidiaries; and

(iii)  any advisers, consultants, suppliers, customers and agents to the Company or any of its
subsidiaries.

Without prior approval from the Company’s shareholders, the maximum number of shares in respect
of which options may be granted under the Scheme and under any other share option schemes of the
Company must not in aggregate exceed 10% of the total number of shares in issue at the time the
Scheme is adopted by the shareholders (i.e. 20 March 2008). At 31 December 2010, the number of
shares in respect of which options had been granted was 53,492,000 (2009: 38,448.000) and
remained outstanding under the Scheme was 49,714,000 (2009:37,126,000), representing 0.9%
(2009:0.7%5) of the shares of the Company in issue at that date.

The total number of shares issued and which may fall to be issued upon exercise of the options
granted under the Scheme and any other share option schemes of the Company (including both
exercised and outstanding options) to an individual in any 12-month period up to the date of grant
shall not exceed 1% of the shares in issue as at the date of grant. Any further grant of options in
excess of this 1% limit shall be subject to the shareholders’ approval.

The exercise price is determined by the Company’s Board of Directors, and will not be less than the
higher of (i) the closing price of the Company’s shares on the date of grant; (ii) the average closing
price of the shares for the five business days immediately preceding the date of grant; and (iii) the
nominal value of the Company’s shares.

The period during which an option may be exercised will be determined by the Company’s Board of
Directors, save that no option may be exercised more than 10 years after it has been granted. The
options will be vested after five years from the date of grant. A nominal consideration at HK$1 was
paid by each option holder for each lot of share option granted. Each option gives the holder the
right to subscribe for one ordinary share in the Company.
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29. EQUITY SETTLED SHARE-BASED TRANSACTION (CONTINUED)

Details of share options granted by the Company pursuant to the Scheme and the share options
outstanding as at 31 December 2010 and 2009 are as follows:

Number of
share options Number of share
Grant date granted options ontstanding Exercise price  Exercisable period
2010 2009 HKS

20 March 2008 11,760,000 10,680,000 11,530,000 9.28 21 March 2013 to
20 March 2018

22 April 2009 26,688,000 24,230,000 25,596,000 9.38 23 April 2014 to
22 April 2019

1 April 2010 15,044,000 14,804,000 - 18.57 1 April 2015 to

31 March 2020

Movements in the number of option outstanding and their weighted average exercise prices are as

follows:
Group and Company
2010 2009
Weighted Weighted
average exercise Number average Number
price of options exercise price of options
HKS 000 HKS 000
At the beginning of year 9.35 37,126 9.28 11,760
Granted during the year 18.57 15,044 9.38 26,688
Forfeited during the year 10.24 (2,456) 9.36 (1,322)
At the end of year 12.1¢ 49,714 9.35 37,126

The options outstanding at 31 December 2010 had an exercise price of HK$9.28, HK$9.38 or
HKS18.57 (2009: HK$9.28 or HK$9.38) and a weighted average remaining contractual life of 8.35
years (2009: 9.38 years). No option had been exercised up to 31 December 2010.
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29,

EQUITY SETTLED SHARE-BASED TRANSACTION (CONTINUED)

The fair value of the share options granted is measured at the date of grant, using the binomial option
pricing model, taking into account the terms and conditions of the share-based arrangement. The fair
value calculated is inherently subjective and uncertain due to the assumptions made and the
limitations of the model used. The inputs into the model are as follows:-

Share options granted on

20 March 2008 22 April 2009 1 April 2010
Fair value at grant date HK$3.74 per share HK$3.34 per share HK$7.24 per share
Share price at grant date HK$8.55 per share _ HK$9.37 per share HKS$18.42 per share
Exercise price HK$9.28 per share HK$9.38 per share HKS$18.57 per share
Risk-free interest raie 4.37% 2.51% 4.10%
Expected volatility 40% 36% 33%
Expected life 10 years 10 years 10 years
Expected dividend yield 2% 2% 2%

Expected volatility was determined by using the historical volatility of the Company’s share price over
the year of share option granted. The variables and assumptions used in computing the fair value of
the share options are based on the directors’ best estimate.

During 2010, US$5,020,000 (2009: US$2,280,000) was charged to profit or loss in respect of share-

based payment transactions settled in equity.
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30. INTEREST-BEARING BORROWINGS
Group Company
2010 2009 2010 2009
US$°000 US§ 060 US$000 US$'000
The maturity of the unsecured bank loans is
as follows;
Within one year 456,876 218,087 157,000 20,500
In the second year 21,964 71,983 40,000 20,000
In the third to fifth years, inclusive 85,295 45,000 25,000 45,000
634,135 335,070 222,000 85,500
Portion classified as current liabilities (456,876) (218,087) (157,000) (20,500)
Non-current portion 177,259 116,983 65,000 65,000

The weighted average effective interest rate on the bank loans is 1.36% (2009. 4.21%) per annum.

An analysis of the carrying amounts of the Group’s total borrowings by type is as follows:

Group Company
24119 2009 2010 2009
USS’ 000 US8°000 Us$°000 US3 000
At fixed rates 60,055 70,674 - -
At floating rates 574,080 264,396 222,000 85,500
634,135 335,070 222,000 85,500
The interest-bearing borrowings are denominated in the following currencies:
Group Company
2010 2009 2010 2009
US$°000 Us§ 000 Uss’000 Lis8 000
RMB 9,918 44,855 - -
USs 535,690 263,638 222,000 85,000
EUR 88,527 26,557 - -

Details of the Group’s foreign currency risk and interest rate risk discussion are set out in note 37.
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31.

EMPLOYEE BENEFIT OBLIGATIONS

Defined contribution plans

The Group participates in defined contribution plans organised by the relevant local government
authorities in the PRC for all PRC employees whereby the Group is required to make monthly
contributions to these plans at certain percentage of the relevant portion of the payroll of these
employees to the pension scheme to fund the benefits. The Group has no obligation for the payment
of retirement and other post-retirement benefits for the PRC employees other than the monthly
contributions described above.

Defined benefit plans

The Group has defined benefit plans for Taiwan employees. Pension obligation is provided based on
the length of service and average monthly salary for the final six months of employment. The
contributions made by the Group during the year were calculated based on advice from Messrs.
Towers Watson, Taiwan Branch (“Towers Watson™), an independent actuaries and consultants, The
latest actuarial valuation was performed by Towers Watson as at 31 December 2010 using the
projected unit credit method.

The amounts included in the statement of financial position arising from the obligation of the Group
and the Company in respect of its defined benefit plans are as follows: '

Group Company
2010 2009 2010 2009
US8°000 US$°000 Usso00 Us$ 000
Present value of unfunded obligations 27,037 18,193 15,538 11,009
Net actuarial losses not recognised (14,940) {6,816) (7,724) (2,763)
Net liability arising from defined benefit
obligation 12,097 11,377 7,814 8,246

Movements in the present value of defined benefit obligations are as follows:

Group Company

2410 2009 2010 2009

US$s 000 US3°000 US§ 000 Uss 000

At beginning of year 18,193 10,255 11,009 6,540
Current service cost 1,268 1,242 657 714
Interest cost 367 225 222 143
Actuarial losses 5,922 6,471 2,865 3,612
Exchange differences 1,287 - 785 -
At end of the reporting period 27,037 18,193 15,538 11,009
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31.

Total amount of expense recognised in the consolidated income statement:

Current service cost
Interest cost

EMPLOYEE BENEFIT OBLIGATIONS (CONTINUED)

Net actuarial losses recognised during the year

Under-provided

Net expense for the year included in administrative expenses

Group
2010 2009
US3’000 US$'000
1,268 1,242
367 225
334 -
(805) -

The principal assumptions used for accounting purposes were:

Discount rate
Expected rate of salary increases

Historical information:

Present value of the defined benefit
obligations

Experience adjustments arising on
plan liabilities

Present value of the defined benefit
obligations

Experience adjustments arising on
plan labilities

1,364

1,467

Group and Company

2010 2009
% %
2.60 2.00
10.00 7.00
Group
2010 2009 2008 2007 2006
Us$000 US$000 Us$ 000 USE 000 Uss 000
27,037 18,193 10,255 7,718 7,627
(1,433) (903) 1,815 735 473
Company
2010 2009 2008 2007 2006
Uss’000 US$000 US§ 000 US$°000 US$ 000
15,538 11,009 6,538 3,342 5,331
{1,091) (485) 927 551 331
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32,

DEFERRED TAXATION

The movement for the year in the Group’s net deferred tax position was as follows:

Group
2010 2009
Us$’000 US$ 000
At beginning of year 55,400 34.469
(Credit) charge to consolidated income
statement {1,686) 20,931
At end of the reporting period 53,714 55,400

Recognised deferred tax assets and liabilities at the end of the reporting period represent the
followings:

Group
2010 2009

Assets Liabilities Assets Liabilities

Uss’000 Us$’000 Us$§ 000 Uss 000
Accelerated depreciation allowance - (27,637) - (18,190)
Decelerated depreciation allowance 282 - 1,680 -
Impairment losses 14,621 - 2,806 -
Un-invoiced accrual 25,797 - - -
Withholding tax - (68,885) - (39,335)
Others 9,751 (7,643) 893 {3,254)
Deferred tax assets (liabilitics) 56,451 (104,165) 5,379 (60,779)

Pursuant to the PRC EIT Law, a 10% withholding tax is levied on dividends distributed to foreign
investors by the foreign investment enterprises established in the PRC. The requirement is effective
from 1 January 2008 and applies to earnings accumulated afier 31 December 2007. A lower
withholding tax rate may be applied if there is a tax treaty between PRC and jurisdiction of the
foreign investors. For the Group’s PRC subsidiaries, the applicable rate is 10% and deferred tax
liability is only provided on those parts of post-2007 earnings that are expected to be distributable in
the foreseeable future.

The part of post-2007 earnings that are not expected to be distributable in the foreseeable future
would be subject to additional taxation if they are distributed. The estimated withholding tax effects on
the distribution of these unremitted retained earnings of these PRC subsidiaries were approximately of
US$68,885,000 (2009: US$39,335,000). In the opinion of the directors, these retained eamnings, at the
present time, are required for financing the continuing operations of the PRC subsidiaries and no
distribution would be made in the foreseeable future. Accordingly, no provisions for additional deferred
taxation have been made.
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32.

33.

DEFERRED TAXATION (CONTINUED)

The Group has not recognised deferred tax assets in respect of tax losses of US$48,861,000 (2009:
{/S$40,015,000), which can be carried forward against future taxable income. Losses amounting to
US$11,209,000 (2009 US$2,623,000) and US$9,986,000 (2009: US$11,380,000) will expire in

2011 and 2012 respectively.

There was no assessable profit in Hong Kong for the year and prior year. The Company does not
have unrecognised deferred tax assets and liabilities at the end of reporting period.

TRADE PAYABLES
Group Company
2610 2009 2010 2009
Us$’000 US3 000 US$'600 US$°000
Trade payables
Due to third parties 989,113 622,197 2,126 2,818
Due to an associate classified as held
for sale 93,908 - - -
Due to a subsidiary classified as held
for sale 892 - - -
622,197

1,083,913

2,126 2,818

The trade payables due to an associate and a subsidiary classified as held for sales are unsecured,

interest-free and with credit period of 30 to 90 days.

The ageing analysis of trade payables based on the invoice date at the end of the reporting period is

as follows:
Group Company
2010 2009 2010 2009
USs$ 060 UsS§000 US$’000 US$’600
0—90 days 1,066,760 586,944 2,118 2,818
Over 90 days 17,153 35,253 8 -
1,083,913 622,197 2,126 2,818
The trade payables are denominated in the following currencies:
Group Company
2010 2009 2010 2009
USs 000 US3°'000 US$ 000 USE°000
RMB 1,081,787 618,991 - -
Us$ - 388 - -
NTD 2,126 2,818 2,126 2,818
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CASH GENERATED FROM OPERATIONS

Profit before taxation

Interest expenses

Interest income

Depreciation

Amortisation on prepaid lease payments

Amortisation on intangible assets

Loss on disposal of property, plant and equipment

Impairment loss on property, plant and equipment

Impairment loss on intangible assets

Fair value change in financial assets at fair value through profit or
loss

Share of results of associates

Gain on discontinvation of equity accounting for an associate

Gain on disposal of interest in a subsidiary

Effect on exchange rate changes

Impairment loss on available for sale financial assets

Recognition of equity-settled share-based payment

Increase in trade payables due to a former associate

Increase in inventories

Increase in trade receivables

Increase in prepayments and other receivables

Increase in trade payables

Increase in other payables

Increase in advance payments from customers

Decrease in other non-current payables

Increase in present value of unfunded employee benefit obligations

Cash generated from operations

2010 2009

US$’000 US$ 000
746,774 625,108
6,511 12,644
(21,479) (15,579)
275,054 196,569
2,544 2,048
1,989 2,778
$,083 2,051
35,520 25,778
4,966 -
766 526
(9,978) (9,550)
(68,653) -
- (3,285)
2,438 (8)
- 342
5,020 2,280
56,933 12,761
(93,123) (21,057)
(9,828) (657)
(68,513) (69,612)
334,905 224,507
143,356 114,498
43,012 5,997
(792) (764)
720 2,177
1,396,225 1,109,552
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33.

36.

SIGNIFICANT RELATED PARTY TRANSACTIONS

In addition to the transactions and balances disclosed elsewhere in the financial statements, the
Group entered into the following material related party transactions in the ordinary course of the
Group’s business.

2610 2009
US$’000 USg 000
Salaries and other short-term emplovee benefits paid to:
Key management personnel, excluding amounts paid to the Company’s
direciors as disclosed in note 10 4,831 3,232
Purchases of goods from:
A former associate 405,395 261,802
Holding companies of a minority shareholder of a subsidiary of the
Company 3,495 2,664
Proceed from the disposal of a subsidiary to an associate - 10,835
Deposit received from the disposal of assets classified as held for sale
A company owned by the Company’s directors with significant influence 9,833 -

CAPITAL MANAGEMENT

The Group’s objectives when managing capital are to safeguard the Group’s ability to continue as a
going concern in order to provide returns for shareholders and benefits for other stakeholders.

The Group monitors its capital, which conaprises all equity components, using a gearing ratio which
is calculated on the basis of net debt (interest bearing borrowings net of cash and cash equivalents)
as a ratio of the equity attributable fo owners of the Company as disclosed in the consolidated
statement of changes in equity. The debt-to-adjusted capital ratios at the end of the reporting period
were as follows:

Group Company
2010 2009 2010 2009
USS$°060 US$ 000 US$°000 US$ 000
Interest bearing borrowings 634,135 335,070 220,000 85,500
Less: Cash and cash equivalents (893,340} {520,189) (60,196) (6,312)
Net (cash) debt (259,205) (185,119 159,804 79,188
Total equity 1,821,258 1,462,644 378,562 512,683
Gearing ratio -14.23% -12.66% 42.21% 15.45%

The Group actively and regularly reviews and manages its capital structure through the optimisation
of the debt and equity balance and makes adjustments to capital structure according to changes in
economic conditions for achieving its objectives through payment of dividends, share repurchase
and issue of new debt. Changing of borrowing rate in the market, future capital expenditures and
investment opportunities are taken into consideration. The Group’s strategy remains unchanged from
that of 2009.
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37.

FINANCIAL RISK MANAGEMENT

The Group’s financial instruments expose it to foreign currency risk, interest rate risk, credit risk,
liquidity risk and price risk. The Board of Directors generally adopts conservative strategies on its
risks management and limits the Group’s exposure to these risks to a minimum. The Board of
Directors reviews and agrees policies for managing each of these risks and they are summarised
below:

Foreign currency risk

The majority of the subsidiaries of the Group are operated in the PRC and most of their transactions are
denominated in RMB. The Group is exposed to foreign currency risk primarily through capital
expenditures, purchases, bank balances, borrowings, available-for-sales financial assets and financial
assets at fair value through profit or loss that are denominated in currencies other than the functional
currency of the subsidiaries.

The exchange rate of RMB against US$ is subject to the rules and regulations of foreign exchange
control promulgated by the PRC government. The Group did not have significant exposure to
foreign exchange risk and has not hedged its foreign exchange risk because the subsidiaries of the
Group mainly earn their profits in RMB and the value of RMB has been appreciating against USS.

Details of the Group’s available-for-sale financial assets, financial assets at fair value through profit or
loss, bank balances, interest-bearing borrowings and trade payables denominated in USS$, NTD and
EUR as at 31 December 2010 and 2009 are set out in notes 20, 21, 26, 30 and 33 respectively.

At the end of the reporting period, if the exchange rates of RMB/USS, RMB/NTD and RMB/EUR had
strengthened/ weakened by 5% with all other variables held constant, the Group’s profit for the year and
retained profits would have been US$23,372,000 (2009 US$14,550,000) higher / lower.

Interest rate risk

The Group’s exposure to the risk of changes in market interest rates relates primarily to the Group’s
long-term borrowings with floating interest rates. The Group’s policy is to manage its interest cost
using a mix of fixed and floating rate debts. The Group has not hedged its cash flow and fair value
interest rate risk. The Group’s strategy is to maintain an appropriate proportion between borrowings at
fixed interest rates and floating interest rates, in consideration of economic atmosphere and the
strategies of the Group.

At the end of the reporting period, if interest rates had been 10 (2009: 10} basis point higher / lower
and all other variables were held constant, the Group’s profit for the year and retained profits would
decrease / increase by US$574,000 (2009 US3264,000).
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FINANCIAL RISK MANAGEMENT (CONTINUED)

Credit risk

The Group’s credit risk is primarily attributable to pledged bank deposits, cash and cash equivalent,
trade and other receivables. Substantially all of the Group’s and the Company’s pledged bank
deposits and cash and cash equivalents were deposited in the creditworthy global financial
institutions and state-controlled financial institutions in the PRC, which management consider they
are without significant credit risk.

The majority of the Group’s sales are conducted on a cash basis. The Group has implemented
policies to ensure that sales of products are made to direct retailers, who wish to trade on credit
terms, with an appropriate credit history which is subject to periodic reviews. Individual credit
¢valuations are performed on all customers requiring credit over a certain amount. Receivable
balances are monitored on an ongoing basis and the Group’s exposure to bad debts is not significant.

The credit risk of the Group’s other receivables arises from default of the counterparty, with a
maximum exposure cqual to the carrying amounts of these assets. The credit quality of the
counterparties is assessed by taking into account their financial position, credit history and other
factors, Individual credit limits are set based on the assessment of the credit quality. Given the
constant repayment history, the directors are of the opinion that the risk of default by these
counterparties is not significant. At the end of the reporting period, the Group has no significant
concentration of credit risk, with exposure spread over a number of counterparties.

At the end of the reporting period, the Company had a concentration of credit risk as 95% (2009: 95%)
of the total amounts due from subsidiaries was due from the five largest subsidiaries.

Liquidity risk

The Group’s objectives when managing liquidity risk are to maintain sufficient reserves of cash and
adequate committed credit facilities to the Group. Also, the Group’s policy is to regularly monitor
current and expected liquidity requirements, in particular relating to capital expenditure and
repayments of debts. At the end of the reporting period, the Board of Directors expected that the
Group had no significant liquidity risk in the near future. Details of the preparation of financial
statements on a going concern basis are set out in note 2.

The maturity profile of the Group’s financial liabilities at the end of the reporting period based on
contractual undiscounted payments are summarised below:

Group

Within 1 More than 1 More than 2

year or on year but less years but less
demand than 2 years than 5 years Total
US§:000 USE 000 LS$ 000 US$ 000

At 31 December 2010

Trade payables 1,083,913 - - 1,083,913
Other payables 571,458 - - 571,458
Interest-bearing borrowings 461,894 94,108 86,419 642,421
Other non-current payables 791 791 - 1,582
2,118,056 94,899 86,419 2,299,374
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FINANCIAL RISK MANAGEMENT (CONTINUED)

Liquidity risk (Continued)

At 31 December 2009

Due to associates

Trade payables

Other payables
Interest-bearing borrowings
Other non-current payables

At 31 December 2010
Due to subsidiaries

Trade payables

Other payables
Interest-bearing borrowings

At 31 December 2009

Due to subsidiaries

Trade payables

Other payables
Interest-bearing borrowings

Group

Within 1 More than 1 More than 2

year or on year but less years but less
demand than 2 years than 5 years Total
US$ 000 US$ 000 Us$ 000 Us8°000
47,075 - - 47,075
622,197 - - 622,197
405,445 - - 405,445
220,411 72,947 45,627 338,985
765 765 766 2,296
1,295,893 73,712 46,393 1,415,998

Company

Within 1 More than 1 More than 2

year or on year but less vears but less
demand than 2 years than 5 years Total
LiS$°000 US§°000 US§ 000 L/s$ 000
99,078 - - 99,078
2,126 - - 2,126
25,822 - - 25,822
159,104 40,623 25,263 224,990
286,130 40,623 25,263 352,016
102,711 - - 102,711
2,818 - - 2,818
765 - - 765
21,390 20,737 45,627 87,754
127,684 20,737 45,627 194,048
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Liguidity risk (Continued)

Company
Within 1 More than 1 More than 2
year or on year bt less years but less

demand than 2 years than 5 years Total

US$°000 LSS 000 LSE 000 Us$ 000 -
Financial guarantees issued:
Maximum amounted guaranteed
At 31 December 2010 68,758 - - 68,758
At 31 December 2005 20,197 732 - 20,929

At the end of the reporting period, the Company has issued financial guarantees in respect of credit
facilities to two wholly-owned subsidiaries of USS$161,057,000 (2009: US$248,059,000). The
directors do not consider it is probable that a claim will be made against the Company under the
guarantees. The maximum liability of the Company at the end of the reporting period under the

guarantees issued is the facility drawn down by the subsidiaries of US$63,758,000 (2069:
US$20,929 000).

Due to the related party nature of the instruments, the directors considered it not meaningful and
practicable to estimate the fair values of the financial guarantees and therefore they have not been
recognised in the Company's statement of financial position.

Fair value

{a)  Fipancial instruments carried at fair value ‘
The following table presents the carrying value of financial instruments measured at fair value at
the end of the reporting period across the three levels of the fair value hierarchy defined in
HKFRS 7, Financial Instruments: Disclosures, with the fair value of each financial instrument
categorised in its entirety based on the lowest level of input that is significant to that fair value
measurement. The levels are defined as follows:

- Level 1 (highest level): fair values measured using quoted prices (unadjusted) in active
markets for identical financial instrument

- Level 2: fair values measured using quoted prices in active markets for similar financial
instruments, or using valvation techniques in which all significant inputs are directly or
indirectly based on observable market data

- Level 3 (lowest level): fair values measured using valuation techniques in which any
significant input is not based on observable market data
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Fair value (continued)

(a) Financial instruments carried at fair value

Group
Level 1 Level 2 Level 3 Total
US$'000 US$ 000 US$ 000 US$'000
At 31 December 2010
Available-for-sale financial assets
- Equity securities, listed outside
Hong Kong 109,251 - - 109,251
Financial assets at fair value through
profit or loss
- Equity securities, listed outside
Hong Kong 762 - - 762
- US$ currency fund - 9 - 9
110,013 9 - 110,022
Company
Level 1 Level 2 Level 3 Total
US$'000 Uss o000 US$°'000 LiS8000
At 31 December 2010
Available-for-sale financial assets
- Equity securities, listed outside
Hong Kong 73,937 - - 73,937 -
Financial assets at fair vahze through
profit or loss
- Equity securities, listed outside
Hong Kong 762 - - 762
- US$ currency fund - 9 - 9

74,699 9 - 74,708

Group and Company

Level 1 Level 2 Level 3 Total
LS$ 600 US$'000 US$ 000 US§'000
At 31 December 2009
Financial assets at fair value through
profit or loss
- Equity securities, listed outside
Hong Kong 3,024 - - 3,024
- US$ currency fund - 1,002 - 1,002

3,024 1,002 - 4,026

During the year ended 2010 and 2009, there were no transfers between instruments in Level 1
and Level 2.
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FINANCIAL RISK MANAGEMENT (CONTINUED)

Fair value (Continued)

(b)  Fair values of financial mstruments carried at other than fair value

In the opinion of the directors, the carrying amounts of the Group’s and the Company’s financial
instruments carried at cost or amortised cost are not materially different from their fair values as
at 31 December 2010 and 2009,

Price risk

The Group and the Company are exposed to equity price risks arising from investments classified as
available-for-sale financial assets at fair value and financial assets at fair value through profit or loss.
For the Group’s and the Company’s equity securities investments that are publicly traded, the fair
value is determined with reference to quoted market prices. The Group’s and the Company’s unlisted
investments are held for long-term strategic purposes. Their performance is assessed at least
annually based on the information available to the Group, together with an assessment of their
relevance to the Group’s long-term strategic plans.

The sensitivity analysis has been determined based on the exposure of the listed equity securities to
equity price risk. At the end of the reporting period, it is estimated that an increase / decrease of 10%
(2009: 10%) in the relevant stock market index as applicable, with all other variables held constant,
would have increased/decreased the Group’s profit for the year and retained profits by US$76,000
(2009: US$ 134,000) due to change in the fair value of investments held-for-trading. Investment
valuation reserves would be increased / decreased by US$10,925,000 (2009: US$ Nil} as a result of
changes in fair value of available-for-sale financial assets. The Group will monitor the price risk and
will consider hedging the risk exposure should the need rise.

The sensitivity analysis has been determined assuming that the reasonably possible changes in the stock
market index had occurred at the end of the reporting period and had been applied to the exposure to
equity price risk in existence at that date. It is also assumed that the fair values of the Group’s listed
investments would change in accordance with the historical correlation with the relevant stock market
index that none of the Group’s available-for-sale investments at fair value would be considered impaired
as a result of a reasonably possible decrease in the relevant stock market index, and that all other
variables remain constant. The stated changes represent management’s assessment of reasonably
possible changes in the relevant stock market index over the period until the next annual end of the
reporting period. The analysis is performed on the same basis for 2009.
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38. COMMITMENTS

{a) Capital expenditure commitments
Group
2010 2009
US$°000 US$°000
Contracted but not provided for 260,662 168,497

(b) Commitments under operating leases

At the end of the reporting period, the Group had total future minimum lease payments under non-
cancellable operating leases, which are payable as follows:

Group
2010 2009
UsS$’000 US$°000
Within one year 14,939 12,950
In the second to fifth years inclusive 21,384 19,282
After five years 14,996 5,920

51,319 38,152
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PRINCIPAL SUBSIDIARIES

Details of the principal subsidiaries are as follows:

Name

Tianjin Tingyi
International Food
Co., Ltd.

Guangzhou Tingyi
Food Co., Ltd.

* Hangzhou Tingyi Food
Co., Ltd.

* Master Kong
{Hangzhou)
Convenient Food
Co., Ltd.

Chongging Tingyi
Food Co,, Ltd.

Shenyang Tingyi Food
Co., Ltd.

Whuhan Tingyi Food
Co., Ltd,

Xian Tingyi Food Co.,
Ltd.

Qingdao Tingyi Food
Co., Lid.

Harbin Tingyi Food
Co., Ltd,

Tujian Tingyi Food
Co., Ltd.

Place of

incorporation /

operation

PRC

PRC

PRC

FRC

PRC

PRC

PRC

PRC

PRC

PRC

PRC

Registered

capital / issued

share capital

US$72,000,000

US$31,000,000

US$131,500,000/

US$92,700,000

US$20,000,000

1US$22,000,000

US$17,000,000

US$17,800,000

US$17,000,000

US3$5,000,000

US$11,200,000

US$4,500,000

Proportion of
ownership interest

Directly

100%

Indirectly

100%

100%

100%

100%

100%

100%

100%

100%

100%

100%

Principal activity

Manufacture and
sale of instant
noodles

Manufacture and
sale of instant
noodles

Manufacture and
sale of instant
noodles

Manufacture and
sale of instant
noodles

Manufactuore and
sale of instant
noodles

Manufacture and
sale of instant
noodles

Manufacture and
sale of instant
noodles

Manufacture and
sale of instant
noodles

Manufacture and
sale of instant
noodles

Manufacture and
sale of instant
noodles

Manufacture and
sale of instant
noodles
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39.

PRINCIPAL SUBSIDIARIES (CONTINUED)

Name

* Xinjiang Tingyi Food
Co., Ltd.

* Nanling Tingyi Food
Co., Ltd.

Master Kong (Taiwan)
Foods Co., Ltd, #

* Chengdu Tingyi Food
Co., Ltd.

Hebei Yi Wan Xiang
Foods Co., Lid. #

* Master Kong
(Kunming)
Convenient Food
Co., Ltd.

* Master Kong
(Shenyang)
Convenient Food
Co., Ltd.

Master Kong Instant
Foods Investment
(China) Co., Ltd.

(formerly Fumanduo
Investment Co.,
Ltd.)

* Huaian Fumanduo
Food Co., Ltd.

* Meishan Fumanduo
Food Co., Ltd.

* Changsha Fumanduo
Food Co., Ltd. #

* Zhengzhou Fumanduo
Food Co., Ltd. #

Place of

incorporation /

operation

PRC

PRC

Taiwan

PRC

PRC

PRC

PRC

PRC

PRC

PRC

PRC

PRC

Registered
capital / issued
share capital
US$3,000,000

US§14,000,000

50,000,000
ordinary shares of
NTS$10 each/
NT$500,000,000

US$17,000,000

RMB 187,500,000

US$3,000,000

US$6,000,000

US$30,000,000

US$5,000,000

US$5,000,000

US$5,000,000

US$5,000,000

Proportion of
ownership interest

Directly

100%

Indirectly

100%

100%

100%

100%

100%

100%

100%

100%

100%

100%

100%

Principal activity

Manufacture and
sale of instant
noodles

Manufacture and
sale of instant
noodles

Manufacture and
sale of instant
noodles

Manufacture and
sale of instant
noodles

Manufacture and
sale of instant
noodles

Manufacture and
sale of instant
neodles

Manufacture and
sale of instant
noodles

Investment holding

Manufacturing and
sale of instant
noodles

Manufacturing and
sale of instant
noodles

Manufacturing and
sale of instant
noodles

Manufacturing and
sale of instant
noodles
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39, PRINCIPAL SUBSIIMARIES (CONTINUED)

Place of Registered
incorporation/  capital / issued Proportion of
Name operation share capital ownership interest Principal activity
Directly  Indirectly
* Lanzhou Fumanduo PRC US$3,000,000 - 100%  Manufacturing and
Food Co., Ltd. sale of instant
noodles
* Master Kong PRC US$5,000,000 - 100%
{Chongging) Manufacturing and
Convenient Food sale of instant
Co., Ltd. noodles
* Xianyang Fumanduo PRC US$5,000,000 - 100%  Manufacturing and
Food Co., Lid. sale of instant
noodles
* Kinjiang Fumanduo PRC UUS$3,000,000 - 100%  Mamufacturing and
Food Co., Ltd. sale of instant
noodles
* Hebei Fumanduo Food PRC US$5,000,000 - 100%  Manufacturing and
Co., Lid. sale of instant
noodles
* Harbin Fumanduo PRC US$3,000,000 - 100%  Manufacturing and
Food Co., Ltd. # sale of instant
noodles
* Jinan Fumanduo Food PRC  US$5,000,000 - 100%  Manufacturing and
Co., Lid. sale of instant
noodles
* Dongguan Fumanduo PRC US$5,000,000 - 100%  Manufacturing and
Food Co., Lid. sale of instant
noodles
Master Kong Instant British Virgin 50,000 ordinary 100% - Investment holding
Foods (BVI) Co., Islands  shares at US$1
Ltd. (“BVI"™) each/ US$I
Master Kong Bakery BVI 50,000 ordinary 100% - Investment holding
(BVI) Co., Ltd. shares at US$1
each/ US§1
Tianjin Kameda Food PRC  UTS$6,000,000 - 50% Manufacture and
Co., Ltd. sale of rice
crackers
Tianjin Tingyuan Food PRC  US$37,000,000 - 100% Manufacture and
Co., Ltd. sale of bakery
products
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39. PRINCIPAL SUBSIDIARIES (CONTINUED)

Place of Registered
incorporation/  capital/ issued Proportion of
Name operation share capital ownership interest Principal activity
Directly  Indirectly
Guangzhou Tingyuan PRC  US$22,000,000 100% - Manufacture and
Food Co., Litd. sale of bakery
products
Hangzhou Ting Yuan PRC US$18,400,000 - 100% Manufacture and
Food Co., Ltd. sale of bakery
products
Master Kong BVI 50,000 ordinary 100% - Investment holding
Beverages (BVI) Co., shares of US$1
Lid. each/ US$50,000
Tingyi-Asahi Cayman Islands 50,000 ordinary - 50.01%  Investment holding
Beverages Holding shares of
Co., Ltd. US$0.01 each/
US$10,001
* Tianjin Tingjin Food PRC US$60,840,000/ - 50.01% Manufacture and
Co., Ltd. Us$41,673,813 sale of beverages
Guangzhou Tingjin PRC  US$20,000,000 - 50.01% Manufacture and
Food Co., Ltd. sale of beverages
* Master Kong PRC  US$14,500,000 - 50.01% Manufacture and
(Guangzhou) sale of beverages
Beverage Co., Ltd.
* Hangzhou Tingjin Food PRC  US$38,100,000 - 50.01% Manufacture and
Co., Lid. sale of beverages
* Master Kong PRC US$21,350,000 - 50.01% Manufacture and
(Hangzhou) Beverage sale of beverages
Co., Ltd.
Xi’an Tingjin Food PRC  US$i2,000,000 - 50.01% Manufacture and
Co., Ltd. sale of beverages
* Wuhan Tingjin Food PRC US$51,000,000/ - 50.01% Manufacture and
Co., Ltd. US$35,000,000 sale of beverages
Chongging Tingjin PRC  US$24,000,000 - 50.01% Manufacture and
Food Co., Ltd. sale of beverages
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39. PRINCIPAL SUBSIDIARIES (CONTINUED)

Place of Registered
incorporation / capital / issued Proportion of
Name operation share capital ownership interest  Principal activity
Directly  Indirectly

* Qingdao Tingjin Food PRC US$15,000,000 - 50.01% Manufacture and
Co., Ltd. sale of beverages
Fujian Tingjin Food PRC US$13,700,000 - 50.01% Manufacture and
Co., Ltd. sale of beverages
* Harbin Tingjin Food PRC US820,000,000 - 50.01% Manufacture and
Co., Ltd. # sale of beverages
* Xinjiang Tingjin Food PRC US$10,000,000/ - 50.01% Manufacture and
Co., Ltd. US$6,000,000 sale of beverages
* Kunming Tingjin Food PRC US$12,000,000 - 50.01% Manufacture and
Co., Ltd. sale of beverages
* Zhengzhou Tingjin PRC US$24,600,000 - 50.01% Manufacture and
Food Co., Ltd. sale of beverages
* Lanzhou Tingjin Food PRC U8816,000,000 - 50.01% Manufacture and
Co., Ltd. sale of beverages
* Master Kong PRC US$36,000,000/ - 50.01% Manufacture and
{Shenyang) Beverage 1US$33,200,000 sale of beverages

Co. Ltd.
* Master Kong (Xi’an) PRC US$38,500,000 - 50.01% Manufacture and
Beverage Co., Ltd. sale of beverages
¥ Master Kong (Tianjin) PRC US$30,500,000 - 50.01% Manufacture and
Beverage Co,, Ltd. sale of beverages
* Nanjing Tingjin Food PRC US$5,000,000 - 50.01% Manufacture and
Co., Ltd. sale of beverages
¥ Master Kong (Jilin) PRC US$5,000,000 - 50.01% Manufacture and

The Changbai
Mountain Beverage
Co., Ltd.

sale of beverages
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Place of Registered
incorporation capital / issued Proportion of
Name / operation share capital ownership interest Principal activity
Directly  Indirectly
Yangzhou Tingjin PRC US$34,500,000/ - 50.01% Manufacture and
Food Co., Ltd. U8$29,700,000 sale of beverages
Master Kong PRC US$12,000,000/ - 50.01% Not yet commenced
{Hangzhou) US$1,800,029 business
Qiandaohu
Beverages Co., Ltd.
Guangzhou Tingjin PRC US$59,300,000 - 50.01% Manufacture and
Bererage Co., Ltd. sale of beverages
Tianjin Tingjin PRC US$12,000,000 - 50.01% Manufacture and
Beverage Co., Ltd. sale of beverages
Master Kong (Dalian) PRC US$10,500,000 - 50.01% Manufacture and
Beverage Co., Ltd. sale of beverages
Chengdu Tingjin Food PRC US$12,000,000 - 50.01% Manufacture and
Co., Ltd. sale of beverages
Master Kong PRC US$12,000,000/ - 50.01% Manufacture and
(Wulumugi) US$2,400,000 sale of beverages
Beverage Co., Ltd. #
Nanchang Tingjin PRC US$10,000,000/ - 50.01% Not yet commenced
Food Co., Lid. US$o business
Yuncheng Tingiin PRC US$2,100,000/ - 50.01% Not yet commenced
Beverage Co., Lid. JS$0 business
Zhumadian Tingjin PRC 1US$2,100,000/ - 50.01% Not vet cotnmenced
Beverage Co., Ltd. US$780,920 business
Zhanjiang Tingjin PRC US$2,600,000/ - 50.01% Not yet commenced
Beverage Co., Ltd. Us$o business
Changchun Tingjin PRC 1JS$4,000,000/ - 50.01% Not yet commenced
Beverage Co., Ltd. US$0 business
Zhangzhou Tingjin PRC  US$12,000,000/ - 50.01% Not yet commenced
Food Co., Ltd. US$0 business
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PRINCIPAL SUBSIDIARIES (CONTINUED)

Name

* Ganzhou Tingjin
Beverages Co., Ltd.

*Huaihua Tingjin
Beverages Co., Ltd.

* Jinzhou Tingjin Beverage
Co., Ltd.

* Honghe Tingjin
Beverages Co., Ltd.

Wei Chuan (Anji) Dairy
Farm Co., Ltd. #

Tianjin Ting Fung Starch
Development Co., Ltd.

Tingyi (BVI) Int’l Co.,
Ltd.

Master Kong (HK)
Trading Company
Limited

Xinghua Dinfang
Dehydrate Foods Co.,
Litd.

Tian Jin Ting Jia
Machinery Co., Ltd.

Tianjin Tingyu
Consulting Co., Ltd.

Place of
incorporation /
operation

PRC

PRC

PRC

PRC

PRC

PRC

BVI

HK

PRC

PRC

PRC

Registered
capital / issued
share capital

US$2,100,000/
US$0

US$2,100,000/
US$0

USS$5,000,000/
Usso

US$2,100,000/
Usso

US82,100,000

US$11,000,000

50,000 ordinary
shares of US$1
each/US$50,000

HK$10,000/
HK§2

US$8,600,000

US$2,100,000

US$200,000

Proportion of
ownership interest

Directly

100%

51%

100%

100%

100%

100%

100%

Indirectly

50.01%

50.01%

50.01%

50.01%

Principal activity

Not yet commenced
business

Not yet commenced
business

Not yet commenced
business

Not yet commenced
business

Manufacture and
sale of milk
products

Manufacture and
sale of modified
potato starch and
seasoning flavours

Purchasing and sales
agent for the
Group

Agent and trading of
products for the
Group

Manufacture and
sale of dehydrated
vegetables

Installation and
maintenance of
plant and
machinety

Provision of
management
services
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Name

Tianjin Tingquan
Properties Management
Co., Ltd.

Tianjin Dingya Property
Development Co., Ltd.

Guangzhou Dingya Real
Estate Development
Co., Ltd.

Tianjin Tingxin
International

Engineering Consultant
Co., Ltd.

Tingtong (BVI) Limited

Tingtong (Cayman
Islands} Holding Corp.

Shanghai Tingtong
Logistics Co., Ltd.

Beijing Ting Tong
Logistics Co., Ltd.

Guangzhou Ting Tong
Logistics Co., Ltd.

Shenyang Ting Tong
Logistics Co., Ltd.

Chongging Ting Tong
Logistics Co., Ltd.

Place of
incorporation /
operation

PRC

PRC

PRC

PRC

BVI

Cayman Islands

PRC

PRC

PRC

PRC

PRC

PRINCIPAL: SUBSIDIARIES (CONTINUED)

Registered
capital / issued
share capital

US$210,000

US$2,100,000

RMB 16,400,000

US$1,700,000

50,000 ordinary
shares of US$1
each/ US$1,000
15,000,000
ordinary shares of
US$1 each/
US$2,118,334

US$5,000,000

US$500,000

US$300,000

US$300,000

US$300,000

Proportion of
ownership interest

Directly  Indirectly
100% -
100% -

38% 62%
100% -
100% -

- 50.01%
- 50.01%
- 50.01%
- 50.01%
- 50.01%
- 50.01%

Principal activity

Provision of
property
management and
related
consultancy
services

Property
development

Property

development

Provision of
engineering
related
consultancy and
research service

Investment holding

Investment holding

Logistics services
Logistics services
Logistics serviéés
Logistics services

Logistics services
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PRINCIPAL SUBSIDIARIES (CONTINUED)

Place of

incorporation /

Name operation
Kon Yuan Corporation # Taiwan
Kon Chuan Corporation # Taiwan
Kon Jun Corporation # Taiwan

Registered
capital / issued
share capital
NT$110,000,000
NT$96,000,000

NT$110,000,000

Proportion of
ownership interest

Directly
100%
100%

100%

Indirectly

*  These subsidiaries are registered as Sino-foreign equity joint venture companies.

#  English translation for identification purposes only.

Principal activity

Investment holding
Investment holding

Investment holding

The other subsidiaries in the PRC are established and registered as wholly-owned foreign enterprises.
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